
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 

 

 
Planning Commission Meeting 

6:30 PM Tuesday, April 30, 2019 

South Lebanon Municipal Building 

10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 

 

 Agenda Item 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Open Forum 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 

 A. Minutes of February 28, 2019 
  

6. Public Hearing – None 

7. Old Business   

A. None 

8. New Business 

A. Case 19-08P:  Application for Final Plat Approval for Wynstead Section 4, Phase B 
Subdivision 

B. Case 19-09P. - Application for Final Plat Approval for Grants Frederick Section 2, 
Block “B” Subdivision 

C. Case 19-10P. - Application for Final Plat Approval for Rivers Crossing West Section 
2 Subdivision 

D. Case 19-11P. – Application for Site Plan for General Electric Credit Union in Rivers 
Crossing West Section 2 

E. Case 19-12P. – Rezoning of 5.001 Acres Parcel on Turtlecreek Road from B-2 
(General Business District) to MEP (Mineral Extraction and Processing District) 

 

9. Communications 

10. Adjournment 

Members of the public may address the Planning Commission during the Open Forum segment of 
the agenda and shall be limited to five minutes each.  After the speaker concludes remarks, the 
Planning Commission may comment or ask questions at that time.  The Chairperson may at his or 
her discretion restrict duplicate testimony on a particular subject. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Village of South Lebanon 

10 N. High St. South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 

Ph:(513)494-2296      Fax:(513)494-1656 

www.southlebanonohio.org  

Planning Commission Meeting  

MEETING MINUTES  

Thursday, February 28, 2019 

 

 

Members Present:           Members Absent:     Staff: 

Darrick Zucco           Jerry Haddix, 

Jim Smith                   Administrator 

Tom Hunsche                   Brianna Koutny, 

Bill Madison                            Clerk  

             

1. Call to order at 6:00p.m.  

2. Roll Call  

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Open Forum : None  

5. Review and Approval of Minutes from Feburaury 12th, 2019. A motion to approve was made by  

Jim Smith, and seconded by Bill Madison. A vote was taken. All YEAS.  

6. Public Hearing : None  

7. Old Business : None   

8. New Business : Case 19-07P: Application for Final Plat Approval for Shepherd’s Crossing 

Section 4 Subdivision – Administrator, Jerry Haddix states this is Section 4 of the Shepherd’s 

Crossing (formerly known as the Woodknoll) Panned unit Development (PUD). This PUD 

consists of 13 lots and on 3.6 acres. He states there will be 2 additional open space lots added, 

consisting of 18.564 acres. Haddix states these will be the final pieces to the Woodknoll 

development, which started development in the late 1990’s. Haddix recommends approval of the 

final plat upon compliance with the listed conditions in the staff report as follows:  

a) Comply with all comments from the Village Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. or any 

other reviewing agency; 

b) Provide the statements pursuant to Section 15.20.10 of Village Subdivision Regulations.; and 

c) Per Village Subdivision regulations, Developer to enter into a Development Agreement with 

the Village prior to Village Council approval of Record Plat 

http://www.southlebanonohio.org/


A motion was made to approve based on the listed conditions by Bill Madison and seconded by  

Jim Smith. A vote was taken, all YEAS. 

9. Communications : None  

10. Adjournment : A motion to adjourn was made by Jim Smith and seconded by Bill Madison. A 

vote was taken, all YEAS.  

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

Darrick Zucco – Chairman     Brianna Koutny - Clerk 



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator 
 
RE: Case 19-08P, Final Plat Approval, Wynstead Section 4, Phase “B” Subdivision  
 
DATE: April 25, 2019 

 
 
On the agenda for April 30th meeting is Case #19-08P, an application for approval of the Final Record 
Plat for the Wynstead Section 4 Phase “B” Subdivision (the “Property”) submitted by Bayer Becker 
Engineers on behalf of Grand Communities, Ltd. (aka Fischer Homes) (the “Owner”). 
 
Background 
On March 28, 2017, the Village Planning Commission passed a motion that granted conditional 
approval of the Final Development Plan for the Wynstead Section 4 consisting of a total of 42 single 
family lots comprising 7.824 acres. On March 6, 2018, the Village Planning Commission passed a 
motion that granted conditional approval of the Final Development Plan for the Wynstead Section 5 
consisting of a total of 49 single family lots comprising 9.816 acres. This phase is a combination of 
the planned Sections 4-B & 5-B along Emerald Drive and Noble Court and will consist of 34 lots 
comprising 6.8553 acres. This will complete the south portion of the Wynstead development. The 
final plat has been sent to the Village’s engineer on this development and to other agencies for review 
and comments. Bayer Becker, the Developer’s engineer, has made the corrections from Choice One 
Engineering and the Warren County Map Room. We are awaiting comments from the other utilities.  
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Section 15.20.4 of the Village Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after receiving 
approval of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the 
subdivision and drawings and specifications of the improvements required therein.  The final plat shall 
be filed with the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the 
preliminary plat. 
 
Zoning Process 
The Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has 
been filed.  If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the 
Commission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer.  The Commission shall 
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has 
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat. 
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within 
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.   
 
When the final plat has been approved by the Commission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed 
by the chairperson of the Commission and returned to the Owner for filing with the Court Recorder 
after all necessary certifications are received. 



Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Record Plat 
and authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar with the following conditions: 
 

1. Comply with all comments from the Village Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. or any 
other reviewing agency 

2. Provide the statements pursuant to Section 15.20.10 of Village Subdivision Regulations.  
3. Per Village Subdivision regulations, Developer to enter into a Development Agreement with 

the Village prior to Village Council approval of Record Plat. 
 
 
Attachments 
Final Record Plat 
Planning Commission Application 
 



Wynstead

Section One, Phase A

P.Bk. 69, Pg. 61

WYNSTEAD

SECTION TWO, PHASE A

P.B. 81, PG. 92

S
T
E

R
L
IN

G

C
O

U
R

T

V
illa

g
e
 o

f S
o
u
th

 L
e
b
a
n
o
n

H
a
m

ilto
n
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

58

59

60

61

62

50

51

52

53

54

OPEN SPACE

55

26

27

28

29

OPEN SPACE

56

OPEN SPACE

25

WYNSTEAD

SECTION ONE, PHASE B

P.B. 71, PG. 41

30

31

32

WYNSTEAD

SECTION FOUR, PHASE A

P.B. 96, PG. 40

S.R. 145-69

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

W
E

T
H

E
R

L
Y

D
R

IV
E

C
A

S
T
L
E

D
R

IV
E

WYNSTEAD

SECTION FOUR

PHASE "B"

6.8553 ACRES

298617 S.F.

189

190

191

192

195

193

194

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

WYNSTEAD

SECTION FIVE, PHASE A

P.B. 97, PG. 92-93

S.R. 147-48

E
M

E
R

A
L
D

D
R

IV
E

W
IN

D
S

O
R

C
O

U
R

T

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

OPEN SPACE

21

OPEN

SPACE

24

20

19

18

17

OPEN SPACE

23

EMERALD DRIVE

CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

DEED REFERENCE

SITUATED IN PART OF MILITARY SURVEY #1546, VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, HAMILTON TOWNSHIP, WARREN

COUNTY OHIO, BEING ALL OF 6.8553 ACRES AS CONVEYED TO GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC AS RECORDED IN

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2019-004887 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WARREN COUNTY, OHIO.

THE WITHIN SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS

AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR WYNSTEAD WHICH IS RECORDED IN THE DEED OF RECORDS OF WARREN

COUNTY, OHIO COMMENCING WITH OFFICIAL RECORD 3902 PAGE 473, AND THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

AND CODE OF REGULATIONS FOR THE ASSOCIATION.  SAID DECLARATION MAY BE AMENDED, SAID AMENDMENT(S)

RECORDED IN THE DEED RECORDS OF WARREN COUNTY, OHIO.

DEDICATION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS OF THE LANDS HEREIN PLATTED, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY

CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THE SAID PLAT AND DO DEDICATE THE STREETS, PARKS OR PUBLIC GROUNDS

AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER.

ANY "PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS" AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES,

SIDEWALKS, AND TRAILS AND FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SAID UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, AND TRAILS.

THIS EASEMENT AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, UNLESS DESIGNATED FOR A SPECIFIC

PURPOSE, ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR REMOVAL OF

WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION, OR OTHER UTILITY LINES OR SERVICES,

SIDEWALKS, TRAILS, STORMWATER DISPOSAL AND FOR THE EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF CUTTING, TRIMMING OR

REMOVING ANY AND ALL TREES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN SAID EASEMENT, OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT

THERETO, TO THE FREE USE OF SAID EASEMENTS OR ADJACENT STREETS AND FOR PROVIDING INGRESS AND

EGRESS TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH FOREVER.  NO BUILDINGS

OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, NOR MAY THE EASEMENT AREA BE PHYSICALLY

ALTERED SO AS TO (1) REDUCE CLEARANCES OF EITHER OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR

THE LAND SUPPORT OF SAID FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A

HAZARD.

THE ABOVE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE BENEFIT OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITY PROVIDERS INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO DUKE ENERGY, SPRINT UNITED TELEPHONE, CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, THE VILLAGE OF

SOUTH LEBANON AND  WARREN COUNTY.

ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN THIS PLAT AS OWNERS HAVE UNITED IN ITS EXECUTION, SIGNED AND

ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE PRESENCE OF

OWNER: GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC

     A KENTUCKY LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

______________________________________

NAME:

______________________________________

PRINTED NAME: TODD E. HUSS, PRESIDENT

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF BOONE

BE REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF ________________, 2019, BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR

SAID COUNTY AND STATE PERSONALLY CAME GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC, AS REPRESENTED BY TODD E. HUSS,

ITS PRESIDENT, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING AND EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO BE HIS

VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY

NOTARIAL SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR LAST AFORESAID.

NOTARY PUBLIC: ___________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

02-05-19

BJR

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

04M027-004 RP4B TITLE

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
2

3
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
3

:
3

6
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
0

4
\
0

4
M

0
2

7
-
0

0
4

\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
0

4
M

0
2

7
-
0

0
4

 
R

P
4

B
 
T

I
T

L
E

.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
T

I
T

L
E

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

100 150

100'

Plat Book 96, Pages 40-41

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING COMMISSION

THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANING COMMISSION

ON THIS ______ DAY OF _______________, 2019.

_________________________________         

CHAIRMAN

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE __________ DAY OF ___________, 2019, THIS PLAT WAS

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ ADOPTED BY THE

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO.

_________________________________ ATTEST:_________________________________

JAMES D. SMITH, MAYOR                                            NICOLE ARMSTRONG, FISCAL OFFICER

                                            

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRANSFERRED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF _____________, 2019,  AT _______M.

_________________________           __________________________________

COUNTY AUDITOR DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

COUNTY RECORDER

FILE NO. ________________________

RECEIVED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK NO. _________    PAGE NO. _________.

FEE: ___________

_________________________ __________________________________

COUNTY RECORDER DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

SHEET INDEX

1: TITLE

2: PLAT

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE SURVEY

MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS AND

LOT CORNER PINS ARE SET AS SHOWN.

BRIAN R. JOHNSON, P.S.                                    DATE

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #8484

IN THE STATE OF OHIO

VICINITY MAP

Not to Scale

KEY MAP

ACREAGE TABLE

LOTS 5.5507 ACRES

RIGHT OF WAY 1.3046 ACRES

TOTAL SECTION FOUR, BLOCK B6.8553 ACRES

SURVEYOR

BAYER BECKER

6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD

MASON, OH, 45040

(513) 336-6600

OWNER

GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC

3940 OLYMPIC BLVD, SUITE 100

ERLANGER, KY 41018

(859) 341-4709

THUSS@FISCHERHOMES.COM

ROAD WAY DATA

EMERALD DRIVE 459.62 L.F.

CASTLE DRIVE 164.00 L.F.

NOBLE COURT 306.35 L.F.

WYNSTEAD
SECTION FOUR, PHASE B

MILITARY SURVEY NO. 1546
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO
FEBRUARY, 2019

BRJ

SITE

DRAINAGE STATEMENT

UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT, A FIFTEEN (15) FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL EXIST

ALONG ALL COMMON REAR LOT LINES AND A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL EXIST ALONG ALL

COMMON SIDE LOT LINES, WITH THE COMMON LINE BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT.

THE EASEMENT AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED CONTINUOUSLY BY THE LOT OWNER(S). WITHIN THE EASEMENTS, NO

STRUCTURE, PLANTING, FENCING, CULVERT, OR OTHER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED OR PERMITTED TO REMAIN

WHICH MAY OBSTRUCT, RETARD, OR DIVERT THE FLOW THROUGH THE WATERCOURSE.

THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON ASSUMES NO LEGAL OBLIGATION TO MAINTAIN OR REPAIR ANY OPEN DRAIN,

DITCHES OR WATERCOURSE WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THIS PLAT. HOWEVER,

WHEN THE PLATTED RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED FOR PUBLIC MAINTENANCE BY

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TOWNSHIP  TRUSTEES, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES MAY

ENTER UPON AND INSPECT THE EASEMENT AREAS AND, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 5589.06 OF THE OHIO

REVISED CODE, MAY REMOVE OR CAUSE THE REMOVAL OF AN OBSTRUCTION ADVERSELY IMPACTING AN AREA

WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF THE DEVELOPER’S PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE BONDING PERIOD, THE

DEVELOPER (OR THEIR AGENTS) RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON ALL LOTS TO ESTABLISH OR RE-ESTABLISH

DRAINAGE SWALES WITHIN ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONTROLLING AND DIRECTING

STORMWATER TO COLLECTION FACILITIES OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS.

THE PUBLICLY-MAINTAINED PORTION OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM WILL INCLUDE STORM DRAINS, CULVERTS,

AND/OR DITCHES LOCATED WITHIN EITHER THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AREA

ADJACENT TO THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUMP MAINS AND CULVERTS FOR PRIVATE

DRIVEWAYS. WHERE, IN LIEU OF AN OPEN DITCH, A DEVELOPER, BUILDER OR LOT OWNER INSTALLS A STORM DRAIN

ON PRIVATE PROPERTY, THE STORM DRAIN SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO ENSURE THAT

NEITHER THIS PROPERTY OR ADJACENT PROPERTIES ARE NEGATIVELY IMPACTED, AND THE LOT OWNER(S) MUST

NOTE THAT THEY ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORM DRAIN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAT.

THE HOME OWNER'S ASSOCIATION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL STORM WATER FACILITIES LOCATED

OUTSIDE OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING SEWER, STRUCTURES, DETENTION/RETENTION BASINS, AND

SUMP MAINS.

GRANT OF UTILITY EASEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, WE, THE UNDERSIGNED ("GRANTOR") DO HEREBY PERMANENTLY GRANT TO DUKE

ENERGY OHIO/KENTUCKY, INC. AND THEIR PARENT ENTITY (OR ENTITY CONTROLLING BOTH ENTITIES), THEIR

RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATE ENTITIES, AND ANY OTHER PROVIDER OF UTILITY SERVICES ("GRANTEE")

THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOREVER, NON-EXCLUSICE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THE WITHIN PLAT AND

DESIGNATED AS "UTILITY EASEMENTS" FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OR

REPLACEMENT OF ANY AND ALL NECESSARY FIXTURES FOR THE OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION OF

GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR OTHER UTILITIES ("GRANTEE FACILITIES" OR "FACILITIES").

THE GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS AND ALSO THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM, OR REMOVE

ANY TREES, UNDERGROWTH, OR OVERHANGING BRANCHES WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS OR IMMEDIATELY

ADJACENT THERETO. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AREA,

NOR MAY THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AREA BE PHYSICALLY ALTERED TO (1) REDUCE THE CLEARANCES OF EITHER

OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR THE LAND SUPPORT OF GRANTEE FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR THE

ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR; (4) CREATE A HAZARD. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE EASEMENT FOREVER.

WE ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING THE FULL POWER TO CONVEY THIS UTILITY EASEMENT AND WILL DEFEND THE SAME

AGAINST ALL CLAIMS.

ALSO HEREBY GRANTED TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO/KENTUCKY, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, SUCCESSORS, AND

ASSIGNS IS THE RIGHT TO LATERALLY EXTEND, REPAIR, AND MAINTAIN NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO SERVE

INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE ONLY OVER EXISTING

SERVICES TO SERVICE INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE

ONLY OVER EXISTING SERVICE LINES NECESSARY FOR THE REPAIR ONLY ON THE LOT ON WHICH THE SERVICE IS

LOCATED. RECONSTRUCTION OR RELOCATION IS PERMISSIBLE ONLY WITH THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE

PARCEL OWNER AND SAID UTILITY PROVIDER TO A MUTUALLY AGREEABLE LOCATION. NO PART OF THE UTILITY

EASEMENTS SHALL ENCUMBER EXISTING BUILDINGS OR ADJOINING LOTS. 1/2

W
Y

N
S

T
E

A
D

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

U
R

, 
P

H
A

S
E

 B
M

IL
IT

A
R

Y
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 #

1
5
4

6
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 S

O
U

T
H

 L
E

B
A

N
O

N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

SETBACKS:

FRONT YARD = 25'

REAR YARD = 25'

SIDE YARD = 5' MINIMUM

MINIMUM LOT AREAS:

50' LOTS .....................5000 SQ. FT.

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

ANY "PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT" AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS GRANTED IN

FAVOR OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON. THE EASEMENT

GRANTS THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, ITS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, THE RIGHT

TO ACCESS, SURVEY, CONSTRUCT, USE, OPERATE, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, REPAIR,

REPLACE, AND REMOVE SANITARY SEWERS, FORCE MAINS, PUMP STATIONS, AND

ALL NECESSARY RELATED ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND APPURTENANCES AND FOR

THE EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF CUTTING, TRIMMING OR REMOVING ANY AND ALL

TREES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN SAID EASEMENT, OR IMMEDIATELY

ADJACENT THERETO, TO THE FREE USE OF SAID EASEMENTS AND FOR PROVIDING

INGRESS AND EGRESS AND TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES AND ARE TO

MAINTAINED FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER.  NO BUILDING OR OTHER STRUCTURES

MAY BE BUILT WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, NOR MAY THE EASEMENT AREA BE

PHYSICALLY ALTERED SO AS TO  (1) REDUCE CLEARANCES OR EITHER OVERHEAD

OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) MODIFY THE AMOUNT OF COVER OVER THE

UTILITY LINE; (3) IMPAIR ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A

HAZARD.

SIDWELLS

OLD # 17-36-200-030 6.8553 ACRES

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 161

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 162

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 163

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 164

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 165

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 166

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 167

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 168

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 169

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 170

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 171

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 172

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 173

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 174

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 175

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 176

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 177

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 210

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 211

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 212

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 213

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 214

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 215

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 216

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 217

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 218

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 219

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 220

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 221

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 222

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 223

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 224

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 225

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 226

NEW ____-____-______-______1.3046 AC. R/W

1
A

D
D

 
L

O
T

 
W

I
D

T
H

S
 
A

L
O

N
G

 
C

U
R

V
E

S
 
P

E
R

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0

4
-
2

3
-
1

9
P

A
H

B
R

J

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. #22/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoar Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wedgwood Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oak Forest Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thornton Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Linden Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maple Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cochran Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beechtree Ln

AutoCAD SHX Text
Forest Edge Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoar Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Buena Vista Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Windsor Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grants Frederick

AutoCAD SHX Text
Little Miami River

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mason Morrow Millgrove Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
King Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8484

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emerald Dr.



WYNSTEAD

SECTION ONE, PHASE B

P.B. 71, PG. 41-42

WYNSTEAD

SECTION ONE, PHASE A

P.B. 69, PG. 61-62

78

79

OPEN SPACE

55

26

27

OPEN SPACE

56

OPEN SPACE

25

147

148

149

WYNSTEAD

SECTION FOUR, PHASE A

P.B. 96, PG. 40-41

189

190

191

192

195

193

194

196

197

198

WYNSTEAD

SECTION FIVE, PHASE A

P.B. 97, PG. 92-93

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

OPEN

SPACE

24

20

19

OPEN SPACE

23

S
T
E
R

L
IN

G

C
O

U
R

T

Village of South Lebanon

Hamilton Township

EMERALD DRIVE

N
O

B
L
E

C
O

U
R

T

W
E

T
H

E
R

L
Y

D
R

IV
E

C
A

S
T
L
E

D
R

IV
E

C
A

S
T
L
E

D
R

IV
E

EM
ER

A
LD

D
R
IV

E

EMERALD DRIVE
S.F.F.=791.34

S.F.F.=813.65

S.F.F.=814.31

S.F.F.=815.64

S.F.F.=817.58

S.F.F.=818.31

S.F.F.=818.84

S.F.F.=818.82

S.F.F.=818.49

S.F.F.=817.03

S.F.F.=816.07

S.F.F.=815.03

S.F.F.=813.67

S.F.F.=812.46

S.F.F.=810.81

S.F.F.=809.65

S.F.F.=811.65

S.F.F.=808.79

S.F.F.=807.65

S.F.F.=796.28

S.F.F.=805.60

S.F.F.=801.40

S.F.F.=792.24

S.F.F.=794.75

S.F.F.=796.93

S.F.F.=799.11

S.F.F.=801.24

S.F.F.=803.31

S.F.F.=804.51

S.F.F.=806.12

S.F.F.=807.73

S.F.F.=808.74

S.F.F.=809.38

S.F.F.=816.61

W
IN

D
S

O
R

 C
O

U
R

T

CENTERLINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

BOUNDARY CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT TABLE

LOT #

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

ACRES

0.2025

0.1244

0.1465

0.2024

0.1386

0.1909

0.1572

0.1572

0.2237

0.1740

0.1475

0.1403

0.1505

0.1808

0.1876

0.1558

0.1465

LOT TABLE

LOT #

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

223

224

225

226

ACRES

0.1455

0.1548

0.1340

0.1508

0.1605

0.1574

0.1930

0.2351

0.1519

0.2345

0.1849

0.1410

0.1351

0.1311

0.1413

0.1411

0.1323

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

TOTAL R/W CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

40 60

40'

Plat Book 96, Pages 40-41

LEGEND

02-05-19

BJR

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

04M027-004 RP4B

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

BRJ

2/2

W
Y

N
S

T
E

A
D

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

U
R

, 
P

H
A

S
E

 B
M

IL
IT

A
R

Y
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 #

1
5
4

6
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 S

O
U

T
H

 L
E

B
A

N
O

N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

1
A

D
D

 
L

O
T

 
W

I
D

T
H

S
 
A

L
O

N
G

 
C

U
R

V
E

S
 
P

E
R

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0

4
-
2

3
-
1

9
P

A
H

B
R

J

NOTES

1.  PRIOR DEED REFERENCE: DOCUMENT NUMBER 2019-004887.

2.  BASIS OF BEARING: PLAT BOOK 96, PAGES 40-41.

3.  5/8" X 30' LONG IRON PINS WILL BE SET UPON COMPLETION OF

CONSTRUCTION ON ALL LOT CORNERS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4.  OCCUPATION IN GENERAL MATCHES SURVEY, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5.  ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS ARE IN GOOD CONDITION.

6. ALL DOCUMENTS USED AS SHOWN.

7.  MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE LOW FLOOR ELEVATION (INCLUDING BASEMENT).  IF

A FLOOR IS DESIRED BELOW THE M.O.E. ELEVATION SHOWN, THEN  NO

GRAVITY FLOW STORM DRAIN WILL BE PERMITTED FROM ANY  DRIVEWAY,

WINDOW WELL, STAIRWELL, FOUNDATION, BASEMENT, PATIO OR OTHER

SOURCE TO BE DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER

SYSTEM OR EXISTING OR PROPOSED WATERCOURSE BELOW THE M.O.E.

ELEVATION SHOWN. SUMP PUMP WELLS AND SUMP PUMPS SHALL BE

INSTALLED FOR BASEMENTS OF HOMES IF THE BASEMENT ELEVATION IS

BELOW THE M.O.E. ELEVATION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=497331.105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1487452.560'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=496963.316

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1487514.641'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=497263.515

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1486720.676'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=496813.207

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1486723.362'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found MAG Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 5/8" Diameter x 30" Long

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 5/8" Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pin Capped "Bayer Becker"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Suggested Finish Floor Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
(unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Conc. Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.88'



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator 
 
RE: Case 19-09P, Final Plat Approval, Grants Frederick Section 2, Block “B” Subdivision  
 
DATE: April 25, 2019 

 
 
On the agenda for April 30th  meeting is Case #19-09P, an application for approval of the Final Record 
Plat for the Grants Frederick Section 2 Block “B” Subdivision (the “Property”) submitted by Bayer 
Becker Engineers on behalf of Grand Communities, Ltd. (aka Fischer Homes) (the “Owner”). 
 
Background 
On July 15, 2015, the Village Planning Commission passed a motion that granted conditional approval 
of the Final Development Plan for the Grants Frederick Section 2 consisting of a total of 58 single 
family lots comprising 23.0895 acres. Block “A” along Grants Frederick recorded on December 12, 
2017, consisted of 17 lots comprising 4.9685 acres of the Section 2 plan. This plat (“Block B”) consists 
of 22 single family lots comprising 10.54 acres, of which 5.27 acres is set aside as open space. The final 
plat has been sent to the Village’s engineer on this development and to other agencies for review and 
comments. We are awaiting comments from the reviewing agencies.  
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Section 15.20.4 of the Village Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after receiving 
approval of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the 
subdivision and drawings and specifications of the improvements required therein.  The final plat shall 
be filed with the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the 
preliminary plat. 
 
Zoning Process 
The Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has 
been filed.  If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the 
Commission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer.  The Commission shall 
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has 
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat. 
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within 
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.   
 
When the final plat has been approved by the Commission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed 
by the chairperson of the Commission and returned to the Owner for filing with the Court Recorder 
after all necessary certifications are received. 
 
 
 



Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Record Plat 
and authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar with the following conditions: 
 

1. Comply with all comments from the Village Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. or any 
other reviewing agency 

2. Provide the statements pursuant to Section 15.20.10 of Village Subdivision Regulations.  
3. Per Village Subdivision regulations, Developer to enter into a Development Agreement with 

the Village prior to Village Council approval of Record Plat. 
 
 
Attachments 
Final Record Plat 
Planning Commission Application 
 



THE VILLAGES AT RIVERS BEND

GRANTS SETTLEMENT

SECTION ONE

P.B. 69, PG 70

Lot #31

Open Space

H

a

m

i

l

t

o

n

 

T

o

w

n

s

h

i

p

V

i

l

l

a

g

e

 

o

f

S

o

u

t

h

 

L

e

b

a

n

o

n

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

OPEN SPACE

57

OPEN SPACE

58

OPEN

SPACE

121

OPEN SPACE

60

OPEN

SPACE

59

WYNSTEAD

SECTION THREE

P.B. 94, PG. 39

OPEN SPACE

132

OPEN SPACE

133

108

109

107

110

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f

S
o
u
t
h
 
L
e
b
a
n
o
n

H

a
m

i
l
t
o
n
 
T

o
w

n
s
h
i
p

ZOAR ROAD

THE VILLAGES AT

RIVER'S BEND

GRANTS FREDERICK

SECTION TWO, BLOCK "A"

P.B. 96, PG. 72

59
60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71
72

73

74

75

OPEN

SPACE

77

OPEN

SPACE

76

SECTION TWO

BLOCK "B"

10.5408 ACRES

459159 S.F.

THE VILLAGES AT

RIVER'S BEND

GRANTS FREDERICK

SECTION ONE

P.B. 86, PG. 4

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

Parcel Table

Parcel #

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100 (O/S)

101 (O/S)

Acres

0.2397

0.2327

0.2191

0.2076

0.1944

0.2129

0.1625

0.1688

0.1964

0.2054

0.2258

0.1745

0.2163

0.2427

0.1940

0.1931

0.1731

0.1700

0.1766

0.1833

0.1887

0.1884

0.0578

5.2172

S.Ft.

10442

10135

9545

9042

8470

9274

7080

7352

8557

8949

9838

7601

9423

10574

8452

8410

7539

7403

7692

7984

8218

8206

2517

227263

T
H

E
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
S

 A
T

 R
IV

E
R

S
 B

E
N

D
G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

R
E

D
E

R
IC

K

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 #
1
5
4
6

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

, 
H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

1
U

P
D

A
T

E
 
O

W
N

E
R

/
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
0

3
-
2

0
-
1

9
P

A
H

B
R

J

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

11C009-003 RPB TITLE

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
M

a
r
 
2

2
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

1
:
0

3
a

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

1
\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

 
R

P
B

 
T

i
t
l
e

.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
R

e
c
o

r
d

 
P

l
a

t

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

DEED REFERENCE

SITUATED IN VIRGINIA MILITARY SURVEY #1546, VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON,

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP, WARREN COUNTY, OHIO, AND BEING 9.8388 ACRES OUT OF

AN ORIGINAL 20.870 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO GRAND

COMMUNITIES, LTD. AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD 5307, PAGE 301, AND

0.597 ACRES OUT OF AN ORIGINAL 0.598 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND AND ALL OF

0.105 ACRES ALL AS CONVEYED TO GRAND COMMUNITIES, LTD. AS RECORDED IN

OFFICIAL RECORD 5429, PAGE 508 AS RECORDED IN THE DEED RECORDS OF

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO FOR A TOTAL OF 10.5408 ACRES.

THE WITHIN SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS,

CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR

GRANTS FREDERICK HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. WHICH IS RECORDED IN

THE DEED OF RECORDS OF WARREN COUNTY, OHIO, COMMENCING WITH

OFFICIAL RECORD 5485, PAGE  600 AND THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND

CODE OF REGULATIONS FOR THE ASSOCIATION.  SAID DECLARATION MAY BE

AMENDED, SAID AMENDMENT(S) RECORDED IN THE DEED RECORDS OF WARREN

COUNTY, OHIO.

OWNERS CONSENT AND DEDICATION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS OF THE LANDS HEREIN

PLATTED, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THE SAID

PLAT AND DO DEDICATE THE STREETS AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC USE

FOREVER.

ANY "PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS" SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND TO THE EXTENT

LOCATED IN EXISTING STREETS OF STREETS DEDICATED HEREBY ARE FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR

REMOVAL OF  UNDERGROUND AND SURFACE MOUNTED WATER AND SEWER

LINES AND FOR THE EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF CUTTING, TRIMMING OR REMOVING

ANY AND ALL TREES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN SAID EASEMENT, OR

IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THERETO, TO THE FREE USE OF SAID EASEMENTS OR

ADJACENT STREETS AND FOR PROVIDING INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE

PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH

FOREVER.  NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT WITHIN SAID

EASEMENTS, NOR MAY THE EASEMENT AREA BE PHYSICALLY ALTERED SO AS TO:

(1) REDUCE CLEARANCE OF EITHER OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES;

(2) IMPAIR THE LAND SUPPORT OF SAID FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR ABILITY TO

MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A HAZARD.

THE ABOVE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE BENEFIT OF ALL PUBLIC

UTILITY PROVIDERS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO  THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH

LEBANON, DUKE ENERGY, UNITED  TELEPHONE, CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

AND WARREN COUNTY.

OWNER:GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC

__________________________________

TODD E. HUSS

PRESIDENT

STATE OF: KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF: BOONE

BE REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF ________________, 2019, BEFORE

ME THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY

CAME GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC AS REPRESENTED BY TODD E. HUSS, ITS

PRESIDENT, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING AND EXECUTION OF THE

FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO BE HIS VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND NOTARY SEAL

ON THE DAY AND DATE ABOVE WRITTEN.

NOTARY PUBLIC: ___________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

GRANT OF UTILITY EASEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, WE, THE UNDERSIGNED ("GRANTOR") DO

HEREBY PERMANENTLY GRANT TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. AND THEIR PARENT

ENTITY (OR ENTITY CONTROLLING BOTH ENTITIES), THEIR RESPECTIVE

SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATE ENTITIES, AND ANY OTHER PROVIDER OF UTILITY

SERVICES ("GRANTEE") THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOREVER,

NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THE WITHIN PLAT AND DESIGNATED

AS DESIGNED "UTILITY EASEMENTS" FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION,

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY AND ALL NECESSARY

FIXTURES FOR THE  UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION OF GAS, ELECTRIC,

TELEPHONE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR OTHER UTILITIES ("GRANTEE FACILITIES"

OR "FACILITIES"). THE GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND

EGRESS AND ALSO THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES,

UNDERGROWTH OR OVERHANGING BRANCHES WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS

OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THERETO. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES

MAY BE BUILT WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AREA, NOR MAY THE UTILITY

EASEMENTS AREA BE PHYSICALLY ALTERED TO (1) REDUCE THE CLEARANCES

OF EITHER OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR THE LAND

SUPPORT OF GRANTEE FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR THE ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE

FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A HAZARD. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE EASEMENT

FOREVER. WE ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING FULL POWER TO CONVEY THIS UTILITY

EASEMENT AND WILL DEFEND THE SAME AGAINST ALL CLAIMS.

ALSO HEREBY GRANTED TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES,

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS IS THE RIGHT TO LATERALLY EXTEND, REPAIR, AND

MAINTAIN NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO SERVE INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS

CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE ONLY OVER

EXISTING SERVICE LINES NECESSARY FOR THE REPAIR ONLY ON THE LOT ON

WHICH THE SERVICE IS LOCATED. RECONSTRUCTION OR RELOCATION IS

PERMISSIBLE ONLY WITH THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PARCEL OWNER

AND SAID UTILITY PROVIDER TO A MUTUALLY AGREEABLE LOCATION. NO PART

OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL ENCUMBER EXISTING BUILDINGS OR

ADJOINING LOTS.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE SURVEY

MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS AND LOT

CORNER PINS WILL BE SET AS SHOWN.

__________________________________________

BRIAN R. JOHNSON, P.S.                           DATE

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #8484

IN THE STATE OF OHIO

APPROVALS

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING COMMISSION

THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING

COMMISSION ON THIS______  DAY OF ________________, 2019.

                                            

      __________________________

CHAIRMAN

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ______ DAY OF ________________, 2019, THIS PLAT

WAS APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ ADOPTED BY

THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO.

_____________________________     ATTEST: __________________________________

JAMES D. SMITH, MAYOR NICOLE ARMSTRONG, 

     FISCAL OFFICER

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRANSFERRED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ______________, 2019,  AT _______M.

__________________ __________________________________

COUNTY AUDITOR DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

COUNTY RECORDER

FILE NO. ________________________

RECEIVED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ______________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ______________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK NO. ________ ON PAGE NO. _________.

FEE: ___________

__________________ __________________________________

COUNTY RECORDER DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

THE VILLAGES AT RIVERS BEND
GRANTS FREDERICK

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO
FEBRUARY, 2019 ~ 10.5408 ACRES

MILITARY SURVEY #1546

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP

SECTION TWO, BLOCK "B"

SHEET INDEX

1. TITLE

2. PLAT

ACREAGE TABLE

LOTS                  4.3660 ACRES

OPEN SPACES               5.2750 ACRES

RIGHT OF WAY               0.8998 ACRES

TOTAL SECTION TWO "B"           10.5408 ACRES

SURVEYOR

BAYER BECKER

6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD, SUITE A

MASON, OH, 45040

513-336-6600

OWNER/DEVELOPER

GRAND COMMUNITIES, LLC

2670 CHANCELLOR DRIVE, SUITE 300

CRESTVIEW HILLS, KY 41017

859-341-4709

SETBACKS

FRONT YARD  =  25'

REAR YARD    =  25'

SIDE YARD     =  5'

ROAD WAY DATA

GRANTS FREDERICK854.17 L.F.

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

200 300

200'

PLAT BOOK 96, PAGE 72

KEY MAP

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 T
W

O
, 

B
L

O
C

K
 "

B
"

NOTES

1. BASIS OF BEARING:THE VILLAGES AT RIVER'S BEND,

GRANTS FREDERICK, SECTION TWO, BLOCK "A"

PLAT BOOK 96, PAGES 72-73

2. PRIOR DEED REFERENCE:OFFICIAL RECORD 5307, PAGE 301

OFFICIAL RECORD 5429, PAGE 508

3. MONUMENTATION WILL BE SET AS SHOWN.

4. ALL MONUMENTATION IS IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE

SHOWN.

5. LINES OF OCCUPATION, WHEREVER THEY EXIST, GENERALLY AGREE

WITH THE BOUNDARY LINES EXCEPT AS NOTED.

6. ALL DOCUMENTS USED AS SHOWN.

7. THE GRANTS FREDERICK HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. WILL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  MAINTENANCE OF THE OPEN SPACE LOTS.

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

02-08-19

1/3

PAH

BRJ

DRAINAGE STATEMENT

UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT, A FIFTEEN (15) FOOT WIDE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL EXIST ALONG ALL COMMON REAR LOT LINES AND A

TEN (10) FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL EXIST ALONG ALL COMMON

SIDE LOT LINES, WITH THE COMMON LINE BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID

EASEMENT.

THE EASEMENT AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED CONTINUOUSLY BY THE LOT

OWNER(S). WITHIN THE EASEMENTS, NO STRUCTURE, PLANTING, FENCING,

CULVERT, OR OTHER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED OR PERMITTED TO REMAIN

WHICH MAY OBSTRUCT, RETARD, OR DIVERT THE FLOW THROUGH THE

WATERCOURSE.

THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON ASSUMES NO LEGAL OBLIGATION TO MAINTAIN

OR REPAIR ANY OPEN DRAIN, DITCHES OR WATERCOURSE WITHIN THE

EASEMENT AREA UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THIS PLAT. HOWEVER, WHEN

THE PLATTED RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED FOR

PUBLIC MAINTENANCE BY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TOWNSHIP

TRUSTEES, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES MAY ENTER

UPON AND INSPECT THE EASEMENT AREAS AND, IN ACCORDANCE WITH

SECTION 5589.06 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE, MAY REMOVE OR CAUSE THE

REMOVAL OF AN OBSTRUCTION ADVERSELY IMPACTING AN AREA WITHIN THE

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF THE DEVELOPER’S PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

MAINTENANCE BONDING PERIOD, THE DEVELOPER (OR THEIR AGENTS)

RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON ALL LOTS TO ESTABLISH OR

RE-ESTABLISH DRAINAGE SWALES WITHIN ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS FOR THE

PURPOSE OF CONTROLLING AND DIRECTING STORMWATER TO COLLECTION

FACILITIES OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS.

THE PUBLICLY-MAINTAINED PORTION OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM WILL

INCLUDE STORM DRAINS, CULVERTS, AND/OR DITCHES LOCATED WITHIN EITHER

THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AREA ADJACENT

TO THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUMP MAINS AND

CULVERTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS. WHERE, IN LIEU OF AN OPEN DITCH, A

DEVELOPER, BUILDER OR LOT OWNER INSTALLS A STORM DRAIN ON PRIVATE

PROPERTY, THE STORM DRAIN SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEER TO ENSURE THAT NEITHER THIS PROPERTY OR ADJACENT

PROPERTIES ARE NEGATIVELY IMPACTED, AND THE LOT OWNER(S) MUST NOTE

THAT THEY ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORM DRAIN UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAT.

THE HOME OWNER'S ASSOCIATION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL

STORM WATER FACILITIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

INCLUDING SEWER, STRUCTURES, DETENTION/RETENTION BASINS, AND SUMP

MAINS.

SIDWELLS

OLD # 13-31-400-036 9.8388 ACRES

OLD # 13-31-400-022 0.1050 ACRES

OLD # 13-31-400-023 0.5970 ACRES

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 78

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 79

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 80

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 81

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 82

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 83

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 84

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 85

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 86

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 87

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 88

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 89

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 90

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 91

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 92

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 93

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 94

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 95

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 96

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 97

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 98

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 99

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 100 O/S

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 101 O/S

NEW ____-____-______-______R/W 0.8998 ACRES

REM ____-____-______-_______________ ACRES

REM ____-____-______-_______________ ACRES

O/S = OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
ville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hopkins-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRYKER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCHRAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZOAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDIN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWIRE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mills

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kings

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoar

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A M I  L T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sunrise

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
Run

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lebanon

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8484

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN R.



CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

M.F.O.E.=MINIMUM FRONT

OPENING ELEVATION

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

H

a
m

i
l
t
o
n
 
T

o
w

n
s
h
i
p

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
L
e
b
a
n
o
n

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

OPEN SPACE

121

OPEN SPACE

60

THE VILLAGES AT RIVER'S BEND

GRANTS FREDERICK

SECTION ONE

P.B. 86, PG. 4

THE VILLAGES AT

RIVER'S BEND

GRANTS FREDERICK

SECTION TWO, BLOCK "A"

P.B. 96, PG. 72

62

63

64

65

G
R

A
N

T
S

 F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

M.F.O.E.=738.5

M.F.O.E.=738.5

G
R

A
N

T
'S

T
R
A

IL

( P
R

IV
A

T
E
)

G
R

A
N

T
S

F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

F
R
E
D

E
R
IC

K

C
O

U
R
T

G
R

A
N

T
S

F
R
E
D
E
R
IC

K

1

0

0

 
Y

E

A

R

 
D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
R

O

U

T

E

1

0

0

 

Y

E

A

R

 

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
L
e
b
a
n
o
n

H
a
m

i
l
t
o
n
 
T

o
w

n
s
h
i
p

TOTAL R/W CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

Parcel Table

Parcel #

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100 (O/S)

101 (O/S)

Acres

0.2397

0.2327

0.2191

0.2076

0.1944

0.2129

0.1625

0.1688

0.1964

0.2054

0.2258

0.1745

0.2163

0.2427

0.1940

0.1931

0.1731

0.1700

0.1766

0.1833

0.1887

0.1884

0.0578

5.2172

S.Ft.

10442

10135

9545

9042

8470

9274

7080

7352

8557

8949

9838

7601

9423

10574

8452

8410

7539

7403

7692

7984

8218

8206

2517

227263

02-08-19

2/3

PAH

T
H

E
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
S

 A
T

 R
IV

E
R

S
 B

E
N

D
G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

R
E

D
E

R
IC

K

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 #
1
5
4
6

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

, 
H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

11C009-003 RPB

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
M

a
r
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
8

:
3

5
a

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

1
\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

 
R

P
B

.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
R

e
c
o

r
d

 
P

l
a

t

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

40 60

40'

PLAT BOOK 96, PAGE 72

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 T
W

O
, 

B
L

O
C

K
 "

B
"

BRJ

LEGENDMATCH LINE
SEE PAGE 3

DETAIL "A"

SEE DETAIL "A"

1
U

P
D

A
T

E
 
O

W
N

E
R

/
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
0

3
-
2

0
-
1

9
P

A
H

B
R

J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°19'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°21'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°06'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°29'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°17'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°11'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°14'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°04'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°56'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
53°50'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°29'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°36'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
61°17'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35°06'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°16'05"W  58.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°36'43"W  59.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11°21'04"W  15.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°39'32"W  4.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°14'12"E  151.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°58'49"E  4.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°41'48"E  20.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°03'13"E  52.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°32'49"E  3.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°00'10"E  45.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°50'06"E  10.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°53'26"E  9.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°50'23"E  66.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58°57'48"E  39.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36°12'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47°18'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°52'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58°33'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°59'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°41'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°32'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°19'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°40'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°40'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°46'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°22'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°46'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
193°00'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°18'18"E  40.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°27'24"W  52.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S40°40'35"W  2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°57'44"W  48.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°19'15"E  11.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°28'33"E  60.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°08'24"W  15.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11°44'31"W  4.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°14'34"W  59.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°34'30"W  59.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°53'31"W  19.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°24'36"W  14.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12°42'44"W  19.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°49'12"E  49.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found MAG Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 5/8" Diameter x 30" Long

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 5/8" Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pin Capped "Bayer Becker"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
(capped "Bayer Becker")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1" Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
(capped "Bayer Becker")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Storm Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=499852.873'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1488162.252'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=499891.498'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1487800.627'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=500464.199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1487778.930'



H

a

m

i

l

t

o

n

 

T

o

w

n

s

h

i

p

V

i

l

l

a

g

e

 

o

f

 

S

o

u

t

h

 

L

e

b

a

n

o

n

02-08-19

3/3

PAH

T
H

E
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
S

 A
T

 R
IV

E
R

S
 B

E
N

D
G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

R
E

D
E

R
IC

K

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 #
1
5
4
6

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

, 
H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

11C009-003 RPB

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

40 60

40'

PLAT BOOK 96, PAGE 72

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 T
W

O
, 

B
L

O
C

K
 "

B
"

BRJ

MATCH LINE
SEE PAGE 2

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
M

a
r
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
8

:
3

6
a

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

1
\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

1
C

0
0

9
-
0

0
3

 
R

P
B

.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
R

e
c
o

r
d

 
P

l
a

t

1
U

P
D

A
T

E
 
O

W
N

E
R

/
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
0

3
-
2

0
-
1

9
P

A
H

B
R

J

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=501028.620'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1487524.903'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=500726.049'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=1488224.860'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2172 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
227263 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator 
 
RE: Case 19-10P, Final Plat for Rivers Crossing West Phase 2 Outlots No. 3-6,  
 
DATE: April 25, 2019 

 
 
On the agenda for April 30th meeting is an application for approval of the final plat for Rivers Crossing 
West Phase 2 for outlots 3 through 6 (the “Property”) submitted by the Morelia Group (the 
“Developer”) on behalf of Rivers Crossing Power, LLC, the property owner (the “Owner”). 
 
Background 
The four (4) outlots that are the subject of the request for final plat approval consist of a total of 
6.8957 acres.  These outlots are presently part of a larger property comprised of 30.5672 acres 
designated as Warren County Parcel No. 1202330001.  This larger property is also owned by Rivers 
Crossing Power, LLC.  The present zoning designation is B-2 General Business District. 
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Section 15.20.4 of the Village Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after receiving 
approval of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the 
subdivision and drawings and specifications of the improvements required therein.  The final plat shall 
be filed with the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the 
preliminary plat. 
 
Zoning Process 
The Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has 
been filed.  If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the 
Commission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer.  The Commission shall 
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has 
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat. 
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within 
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.   
 
When the final plat has been approved by the Commission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed 
by the chairperson of the Commission and returned to the Owner for filing with the Court Recorder 
after all necessary certifications are received. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission grant its approval of the final plat for Rivers 
Crossing West Phase 2 with the following conditions: 
 



1. Comply with comments received from reviewing agencies to the satisfaction of the Village 
Administrator; and  
 

2. Provide an easement and/or covenant for the Private Access Drive; and 
 

3. Provide covenants and restrictions for maintenance of Private Access Drive. 
 
Attachments 
Planning Commission Application 
Final Record Plat 
 



Rivers Crossing Power, LLC

O.R. 4516, Pg. 904

34.548 Ac. (Deed)

23.6715 Ac. (Remainder)

S.R.126-41

S.R. 3-52

S.R. 5-186

S.R. 7-119

P.B. 90, Pg. 51

Oeder & Sons Garage, Inc.

O.R. 434, Pg. 613

S.R. 21-24

53.3 Ac.

LOT #2

RIVERS CROSSING WEST

SECTION 1

P.B. 90, PG. 51

C
O

R
W

IN
 N

IX
O

N
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

STATE ROUTE #48
(R/W VARIES)

Rivers Crossing Power, LLC

O.R. 4516, Pg. 904

34.548 Ac. (Deed)

S.R.126-41

S.R. 3-52

S.R. 5-186

S.R. 7-119

P.B. 90, Pg. 51

RIVERS CROSSING WEST

SECTION 2

6.8957 ACRES

300377 S.F.

LOT #1

IN
T
E
R
S
T
A
T
E
 #

7
1

RIVERS CROSSING 1-C

P.B. 85, PG. 39

Lot #24

RIVERS CROSSING 1-B

P.B. 84, PG. 17

RIVERS CROSSING 1-B

P.B. 84, PG. 17

Lot #23

Lot #18

Lot #19

Lot #22

RIVERS CROSSING 1-D

P.B. 99, PG. 24

Lot #26Lot #25

CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

04-16-19

1/2

PAH

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 RP TITLE

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
2

2
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
R

P
 
T

i
t
l
e

.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
R

P

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 B

B
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
, A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, 

U
S

E
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

, O
R

 D
U

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
 W

H
O

L
E

, O
R

 IN
 P

A
R

T
, 

M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 B

B
, A

N
D

 I
S

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

SITE

BRJ

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

100 150

100'

PLAT BOOK 90, PG. 51

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

U
N

IO
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
, 

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 M
IA

M
IS

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

*

RIVERS CROSSING WEST
SECTION 2

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO
APRIL, 2019

UNION TOWNSHIP
SECTION 2, TOWN 4, RANGE 3

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

DEED REFERENCE

SITUATED IN SECTION 2, TOWN 4, RANGE 3, VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, UNION TOWNSHIP,

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO, CONTAINING 6.8957 ACRES OF 34.548 ACRES AS CONVEYED TO RIVERS

CROSSING POWER, LLC, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD 4516, PAGE 904, WARREN COUNTY,

OHIO.

OWNER

RIVERS CROSSING POWER, LLC

C/O IRG REALTY ADVISORS

4020 KINROSS LAKES PARKWAY, SUITE 200

RICHFIELD, OH 44286

(330) 659-4060

SURVEYOR

BAYER BECKER

6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD, SUITE A

MASON, OH 45040

(513) 336-6600

DEVELOPER

MIDLAND ATLANTIC DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

8044 MONTGOMERY ROAD

CINCINNATI, OH 45236

(513) 792-5000

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING COMMISSION

THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING

COMMISSION ON THIS______  DAY OF __________________, 2019.

                                                  _________________________

CHAIRMAN

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ______ DAY OF __________________, 2019, THIS

PLAT WAS APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY RESOLUTION NO. ____________

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO.

_______________________ ATTEST: __________________________________

JAMES D. SMITH, MAYOR      NICOLE ARMSTRONG, FISCAL OFFICER

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRANSFERRED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF _________________, 2019,  AT _______M.

_________________________ __________________________________

COUNTY AUDITOR DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

COUNTY RECORDER

FILE NO. ________________________

RECEIVED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF ________________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED ON THIS  ____ DAY OF _______________, 2019,  AT _______M.

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK NO. _________    PAGE NO. _________.

FEE: ___________

_________________________ __________________________________

COUNTY RECORDER DEPUTY

__________________________________

PRINTED NAME:

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE SURVEY MADE

UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS AND LOT CORNER

PINS ARE SET AS SHOWN.

BRIAN R. JOHNSON, P.S.                                    DATE

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #8484

IN THE STATE OF OHIO

DEDICATION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS OF THE LANDS HEREIN PLATTED, DO HEREBY

VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THE SAID PLAT AND DO DEDICATE THE

STREETS, PARKS OR PUBLIC GROUNDS AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER.

ANY "PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS" AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF

SIDEWALKS AND AND PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SAID UTILITIES.

THIS EASEMENT AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, UNLESS DESIGNATED FOR

A SPECIFIC PURPOSE, ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,

REPLACEMENT OR REMOVAL OF WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE

TELEVISION, OR OTHER UTILITY LINES OR SERVICES, STORMWATER DISPOSAL AND FOR THE

EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF CUTTING, TRIMMING OR REMOVING ANY AND ALL TREES OR OTHER

OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN SAID EASEMENT, OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THERETO, TO THE FREE

USE OF SAID EASEMENTS OR ADJACENT STREETS AND FOR PROVIDING INGRESS AND EGRESS

TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH FOREVER.  NO

BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, NOR MAY THE

EASEMENT AREA BE PHYSICALLY ALTERED SO AS TO (1) REDUCE CLEARANCES OF EITHER

OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR THE LAND SUPPORT OF SAID FACILITIES;

(3) IMPAIR ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A HAZARD.

THE ABOVE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE BENEFIT OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITY

PROVIDERS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO DUKE ENERGY, AT&T, CHARTER

COMMUNICATIONS, THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON AND WARREN COUNTY.

ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN THIS PLAT AS OWNERS HAVE UNITED IN ITS EXECUTION, SIGNED

AND ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE PRESENCE OF:

OWNER: RIVERS CROSSING POWER, LLC

______________________________________

NAME:

______________________________________

PRINTED NAME

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF _____________

BE REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF ____________________, 2019, BEFORE ME A

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE PERSONALLY CAME RIVERS CROSSING

POWER, LLC, AS REPRESENTED BY ____________________________________________, ITS

________________, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING AND EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING

INSTRUMENT TO BE HIS OR HER VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE

HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARIAL SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR AS WRITTEN

ABOVE.

NOTARY PUBLIC: ___________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

LIEN HOLDER: BANK OF AMERICA

______________________________________

NAME:

______________________________________

PRINTED NAME

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF _____________

BE REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF ____________________, 2019, BEFORE ME A

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE PERSONALLY CAME BANK OF AMERICA,

AS REPRESENTED BY ____________________________________________, ITS ________________,

WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING AND EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO BE

HIS OR HER VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY

HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARIAL SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR AS WRITTEN ABOVE.

NOTARY PUBLIC: ___________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

GRANT OF UTILITY EASEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, WE, THE UNDERSIGNED ("GRANTOR") DO HEREBY

PERMANENTLY GRANT TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO/KENTUCKY, INC. AND THEIR PARENT ENTITY (OR

ENTITY CONTROLLING BOTH ENTITIES), THEIR RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATE

ENTITIES, AND ANY OTHER PROVIDER OF UTILITY SERVICES ("GRANTEE") THEIR SUCCESSORS

AND ASSIGNS, FOREVER, NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THE WITHIN PLAT AND

DESIGNATED AS "UTILITY EASEMENTS" FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,

REPAIR, OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY AND ALL NECESSARY FIXTURES FOR THE OVERHEAD OR

UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION OF GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR

OTHER UTILITIES ("GRANTEE FACILITIES" OR "FACILITIES"). THE GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE

RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS AND ALSO THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM, OR REMOVE ANY TREES,

UNDERGROWTH, OR OVERHANGING BRANCHES WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS OR

IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THERETO. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT

WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AREA, NOR MAY THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AREA BE

PHYSICALLY ALTERED TO (1) REDUCE THE CLEARANCES OF EITHER OVERHEAD OR

UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR THE LAND SUPPORT OF GRANTEE FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR

THE ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR; (4) CREATE A HAZARD. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD

THE EASEMENT FOREVER. WE ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING THE FULL POWER TO CONVEY THIS

UTILITY EASEMENT AND WILL DEFEND THE SAME AGAINST ALL CLAIMS.

ALSO HEREBY GRANTED TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO/KENTUCKY, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES,

SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS IS THE RIGHT TO LATERALLY EXTEND, REPAIR, AND MAINTAIN

NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO SERVE INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL

BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE ONLY OVER EXISTING SERVICES TO SERVICE INDIVIDUAL

LOTS AS CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE ONLY OVER

EXISTING SERVICE LINES NECESSARY FOR THE REPAIR ONLY ON THE LOT ON WHICH THE

SERVICE IS LOCATED. RECONSTRUCTION OR RELOCATION IS PERMISSIBLE ONLY WITH THE

WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PARCEL OWNER AND SAID UTILITY PROVIDER TO A MUTUALLY

AGREEABLE LOCATION. NO PART OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL ENCUMBER EXISTING

BUILDINGS OR ADJOINING LOTS.

NOTES:

1. PRIOR DEED REFERENCE: OFFICIAL RECORD 4516, PAGE 904.

2. BASIS OF BEARINGS: PLAT BOOK 90, PAGE 51.

3. 5/8" IRON PINS ARE SET ON ALL LOT CORNERS UPON

COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS ARE IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS

OTHERWISE SHOWN.

5. OCCUPATION IN GENERAL MATCHES SURVEY, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hopkins-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRYKER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-151

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCHRAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZOAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDIN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWIRE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mills

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kings

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sunrise

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
Run

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lebanon

AutoCAD SHX Text
South

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8484

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN R.



Oeder & Sons Garage, Inc.

O.R. 434, Pg. 613

S.R. 21-24

53.3 Ac.

LOT #2

RIVERS CROSSING WEST

SECTION 1

P.B. 90, PG. 51

E

X

.
 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

5

-

0

0

0

5

3

9

E
X

.
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
.
N

.
 
2
0
1
5
-
0
1
6
3
2
6

F
l
o

o
d

 
Z

o
n

e
 
"
A

E
"
 
(
P

r
o

p
o

s
e

d
)

F

l
o

o

d

 

W

a

y

 

(

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

)

F

l

o

o

d

 

W

a

y

 

(

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

)

C
O

R
W

IN
 N

IX
O

N
 B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

STATE ROUTE #48
(R/W VARIES)

E
X

.
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
.
N

.
 
2
0
1
5
-
0
0
0
5
3
9

Rivers Crossing Power, LLC

O.R. 4516, Pg. 904

34.548 Ac. (Deed)

23.6715 Ac. (Remainder)

S.R.126-41

S.R. 3-52

S.R. 5-186

S.R. 7-119

P.B. 90, Pg. 51

F
l
o

o
d

 
Z

o
n

e
 
"
X

"
 
(
P

r
o

p
o

s
e

d
)

ACCESS DRIVE

(PRIVATE)

RIVERS CROSSING 1-C

P.B. 85, PG. 39 Lot #24

RIVERS CROSSING 1-B

P.B. 84, PG. 17
Lot #23

Lot #18

Lot #19

1

0

0

-

Y

e

a

r

 

F

l
o

o

d

 

P

l
a

i
n

 

(

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

)

1

0

0

-

Y

e

a

r

 

F

l

o

o

d

 

P

l

a

i

n

 

(

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

)

1

0

0

-

Y

e

a

r

 

F

l
o

o

d

 

P

l
a

i
n

 

(

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

)

CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

Parcel Table

Parcel #

3

4

5

6

Acres

1.8781

1.8410

1.4581

1.7184

S.Ft.

81811

80195

63515

748561.7185

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

04-16-19

2/2

PAH

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 RP

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

6
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
S

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
R

P
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
R

P

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 B

B
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
, A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, 

U
S

E
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

, O
R

 D
U

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
 W

H
O

L
E

, O
R

 IN
 P

A
R

T
, 

M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 B

B
, A

N
D

 I
S

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

BRJ

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

40 60

40'

PLAT BOOK 90, PG. 51

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

U
N

IO
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
, 

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 M
IA

M
IS

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

LEGEND

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 T

W
O

ACREAGE TABLE

LOTS 6.8957 ACRES

TOTAL SECTION 2 6.8957 ACRES

SIDWELLS

OLD # 12-02-330-001 ____________

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 3

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 4

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 5

NEW ____-____-______-______LOT 6

REM ____-____-______-______23.6715 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin 5/8" Diameter X 30" Long

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 5/8" Iron Pin Capped "Bayer Becker" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Ex Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped "Bayer Becker"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unless otherwise noted.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Fence Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Storm Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Ex Sanitary Sewer Easement D.N. 2015-000539

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Signage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Temporary Turnaround Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Drainage Easement



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator 
 
RE: Case 19-11P, Site Plan Review for GE Credit Union 
 
DATE: April 25, 2019 

 
 
 
On the agenda for the April 3oth meeting is an application for approval of the site plan and landscape 
design for the GE Credit Union to be located at Corwin Nixon Boulevard on 1.50 acres on Lot 4 
(subject to final plat approval) of the Rivers Crossing West Section 2 Subdivision (the “Project”) 
submitted by Morelia Group, Inc. (the “Applicant”). 
 
Background 
The Project that is the subject of the application is located on 1.50 acres along the west side of State 
Route 48. The property is currently owned by Rivers Crossing Power, LLC. The present zoning 
classification is B-2 General Business District. The proposed Project consists of a 4,000 s.f. financial 
institution with access provided by a private access easement from Corwin Nixon Boulevard north of 
the existing Speedway site. 
 
The site plan has been distributed to various agencies but we have not received any comments to date. 
 
Zoning Code Analysis 
Upon review of the plans, it has been determined that the drawings generally satisfy the Zoning 
Regulations and Design Guidelines and Standards with the exceptions listed in the attached letter and 
accompanying site plan approval checklist. 
 
 
Zoning Process 
Pursuant to Article 18 of the Village Zoning Regulations, the development of any new use or 
construction of any new structures shall require site plan approval prior to construction and/or 
occupancy.  At the first regular meeting at which a site plan proposal is considered, the Commission 
shall first determine whether to accept the plan for processing. If accepted for processing, the 
Commission shall review the site plan in relation to applicable standards and regulations, and in 
relation to the intent and purpose of the Village Zoning Regulations and Design Guidelines and 
Standards. The Commission shall consider the comments and recommendations from the Village 
Administrator, the Village Engineer, public safety officials and other reviewing agencies. 
 
If the Commission determines that revisions are necessary to bring the site plan into compliance with 
applicable standards and regulations, the applicant shall be given the opportunity to submit a revised 
site plan.  The Commission shall review the revised site plan and application materials within 30 days 
after the Village received a complete revised site plan application. 



 
The Commission shall make a determination on a site plan based on the requirements and standards 
in the Zoning Regulations and Design Guidelines and Standards.  The Commission is authorized to 
grant approval, grant approval subject to conditions, or reject a site plan.  If the Commission chooses 
to grant approval subject to conditions, the Commission may waive its right to review the revised plan, 
and instead authorize the Zoning Administrator, or his designee, to review and recommend approval 
of the resubmitted plans if all required conditions have been addressed. 
 
If construction is not started within 18 months of final approval of the site plan, the site plan approval 
becomes null and void and a new application for site plan review shall be required.  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission grant its approval of the site plan and landscape 
plan for GE Credit Union with the following conditions: 
 

Prior to issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant must resubmit the site plan and provide the 
following information to the Zoning Administrator: 
 

1. Recording of the record plat for Rivers Crossing West Section 2 with the Warren County 
Recorder’s Office; 

2. Addressing the comments of the Village Engineer and Planning Consultant to the 
satisfaction of the Village Administrator; 

3. Address any review comments from the Warren County Soil & Water Conservation 
District relative to the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, 

4. Meet the requirements of the Union Township Fire Department; 
 
Attachments 
Planning Commission Application 
Site Plan and Landscape Plan 
  



OUTLOT 6

(1.71 AC)

OUTLOT 3

(2.21 AC)

OUTLOT 4

(1.50 AC)

NATURAL

AREA

OUTLOT 5

(1.45 AC)

MPD

CJO

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
2

9
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

1
.
0

 
T

i
t
l
e

 
S

h
e

e
t

I
t
e

m

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

C1.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

C
i
n

c
i
n

n
a

t
i
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
2

0
2

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
8

3
4

.
6

1
5

1

1
4

0
4

 
R

a
c
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
2

0
4

RIVERS CROSSING WEST

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T

VICINITY MAP

1"=100'

LAND PLANNER/ENGINEER/

BAYER BECKER

6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD, SUITE A

MASON, OHIO 45040

PH: (513) 336-6600

OWNER/DEVELOPER

MORELIA GROUP

8600 GOVERNORS HILL DRIVE, SUITE 160

CINCINNATI, OH 45249

SURVEYOR

PH: (513) 469-1500

UNION TOWNSHIP

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

WARREN COUNTY, OHIO

SECTION 2, TOWN 4, RANGE 3

MARCH, 2019

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

SECTION 2 - OUTLOT 4

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

GENERAL NOTES
1. CONNECTION TO THE WATER SYSTEM AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES,

SPECIFICATIONS AND INSPECTION OF THE OFFICE OF THE WARREN COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER.

ALL OTHER PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND

INSPECTION OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON.

2. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS ARE TO CONFORM TO THE 2010 EDITION OF ODOT CONSTRUCTION

AND MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS AND VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON SPECIFICATIONS.  WHEN IN

CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS SHALL PREVAIL.

3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM WITH  THE

"STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS OF THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION".

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES, CASTINGS, PIPE, ETC., SHALL CONFORM WITH CURRENT

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON AND THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION AGENCY.

5. STORM SEWER PIPES DESIGNATED AS "STM" SHALL MEET THE MATERIAL & INSTALLATION

REQUIREMENTS OF ODOT ITEM 603, TYPE B CONDUITS AND AS FOLLOWS:

5.1. NON-REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 706.01

5.2. REINFORCED CONCRETE CIRCULAR PIPE PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 706.02

5.3. PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX SECTIONS PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 706.05

5.4. REINFORCED CONCRETE ELLIPTICAL CULVERT, STORM DRAIN, AND SEWER PIPE PER 

ODOT SPECIFICATION 706.04

5.5. ALUMINIZED TYPE 2 CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE AND PIPE ARCHES WITH PAVED INVERT PER

ODOT SPECIFICATIONS 707.01 OR 707.02

5.6. CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE SMOOTH LINED PIPE PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 707.33

5.7. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PROFILE WALL PIPE PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 707.42

6. PIPE BEDDING AND TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE PER ODOT 603 AND STANDARD DRAWING DM-1.4

CONDUIT INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE BID ITEM TO PROVIDE

STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR ALL TRENCHES TO PAVEMENT SUBGRADE.

7. ALL STORM STRUCTURES ARE ODOT TYPES UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

8. ALL CATCH BASINS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH HEAVY DUTY, BICYCLE SAFE GRATES CAPABLE OF

CARRYING AN HS-25 LOADING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. ANY EXISTING STORM SEWER CUT IN EXCAVATION WHICH DRAINS AN OFFSITE AREA MUST BE

TIED INTO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

10. ALL CATCH BASINS IN THE PAVEMENT OR CURB ARE TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF TWO FOUR (4) INCH

PERFORATED UNDERDRAINS EXTENDING TWENTY (20) LINEAR FEET FROM THE CATCH BASIN.

UNDERDRAINS SHALL BE PLACED ONE ON EACH SIDE OF THE STORM SEWER AND AS NEAR TO

PERPENDICULAR TO THE STORM SEWER AS IS PRACTICAL WITHOUT INTERFERING WITH STORM

PIPES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

11. AS THE INSTALLATION OF THE STORM SEWER PROGRESSES, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES

SHALL BE PLACED AT INLET AND OUTLET OF SEWERS TO CONTROL THE SILT

12. SUMP LINE CONDUITS ARE TO BE SDR 35, ARMCO 2000, OR EQUIVALENT.

13. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE SOIL SEAL JOINTS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE PLANS.

14. STORM WATER AND EXTRANEOUS FLOWS ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENTERING THE EXISTING

SYSTEM DURING CONSTRUCTION. NO OPEN CUT TRENCHES WILL BE ALLOWED TO REMAIN OPEN

OVERNIGHT. STORM DRAINS, DIVERSION DITCHES, PUMPS ETC., SHALL BE USED AS REQUIRED TO

MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THE SYSTEM AT ALL TIMES.

15. ALL STORM SEWER SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM MANNING'S ROUGHNESS COEFFICIENT OF 0.013.

16. ROOF DRAINS ARE TO BE PER ODOT 707.33, 707.42, OR 707.45.

17. BED AND BACKFILL STORM PIPE PER ODOT ITEM 611 TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.  BACKFILL

REMAINDER OF TRENCH WITH NATIVE MATERIALS PER ODOT ITEM 203.

18. NO STRUCTURE OF ANY KIND WHICH CAN INTERFERE WITH ACCESS TO SANITARY SEWER, WATER

MAIN, OR STORM SEWER SHALL BE PLACED IN OR UPON A PERMANENT EASEMENT, EXCEPT ITEMS

SUCH AS RECREATIONAL SURFACES, PAVED AREAS FOR PARKING LOTS, DRIVEWAYS OR OTHER

SURFACES USED FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS, PLANTS, TREES, SHRUBBERY, FENCES,

LANDSCAPING OR SIMILAR ITEMS BEING NATURAL OR ARTIFICIAL.

19. SANITARY SEWERS ARE TO RECEIVE SANITARY WASTES ONLY.  ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION

DRAINS AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ARE

PROHIBITED.

20. ANY DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING NATURAL FEATURES SHALL BE SAFEGUARDED SO AS NOT TO

CAUSE DETRIMENTAL EROSION.  AS EARTHWORK IS PERFORMED, DANDY BAGS AND SILT FENCES

SHALL BE UTILIZED TO MANAGE STORM RUNOFF AND TO FILTER SOME OF THE EXISTING SOILS.

ALL NATURAL VEGETATION TO REMAIN EXCEPT IN AREAS AFFECTED BY IMPROVEMENTS.

21. STORM WATER AND EXTRANEOUS FLOWS ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENTERING THE EXISTING

SYSTEM DURING CONSTRUCTION. NO OPEN CUT TRENCHES WILL BE ALLOWED TO REMAIN OPEN

OVERNIGHT. STORM DRAINS, DIVERSION DITCHES, ETC., SHALL BE USED AS REQUIRED TO

MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THE SYSTEM AT ALL TIMES.

22. ALL WATER MAINS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND RELATED ITEMS SHALL CONFORM WITH CURRENT

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE WARREN COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER AND THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION AGENCY.

23. VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT SHALL ESTABLISH PROCEDURES

FOR REPAIRS TO WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICES DAMAGED.

24. LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

25. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SILT BARRIERS, BMPs AND OTHER EROSION CONTROL

MEASURES FROM THE START OF CONSTRUCTION UNTIL COMPLETION OF ITS WORK.

26. ITEM NUMBERS REFER TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) CONSTRUCTION

AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS (2016) AND ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE DONE

ACCORDING TO SAID SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF

THE GOVERNING AGENCIES. WHEN IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS SHALL

GOVERN.

27. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION OR EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS.

28. FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY

THE OHIO UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AND ALL OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MAY HAVE

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVED IN THIS PROJECT AND ARE NOT MEMBERS OF OHIO

UNDERGROUND PROTECTION, INC.

29. CONTRACTOR AND OWNER SHALL VERIFY AND ACCEPT ALL QUANTITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING

CONSTRUCTION.

30. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT COORDINATES, IF USED, MATCH PLAN DIMENSIONS. WHEN IN

CONFLICT, THE PLANS DIMENSIONS SHALL GOVERN OVER COORDINATES, UNLESS OTHERWISE

DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

31. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE

"STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS OF THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION".

32. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY PROVIDED BY BAYER BECKER, INC. & WARREN COUNTY GIS.

33. CHES WIDE WHITE HIGHWAY-TYPE STRIPING APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN.

VICINITY MAP
NO SCALE

04/17/19

33.  BACKFILL OF ALL UTILITY EXCAVATIONS IN STRUCTURAL AREAS INCLUDING UNDER PAVEMENTS

OR WITHIN TEN (10) FEET OF ANY BUILDING ARE AS SHOULD CONTINUALLY MONITORED BY A

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO VERIFY THAT PROPER LIFT

THICKNESS, MOISTURE CONDITION, AND COMPACTIVE EFFORT ARE MAINTAINED.

34.   PARKING LOT STRIPING SHALL BE FOUR (4) INCHES WIDE WHITE HIGHWAY-TYPE STRIPING

APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN.

35.   ALL DIMENSIONS AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE TO THE TOP OF FINISHED PAVEMENT/FACE OF

CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

36.   ALL RADII ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

37.   ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED EXCEPT IN ROADWAY AND ROADWAY/DRIVEWAY

INTERSECTIONS WHERE RADII ARE 25' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

39.   CURB IN PARKING AREAS IS TYPE 6 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED (SEE SHEET C2.1).

40.   PARKING STALLS ARE 9'x18' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

41.  WHERE CONNECTING TO EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT THE

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO PROVIDE A CLEAN AND SOUND EDGE. ITEM 407 TACK COAT

SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE ENTIRE CUT FACE OF THE EXISTING PAVEMENT PRIOR TO THE

PLACEMENT OF THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT.

42.   PARKING LOT PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO ITEM 641 PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND

THE OHIO MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  PAVEMENT MARKING MATERIAL

SHALL BE PER ITEM 642 TRAFFIC PAINT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

43.   ALL SITE CONCRETE SHALL BE PER ODOT ITEM 499 CLASS C UNLESS OTHER WISE NOTED ON THE

PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY GEODETIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uINDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS)        CONTACT 48 HOURS "BEFORE YOU DIG"        1-800-362-2764     

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CINCINNATI, OHIO 45247

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     5445 AUDRO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     %%UELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (513) 287-1487

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME WARNER CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11254 CORNELL PARK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 489-5957

AutoCAD SHX Text
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45242

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINT UNITED TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
185 HARMON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEBANON, OH 45035

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 933-3561

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
     %%USANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 494-2296

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 494-2296

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 494-2296

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ROUTE 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORWIN NIXON BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     GREG FINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5445 AUDRO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CINCINNATI, OH 45247

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(513) 287-1487

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY GISKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/19



PRIVATE DRIVE

BUILDING = 4000 SF

FF=665.50

TYPE 6 CURB

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE SIGN

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

TAPER CURB FROM FULL

HEIGHT TO FLUSH WITHIN 18'

TAPER CURB FROM FULL HEIGHT

TO FLUSH WITHIN 12"

TYPE 6 CURB

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

TYPE 6 CURB

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

TYPE 6 CURB

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

TYPE 6 CURB

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

24.00'

R

7

.

5

0

'

SAW CUT AND MEET EXISTING

ODOT TYPE 2 CURB

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

SAW CUT AND MEET EXISTING

ODOT TYPE 2 CURB

R

8

.

0

0

'

2
4

.
0

0
'

5
.
0

0
'

8.00'

R

3

0

.

5

0

'

R

4

.

5

0

'

5

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

8

9

6

11

END FLUSH

CURB

PROPOSED BASIN

WQV ELEVATION = 660.20

100 YR ELEVATION = 662.71

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY = 663.71

OUTLOT 4

(1.50 AC)

EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY / PROPERTY LINE

EX. FENCE

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2

0

' 
F

R

O

N

T

 
Y

A

R

D

 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

PROPOSED 8' X 8' TRANSFORMER PAD

PER DUKE ENERGY STANDARDS

R

2

0

.

0

0

'

EX. 10.5' UTILITY EASEMENT

R

2

0

.

0

0

'

1
8

.
0

0
'

9.00'

72.00'

54.00'

1
8

.
0

0
'

9.00'

99.00'

1
8

.
0

0
'

9.00'

R

3

2

.

0

0

'

R

3

0

.

0

0

'

2
4

.
0

0
'

8
7

.
0

0
'

18.00'

9
.
0

0
'

5
.
0

0
'

1
1

.
0

0
'

8
.
0

0
'

R

8

.

0

0

'

R

3

.

5

0

'

R

3

.

5

0

'

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

BY OTHERS

5
.
0

0
'

5.00'

EX. FENCE

5 - 8" BOLLARDS

PER DUKE ENERGY STANDARDS

SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C2.1

EX. FENCE

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT AT

INTERFACE OF CURB AND WALK

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT AT

INTERFACE OF CURB AND WALK

20.50'

16.00'

40.50

INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK

SEE DETAIL SHEET C2.1

INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK

SEE DETAIL SHEET C2.1

R

2

0

.

0

0

'

R

3

.

0

0

'

R

3

.

0

0

'

R

3

.

0

0

'

1
8

.
0

0
'

45.00'

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

SEE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PAD

DETAIL SHEET C2.1

R

2

.

0

0

'

R

2

.

0

0

'

C2.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

20 30

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

20'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

L
A

N

CONCRETE WALK

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

BY OTHERS

LEGEND

HEAVY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SEE DETAIL ON C2.1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

MPD

CJO

04/17/19

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

C
i
n

c
i
n

n
a

t
i
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
2

0
2

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
8

3
4

.
6

1
5

1

1
4

0
4

 
R

a
c
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
2

0
4

SITE SUMMARY

LOT AREA = 1.50 ACRES

OPEN SPACE: = 0.57 ACRES (38.2%)

PARKING REQUIRED = 26 SPACES

1/PER 250 S.F. OF FLOOR AREA

AND 1 PER EMPLOYEE

PARKING PROVIDED = 39 SPACES

ADA SPACES = 2 SPACES

STANDARD VEHICLE SPACES =

37 SPACES

9.00'

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4



C2.1
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

0
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

2
.
1

 
S

i
t
e

 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

S
IT

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

NOTE:  ALL PARKING STALLS SHALL BE

      SINGLE-STRIPED (WHITE) AS SHOWN IN TWO COATS.

18'-0"

4
"

CONCRETE PARKING BLOCK

2'-6"

(SEE DETAIL BELOW)

(
P

E
R

 
P

L
A

N
)

STRIPING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T
O

 
C

U
R

B

1
1
'
-
0
"

CENTER SYMBOL IN PARKING SPACE

4" WIDE PAINTED 

STRIPES (TYP)

L

C

C

L

ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

(WHITE)

PAVEMENT DETAIL

5432

NOT TO SCALE

1

LIGHT-DUTY PARKING

PAVEMENT DETAIL

2

ITEM 448 - 1-1/2" ASPHALT CONCRETE

1

SURFACE COURSE TYPE 1

ITEM 407 - TACK COAT @ 0.10 GAL/SY

3 ITEM 301 - 3" BITUMINOUS AGG. BASE

4 ITEM 304 - 8" AGGREGATE BASE

5 ITEM 204 - SUBGRADE COMPACTION

HEAVY-DUTY PARKING

2

ITEM 448 - 1-1/2" ASPHALT CONCRETE

1

SURFACE COURSE, TYPE 1

ITEM 407 - TACK COAT @ 0.10 GAL/SY

3 ITEM 301 - 2" BITUMINOUS AGG. BASE

4 ITEM 304 - 6" AGGREGATE BASE

5 ITEM 204 - SUBGRADE COMPACTION

NOT TO SCALE

1/2" CAULKED EXPANSION

JOINT PER 50' MIN.

1

4

" / FT

NOTE: Sidewalk Joints Shall Be In Accordance With Item

608.03 Unless Otherwise Detailed as a Part of the

Architectural Plans.

Not To Scale

321

1 ITEM 608 - 4" CLASS C

2

3 ITEM 204 - SUBGRADE COMPACTION

ITEM 304 - 4" AGGREGATE BASE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

6"

5"

0.25"R

3"R

ITEM 423 CRACK SEALING

SURFACE OF 

PAVEMENT

1
8

"

6
"

1
2

"

6"

SUBBASE

CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

ODOT TYPE 6

DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR
SEE PLAN FOR ACTUAL SIZE

DOWNSPOUT BOOT

NOT TO SCALE

DOWNSPOUT BY G.C.

GRADE

6" SDR-35 60° ELBOW

6" SDR-35 PIPING

BUILDING
WALL

REDUCER TO
DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR

MPD

CJO

04/17/19

1

0

'

 

M

A

X

.

1

0

'

 

M

A

X

.

SLOPE%
SLOPE%

4" U.D.

4" PERFORATED PVC WRAPPED IN FILTER

FABRIC.  (4 DRAINS PER INLET TYPICAL)

CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT 4" RIGID PERFORATED

PVC SPIDER DRAINS BENEATH NEW PAVEMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CORE-DRILL A SMOOTH HOLE IN

THE WALL OF THE CATCH BASIN & GROUT THE 4"

PERFORATED PVC PIPE INTO THE WALL (Typical).  THE

PIPE SHALL ENTER THE CATCH BASIN AS HIGH AN

ELEVATION AS POSSIBLE (MAINTAINING 2' MINIMUM

COVER) TO REDUCE POSSIBLE SURCHARGING

(TYPICAL).

WITH SPIDER DRAINS

TYPICAL CATCH BASIN

S
L

O
P

E
%

CONNECTION (FDC) DETAIL

FREE STANDING FIRE DEPARTMENT

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

C
i
n

c
i
n

n
a

t
i
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
2

0
2

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
8

3
4

.
6

1
5

1

1
4

0
4

 
R

a
c
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
2

0
4

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PAD DETAIL

1" DIA. HOLES FOR

ANCHOR PINS - TYP.

4"

9-3/4"

7"

6'-0"

4" TYP.

8"

10"

8-1/2""

2' 7-3/4"

GENERAL NOTES:

REINFORCED CONCRETE:

4500 PSI @28 DAY    

WEIGHT=6'-0"-245LBS.

2'-6"

F
A

C
E

 
O

F

C
U

R
B

CONCRETE PARKING BLOCK DETAIL

INTEGRAL CURB & WALK DETAIL

ADA VEHICLE SIGN

ADA VAN SIGN

ADA ACCESSIBLE SIGN DETAILS

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"x4" STORTZ CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%%D BODY & 5" CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PLATE READING

AutoCAD SHX Text
"AUTO-SPKR"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GALV. THRD. 90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" AUTOMATIC BALL DRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL AROUND DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THREADED COMPANION FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 4" NUT, BOLT, & FLANGE KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" M.J. x FLANGE 90%%D W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x4" M.J. BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REACTION PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSIDE) REAR OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSIDE) FRONT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" ITEM 452 - PLAIN PORTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5" ITEM 304 - AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM 203 - SUBGRADE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PREFORMED EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT PER ITEM 705.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ITEM 451 - REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM 203 - SUBGRADE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" W1.4 x W1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ MID DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK PER DETAIL ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT ITEM 705.03*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE, SET IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" STEEL PIPE, ROUND OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT TO SUPPORT POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 6" R7-8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18" FLAT SCREEN STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN W/ WHITE LETTERS ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE BACKGROUND TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY W/ ADA GUIDELINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SIGN DETAILS RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"UNLAWFUL PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAS A MAXIMUM FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF $500 SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4511.99 ORC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLAWFUL PARKING HAS MAXIMUM FINE OF $500 SECTION 4511.99 ORC

AutoCAD SHX Text
"UNLAWFUL PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAS A MAXIMUM FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF $500 SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4511.99 ORC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLAWFUL PARKING HAS MAXIMUM FINE OF $500 SECTION 4511.99 ORC



PRIVATE DRIVE

BUILDING = 4000 SF

FF=665.50

PROPOSED BASIN

WQV ELEVATION = 660.20

100 YR ELEVATION = 662.71

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY = 663.71

OUTLOT 4

(1.50 AC)

15"(N)INV=658.23

9

ODOT HW-2.1 (15")

7

12"(SE)INV=660.33

12"(SW)INV=660.33

T\G=664.66

Storm Manhole

4

12"(SW)INV=659.52

18"(NW)INV=659.02

12"(NE)INV=659.02

12"(SE)INV=659.02

T\G=663.01

ODOT CB2-2B

1

12"(NW)INV=660.06

T\G=663.25

ODOT CB2-2B

12"(NE)INV=660.04

T/G=663.24

3

ODOT CB2-2B

12"(SE)INV=659.37

12"(NW)INV=659.37

T/G=663.06

2

ODOT CB2-2B

18"(SE)INV=658.91

5

ODOT HW-2.1 (18")

8

15"(S)INV=658.51

T\G=663.63

ODOT CB2-3

SEE DETAIL RIGHT

1
3
6
'
-
1
2
"
S

T
M

@
0
.
5
0
%

68'-12"STM@0.50%

21'-18"STM@0.51%

PROPOSED METER PIT SEE

DETAIL ON SHEET C3.1

POST INDICATOR

 VALVE (PIV)

CONNECT TO EX. 6"  WATER

SERVICE W/ 6"X6" TEE

SAN. CLEANOUT

6" SAN LAT INV=663.00

SEE MEP PLANS FOR

CONTINUATION

5'X8'X18" TYPE C RCP

5'X8'X18" TYPE C RCP

21'-12"STM@2.50%

6" R.D. INV = 662.27

6" R.D. INV = 662.90

6" R.D. INV = 661.23

6" R.D. @ 2% MIN

6" R.D. @ 2% MIN

6" R.D. @ 2% MIN

10' - 4" U.D. SEE DETAIL

ON SHEET C2.1

10' - 4" U.D. SEE DETAIL

ON SHEET C2.1

10' - 4" U.D. SEE DETAIL

ON SHEET C2.1

6" R.D. INV = 662.92

6" FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

FIRE DEPARTMENT

CONNECTION (FDC)

SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C2.1

3/4" METER

SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C3.1

6" FIRE SERVICE

6" X 6" TEE

1" DOMESTIC SERVICE

6" R.D. INV = 660.83

6" R.D. INV = 661.76

6" R.D. @ 2% MIN

6" R.D. @ 2% MIN

LOWER WATER UNDER

STORM W/ 4 - 45° BENDS

LOWER WATER UNDER

STORM W/ 4 - 45° BENDS

LOWER WATER UNDER

STORM W/ 4 - 45° BENDS

200' - 6" SAN LAT. @ 2% MIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT TO

EX. 6" SAN. LATERAL W/ 45° BEND

6" INV = 654.65

6" SAN LAT INV = 657.04

18" STM INV = 659.14

(MAINTAIN MIN 12" SEPARATION)

6" SAN LAT INV = 655.57

15" STM INV = 658.41

(MAINTAIN MIN 12" SEPARATION)

PROPOSED

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

4" U.D. INV = 661.24

4" U.D. INV = 661.53

4" U.D. INV = 661.90

4" U.D. INV = 661.25

4" U.D. INV = 661.06

ONE (1) 4" CONDUIT

TWO (2) 4" CONDUITS

PROPOSED PULL BOX

1" GAS LINE

PER DUKE ENERGY STANDARDS

CONNECT TO EX. GAS MAIN PER

DUKE ENERGY STANDARDS

4" FIRE SERIVCE

OUTLOT 5

10' - 4" U.D. SEE DETAIL

ON SHEET C2.1

57'-15"STM@0.50%

34'-12"STM@1.00%

6

12"(NW)INV=660.67

T\G=664.40

ODOT CB2-2B

8

4

'

-

1

2

"

S

T

M

@

1

.

5

5

%

DUKE ENERGY GAS AND

ELECTRIC CONDUITS

SEE DUKE ENERGY

PLANS

C3.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

0
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

3
.
0

 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
P

l
a

n

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

20 30

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

20'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD-VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

2. ITEM NUMBERS REFER TO THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION'S CONSTRUCTION & MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL FRAMES AND GRATES LOCATED IN THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE TRAFFIC-BEARING.

4. EXISTING SANITARY SEWER INVERTS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. SANITARY SERVICE TO CONNECT TO FUTURE MAIN BY OTHERS.

6. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 10 FEET BETWEEN SANITARY AND WATER SERVICE LATERALS.

7. LOWER WATER SERVICES AS NEEDED TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH PROPOSED STORM SEWER.

8. STORM SEWER MATERIAL SHALL HAVE MANNING'S "N" VALUE EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 0.013.

UTILITY NOTES:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

T/GR=663.63

15" INV=658.50

15" OUTLET PIPE

1.25" DIA ORIFICE

DRILL @ END CAP

INV=658.75

FLOWLINE

CLEAN

OUT CAP

90° BEND

8'-8" DIA PERFORATED PIPE W/

MAX 1/2" DIA PERFORMATIONS

GROUTED INTO CATCH BASIN

NO. 2 AGGREGATE

PER ODOT 703.01

4'-0" WIDE

3

:
1

8" DIA PERFORATED PIPE W/

MAX 1/2" DIA PERFORATIONS

304 STAINLESS STEEL

RETAINING STRAP BOLTED

INTO SIDE OF CATCH BASIN

CLEAN OUT CAP

8"x8"x8" TEE

GROUTED INTO

CATCH BASIN

BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE
O.D.O.T CB 2-4

(4) - 6" HIGH, 3' WIDE WINDOWS

INV = 662.71

0
.
5

0.5" DIA ORIFICE

DRILL @ CENTER

OF END CAP

INV=660.20

T/GR=663.63

1.25" DIA ORIFICE

DRILL @ END CAP

INV=658.75

0.5" DIA ORIFICE

DRILL @ CL OF

END CAP

INV=660.20

6"

MIN.

6"

MIN.

(4) - 6" HIGH, 3'

WIDE WINDOWS

INV = 662.71

15"INV=658.50

O.D.O.T CB 2-3

O.D.O.T CB 2-3

MPD

CJO

04/17/19

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

1
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

3
.
1

 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 2

, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

1

●
●

●

● ● ●

● ●

22.5° BEND

CROSS

SECTIONAL VIEW

TEE

45° BEND

PLAN

SECTION

Gate Valves - AWWA Resilient Seated with cast iron body, bronze 

  mounted, flanged connections, nonrising stem, fusion

epoxy coating, 400 PSI hydrostatic rated. Valve shall

                be  Metro Seal 250 by US Pipe or equal.

Flanged Coupling

Adaptors    - Flanged adaptor connections for plain end pipe at

fittings and valves shall be Dresser Style 127 or 128,

or equal.

Vault Door -  60" x 60" double leaf aluminum diamond plate with hold

    open arm locks.  Green space area hatches rated for

 300 PSF.  Traffic areas shall be AASHTO H-20.  Doors

 shall be JD-4AL or JD-4AL H20 by Bilco or equal.

Strainer -    Strainers 6" or smaller must be Badger Bronze Plate

 Strainers or equal.  Screens must be made of

 non-corrosive 316 stainless steel wtih 3/16" or 1/4"

 perforations. Strainers 8" or larger must be Badger

 Model ML-MS Plate Strainers or equal.  Screens must  be

made of non-corrosive stainless steel.

Sump Pump - Submersible pump with automatic level control, 115V

           single phase, discharge 25 - 30 gpm at 10 ft TDH.

Sump pump operation and maintenance is the 

responsibility of the owner.

Piping -     All piping 3" and larger shall be Class 52 ductile iron

             with flanged fittings.  Piping smaller than 3" shall be

             threaded steel.  Domestic and sprinkler lines shall be

             Type K Copper through the vault.

Backflow

Preventer - FIRE: ASSE 1048 Double Check Detector or ASSE 1047 Reduced

Pressure Principle Detector if additives in system. ASSE 1047 to be installed

in the building.

DOMESTIC: ASSE 1013 Reduced Pressure Principle 

Backflow Prevention Assembly installed immediately upon entry of

structure.

IRRIGATION: ASSE 1013 Reduced Pressure Principle 

Backflow Prevention Assembly installed immediately upon entry of

structure and before any sprinklers.

The operation and maintenance of all backflow

preventers is the responsibility of the property 

owner.

PLAN

SECTION

26"

1'-7"

6"

2
'
-
4
"

MECHANICAL JOINT W/ MEGALUGS ~ ALL SIZES OF PIPE

MJ FIELD LOCKS ~ < 24" PIPE

MINIMUM 54' OF RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE (RJP) IS REQUIRED

BEFORE AND AFTER ALL BENDS.  REFER TO TABLE BELOW.

RESTRAINT OPTIONS:

l

MINIMUM 54' OF RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE (RJP) IS REQUIRED BEFORE

AND AFTER ALL BENDS. REFER TO TABLE BELOW.

W-20

2~4" LIFTS

ITEM 301

1-1/2" ITEM 448

TACK COAT~MS-2, RS-1,

RC-250

SAW CUT BOTH EDGES

AND SEAL WITH

RUBBERIZED CRACK

FILLER

EXISTING PAVEMENT

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

MPD

CJO

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

C3.1
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

04/17/19

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN COMMON FILL WITHIN  RIGHT-OF-WAY, SELF COMPACTING  GRANULAR FILL IN ROCK, AND CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL WITHIN 3' OF EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SHALL HAVE FLAT BOTTOM SO THAT PIPE WILL BE SUPPORTED UNIFORMLY ALONG THE BARREL. NO SUPPORT BY BLOCKING IS PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT #703 SIZES 6-8 GRANULAR MATERIAL (IF IN ROCK OR WITHIN 3' FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE TO ACCOMMODATE BELL OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SIDES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH OSHA REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OR 1/2 D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A SEPARATE TRENCH FROM THE SANITARY SEWER AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 10' MEASURED HORIZONTALLY FROM THE SANITARY SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUR CONCRETE AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL OR COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1) CONCRETE SHALL BE 3000 P.S.I. MINIMUM 28 DAYS     STRENGTH (4" SLUMP).  2) SUPPORT PIPE AND REBAR CAGE ON CONCRETE BRICKS  DURING CONCRETE DURING CONCRETE PLACEMENT.   3) CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE TERMINATED AT PIPE    JOINTS JOINTS ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPE IN SEWER CROSSINGS TO BE RESTRAINED JOINT, PER STANDARD NUMBER W-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CONC. AT PIPE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN ENCASEMENT AT SEWER CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CONC. AT PIPE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER UNDER SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE W-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L      DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AND RESTORATION OF PAVEMENT MUST CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE WARREN COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT SPECIFICATION(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK  SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR  ALL AROUND (8 MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR @ 18" ALL  ALONG PIPE LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MINIMUM BETWEEN TRENCH WALL AND REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM  OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NECESSARY, DEFLECT PIPE TO NO MORE THAN 75% OF MANUFACTURER'S MAXIMUM ALLOWANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BEARING AREA TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON SOIL TYPE & WORKING PRESSURE. THRUST BLOCKS TO BE USED AT ALL BENDS 22.5° OR GREATER.     THRUST BLOCKS TO BE POURED AGAINST FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL.  THRUST BLOCKS TO BE POURED AGAINST FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL.  USE CLASS "C" CONCRETE.     90  BENDS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. 90° BENDS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OAK, CEMENT MASONRY OR PRECAST BLOCKS  AT END TO BE PLUGGED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OAK,  CEMENT MASONRY OR PRECAST BLOCKS  AT END TO BE PLUGGED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OAK, CEMENT MASONRY OR PRECAST BLOCKS  AT BACK OF BEND (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OAK, CEMENT MASONRY OR PRECAST BLOCKS  AT BACK OF BEND (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. RODDING SHALL NOT BE REQ'D IF ANCHOR FLANGES (SPOOLS) ARE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. APPROVED VALVE TYPES: CLOW, DRESSER & AMERICAN DARLING.  MUST CONFORM TO AWWA C509.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" ROD (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE OR COURSE GRAVEL MIN 1/2 CU.YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x9"X4" CONCRETE COLLAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6" AUXILIARY VALVE AND VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TO BURY LINE ON HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HYDRANTS TO BE 5 1/4" BRONZE TO BRONZE SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER A-423 SUPER CENTURION KENNEDY 81A DARLING B62B CLOW MEDALLION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK AT BACK & BOTH SIDES TO HOLD HYDRANT SOLID & VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL VALVES MUST BE RESILIENT SEATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT SETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. BURIAL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. BURIAL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"       5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"       5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"       5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"       5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"       5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8"       5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6"       5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x 13" ANCHOR SPOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VALVE W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x 13" ANCHOR SPOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
   X 6" TEE X 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ANCHOR TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO THAT PIPE WILL BE CENTERED IN CARRIER PIPE, THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CASING SPACERS TO BE USED THRU CARRIER PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TYPE & O.D. OF PIPE 2. TYPE OF JOINT/RESTRAINT 3. TYPE & I.D. OF CASING 4. 2 SPACERS PER LENGTH OF PIPE (18")    (SEE STANDARD PLACEMENT BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PACK END OF CASING W/ CONCRETE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE CLASS 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACERS AT 45°(Cascade or equal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. RESTRAINED JOINT TO BE USED WITHIN LIMITS OF CASING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN IN CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED STANDARD PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACERS AT 45°(Cascade or equal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPE SIZE - CARRIER PIPE SIZE (O.D.)-THICKNESS 4"                   10"               1/4" 6"                   12"               3/8" 8"                   18"               3/8" 10"                   20"               3/8" 12"                   24"               1/2" 16"                   24"               1/2" 20"                   30"               1/2" 24"                   36"               1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. HYDRANT, VALVE, BEND & TEE TO BE CLOSE COUPLED (USE RESTRAINED  JOINTS). JOINTS). 2. HYDRANT AND VALVE MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 3' FROM ANY PAVED   SURFACE. SURFACE. 3. ALL VALVES MUST BE RESILIENT SEATED. 4. APPROVED VALVE TYPES: CLOW, DRESSER & AMERICAN DARLING. MUST   CONFORM TO CONFORM TO AWWA C509. 5. RODDING SHALL NOT BE REQ'D IF ANCHOR FLANGES (SPOOLS) ARE USED. 6. HYDRANTS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH PRE-ATTACHED 4.5" NST PUMPER   CONNECTION CONNECTION WITH A 5" STORTZ FITTING AND CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS AND HYDRANT  VALVES MUST OPEN LEFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" STORTZ FITTING AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. HYDRANTS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH PRE-ATTACHED 4.5" NST PUMPER CONNECTION WITH A 5" STORTZ FITTING AND CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L PLACE "W" IN CURB AT SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) WATER MAIN WITHIN 3' OF BACK OF CURB MUST HAVE    CDF BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A REBAR 5' LONG VERTICALLY AT     ANGLE VALVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE 2"X 4" OR LARGER POSTS, PAINTED    BLUE AT BOTH ENDS OF PLASTIC CONDUIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) CORPORATION STOP TO BE CAST BRASS OR BRONZE.    SEE W-10A OR W-10B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) ON THE SIDE OF THE ROAD WITH THE WATER MAIN PLASTIC    TUBING SHALL BE 20'+/- LONG & EXTEND 23' BEHIND    CURB TO CLEAR TELEPHONE & ELECTRIC EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND AS REQUIRED TO FIT CORPORATION STOP - NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOSENECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" AND 1" SERVICE LINES, SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING TYPE "K", FED. SPEC. WW-T-799

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WATER SYSTEM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH TO PROVIDE DESIGN CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) WATER MAIN WITHIN 3' OF BACK OF CURB MUST HAVE CDF BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE 2"X 4" OR LARGER POSTS, PAINTED BLUE AT BOTH ENDS OF PLASTIC CONDUIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) PLASTIC CONDUIT (2" ID) SHALL BE 20'+/- LONG AND EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 2' INTO THE LOTS TO CLEAR UTILITY EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH AND METER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" AND 1" SERVICE LINES, SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING TYPE "K", FED SPEC WW-T-799.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PVMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A REBAR 5' LONG VERTICALLY AT  ANGLE VALVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) CORPORATION STOP TO BE CAST BRASS OR BRONZE.  SEE W-10A OR W-10B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE W-10A OR W-10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICE LINES, SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING TYPE "K", FED. SPEC. W-T-799 OR SEAMLESS POLYETHYLENE 200 PSI WITH TRACER WIRE WITH 6' LEAD INTO THE PIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICE LINES, SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING TYPE "K", FED. SPEC. W-T-799 OR SEAMLESS POLYETHYLENE 200 PSI WITH TRACER WIRE WITH 6' LEAD INTO THE PIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE DOMESTIC WATER METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC and ball check route to ditch or catch  basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steps @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC  Electrical  Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Low Voltage Control Wire Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate valves must be installed on  inlet and outlet pipe outside of  meter pit on all lines 6" and larger.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum of 18" separation required between meters and walls.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION ASSEMBLY (ASSE 1013) TO BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTRY  OF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum of 18" separation required between wall of meter pit and   water line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault Door

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjustable Pipe  Support Grinnell  Fig 264 or  equal (Typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electrical Disconnect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Valve w/ valve box (typ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforced Conc Top Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Electrical conduit &  wire to sump pump 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Dia Sump Hole 24" Deep

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC and ball check route to ditch or catch  basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sump Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood shim

AutoCAD SHX Text
Masonry block  meter support

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Conc Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 Bars   12" OC - EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Badger AMR  Turbo

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Strainer

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" min

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Badger AMR  Turbo

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" min

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Link Seal,  Water Stop  Concrete or Rubber Boot  (typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Strainer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flanged  Coupling  Adapter

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF EXTERIOR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Meter Size  8" 6" 4" 3"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min Pit Length 16' - 6" 14' - 9" 12' - 2" 11' - 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Conc Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-15C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE WATER METER PIT EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION ASSEMBLY (ASSE 1013) TO BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTRY  OF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate valves must be installed on  inlet and outlet pipe outside of  meter pit on all lines 6" and larger.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum of 18" separation required between meters and walls.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Double Check  Valve (ASSE 1048)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum of 18" separation required between wall of meter pit and   water line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPT CONNECTION  (FDC)** Location and  specifications to be  determined by applicable  fire district.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC (FIRE DEPT   CONNECTION)**

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjustable Pipe  Support Grinnell  Fig 264 or  equal (Typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electrical Disconnect

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Valve w/ valve box (typ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforced Conc Top Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Electrical conduit &  wire to sump pump 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Dia Sump Hole 24" Deep

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC and ball check route to ditch or catch  basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sump Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Strainer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Link Seal,  Water Stop  Concrete or Rubber Boot  (typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood shim

AutoCAD SHX Text
Masonry block  meter support

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steps @  16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Low Voltage Control Wire Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC  Electrical  Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC and ball check route to ditch or catch  basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
**FDC - All shut off valves on fire line shall be electronically monitored  per applicable Fire District and Warren  County Building Dept.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Domestic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Conc Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Badger AMR  Turbo

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Badger AMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reducer

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Double Check Valve (ASSE 1048)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" min

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Conc Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flanged  Coupling  Adapter

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" min

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF EXTERIOR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Badger AMR  Turbo

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Strainer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Meter Size  8" 6" 4" 3"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min Pit Length 16' - 6" 14' - 9" 12' - 2" 11' - 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE WATER METER PIT W/ FIRE LINE W/ FDC & DOMESTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 Bars   12" OC - EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x60" Vault Door - Bilco JD-4AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*IF FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM  CONTAINS ADDITIVES, REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPAL DETECTOR  CHECK ASSEMBLY (ASSE 1047)  SHALL BE INSTALLED IN  BUILDING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PRIVATE FIRE LINES TO BE INSPECTED  BY WARREN CO. BUILDING DEPT AND   LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION ASSEMBLY (ASSE 1013) TO BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTRY  OF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' X 5' BILCO ACCESS DOOR TYPE JD-4 AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED FOR H-20 WHEEL LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUXILIARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA SUMP PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE (DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA HEAVY PRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - #6 BARS ON BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WIDE X 1/4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8" (LENGTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10" (WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10" (HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10" (WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL CONCRETE 4200#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CARRY ALL BEARING SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TO FIRM BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
54' RJP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
54' RJP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS & BUTTRESSES FOR VERTICAL BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RESTRAINED JOINTS FOR BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS 12" OC - EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED LENGTH OF RESTRAINED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
d-DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
l-LENTH OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED LENGTH OF RESTRAINED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
d-DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
l-LENTH OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RESTRAINED JOINTS - DEAD END VALVES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGS, CAPS & TEES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD PAVEMENT CUT AND RESTORATION AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM - ACTUAL TO BE PER COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUCTIONS & PERMIT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES; LIGHTS, SIGNS, BARRICADES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NECESSARY, FLAGMAN AND WATCHMEN TO BE ON JOB FOR PROTECTION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BACKFILL AND PAVEMENT RESTORATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHFILL OR CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL TO A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT EDGES SHALL BE NEATLY AND SQUARELY TRIMMED AND/OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLED.  PAVEMENT MUST MATCH EXISTING ROAD THICKNESS OR AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. TRENCH WIDTH X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL TO BE USED 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW AND 12" ABOVE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC.  STREET PLATES MUST CONFORM TO COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE WARREN COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:    1. BACK FLOW PREVENTER TO BE INSTALLED AHEAD OF ANY SPRINKLER      BUT NOT IN METER PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP (CHART D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON SERVICE SIDE OF PIT - TYPE K COPPER 3/4"AND 1"   OR POLYETHYLENE 200 PSI (ASTM D 2737) 1 1/2" AND 2" SDR 21 (SLIP JOINT) (ASTM-2241) 1" AND LARGER TRACER WIRE MUST BE USED WITH POLY AND SDR 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER BOX (CHART C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PIT & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" CARSON #0020213

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART E

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MINIMUM OF TYPE K  COPPER REQUIRED FROM  THE CHECK VALVE TO  THE COUPLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER BOX DETAIL FOR 3/4" AND 1" METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER BOX COVER  (CHART C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C-3T OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT WALL METER PIT -OR- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" OLDCASTLE #0020-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD F-1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" CARSON #0020213

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C-3T OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT WALL METER PIT -OR- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" OLDCASTLE #0020-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" CARSON #0020213

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C-3T OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT WALL METER PIT -OR- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"X30" OLDCASTLE #0020-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD UVB43-42W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD HA34-323

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD F-1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD 4602 B-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P24258-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD BA43-332W

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD 02-342

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P 14269

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD HA34 323

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD BA43-444W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD HA34-444

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD 4758-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C44-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P 15403

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P 15008

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD F-1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD MAC-PAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C44-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P 15403

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD 4758-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD C44-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER P 15403

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD 4758-22



P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

2
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

3
.
1

 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n

D
a

t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 2

, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

1

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

MPD

CJO

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

C3.2
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

04/15/19

S-1

PRECAST MANHOLE
VENTED MANHOLE

S-3

A
A

SECTION A-A

S-4

MANHOLE CHANNELS

S-5

SANITARY M.H. INVERT TRANSITION BASE SECTIONS

S-2

PRECAST MANHOLE INSIDE DROP CONNECTION

S-6

SANITARY GRAVITY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

S-11

SANITARY SEWER CREEK CROSSING

S-7

ROAD PAVEMENT CUT AND RESTORATION

AT ROADWAY CROSSING

CONCRETE ANCHOR

S-9

FULL CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

S-10

SEWER IN CASING

S-8

●
●

●

● ● ●

● ●

2~4" LIFTS

ITEM 301

1-1/2" ITEM 448

TACK COAT~MS-2, RS-1,

RC-250

SAW CUT BOTH EDGES

AND SEAL WITH

RUBBERIZED CRACK

FILLER

EXISTING PAVEMENT

S-13

DEEP HOUSE CONNECTIONS
HOUSE CONNECTIONS

S-14A

HOUSE CONNECTIONS

S-14C

HOUSE CONNECTIONS

S-14B

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCEDURE FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG-1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 4'-6".  ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 4'-6".  A) ALL WATER SERVICE LATERALS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 42". ALL WATER SERVICE LATERALS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 42". 2.  ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON CONFORMING WITH AWWA SPEC.   C-151 CLASS  ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON CONFORMING WITH AWWA SPEC.   C-151 CLASS  C-151 CLASS  52 IN SIZES 4"-16" AND PSI CLASS 350 FOR 20" AND ABOVE. 3.  COMPACT FITTINGS ARE PERMITTED. COMPACT FITTINGS ARE PERMITTED. 4.   ALL WATER VALVES MUST OPEN LEFT.  ALL VALVE BOX LIDS MUST BE   CAST/STAMPED ALL WATER VALVES MUST OPEN LEFT.  ALL VALVE BOX LIDS MUST BE   CAST/STAMPED CAST/STAMPED "WCWD" IN 1 1/2" LETTERS AND BE NEENAH NF-19130002 OR  EQUAL.  ALL VALVE EXTENSIONS EQUAL.  ALL VALVE EXTENSIONS TO HAVE SET SCREWS. 5.  A CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE PROVIDED AT FINAL GRADE AROUND ALL       MAIN VALVE A CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE PROVIDED AT FINAL GRADE AROUND ALL       MAIN VALVE MAIN VALVE BOXES.  THE SLABS MUST BE EIGHTEEN INCHES (18") SQUARE  /CIRCLE AND NINE INCHES (9") /CIRCLE AND NINE INCHES (9") THICK. PRE-FABRICATED CONCRETE RINGS   ARE ACCEPTABLE.   ARE ACCEPTABLE.   6.  WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF TEN FEET (10')    WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF TEN FEET (10')    HORIZONTAL SEPARATION AND/ OR TWO FEET (2') VERTICAL SEPARATION.  7.  NO GATE VALVE, METER PIT, BLOW OFF OR CORPORATION STOP SHALL BE   LOCATED UNDER NO GATE VALVE, METER PIT, BLOW OFF OR CORPORATION STOP SHALL BE   LOCATED UNDER LOCATED UNDER OR WITHIN THREE FEET (3') OF DRIVEWAYS, ROADWAYS OR  SIDEWALKS.  SIDEWALKS.  8.  NO DRIVEWAY SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIVE FEET (5') OF A FIRE    HYDRANT.  NO DRIVEWAY SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIVE FEET (5') OF A FIRE    HYDRANT.  HYDRANT.  9.  A MINIMUM OF THREE FEET (3') IS REQUIRED BETWEEN CORPORATION STOPS.   NO TAP SHALL A MINIMUM OF THREE FEET (3') IS REQUIRED BETWEEN CORPORATION STOPS.   NO TAP SHALL NO TAP SHALL BE MADE WITHIN THREE (3') OF A BELL.  10.  THE LOCATION OF WATER SERVICE LATERALS MUST BE STAMPED IN THE CURB  AT THE TIME THE LOCATION OF WATER SERVICE LATERALS MUST BE STAMPED IN THE CURB  AT THE TIME AT THE TIME THE CURB IS PLACED TO PERMANENTLY INDICATE THE LOCATION  OF SAID LATERALS.  OF SAID LATERALS.  11.  THE LOCATION OF ALL WATER SERVICE LATERALS, BENDS, TEES, ETC. MUST  THE LOCATION OF ALL WATER SERVICE LATERALS, BENDS, TEES, ETC. MUST  BE PROVIDED ON THE AS-BUILT PLANS. ALL OF THESE APPURTENANCES  SHOULD BE SURVEYED IN STATE PLANE COORDINATES AND ELECTRONICALLY  DELIVERED WITH AS-BUILTS.  12.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AS-BUILT PLANS OF SANITARY AND WATER      LATERALS TO CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AS-BUILT PLANS OF SANITARY AND WATER      LATERALS TO LATERALS TO THE OWNER.  13.  ALL WATER MAINS CROSSING UNDER STORM DRAINS SHALL BE BACK-      FILLED WITH ALL WATER MAINS CROSSING UNDER STORM DRAINS SHALL BE BACK-      FILLED WITH FILLED WITH GRANULAR MATERIAL, O.D.O.T. ITEM 310.02, BETWEEN MAINS AND  DRAINS.  DRAINS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.  EACH SERVICE LATERAL MUST BE A CONTINUOUS PIECE OF PIPE FROM THE CORP   STOP TO THE EACH SERVICE LATERAL MUST BE A CONTINUOUS PIECE OF PIPE FROM THE CORP   STOP TO THE STOP TO THE METER.  COUPLINGS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED. TYPE K COPPER SHALL   BE USED FOR 3/4" AND 1" BE USED FOR 3/4" AND 1" SERVICES.  POLYETHYLENE 200 PSI (COPPER TUBE SIZE)   MAY BE USED FOR 1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICES. MAY BE USED FOR 1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICES. TRACER WIRE MUST BE  USED WITH   POLY AND SDR 21.   USED WITH   POLY AND SDR 21.   POLY AND SDR 21.   15.  SERVICE LINES 1" AND LARGER MUST BE EITHER TYPE K COPPER, POLY 200 PSI   (ASTM D-2737) OR SERVICE LINES 1" AND LARGER MUST BE EITHER TYPE K COPPER, POLY 200 PSI   (ASTM D-2737) OR (ASTM D-2737) OR SDR 21 (SLIP JOINT) (ASTM-2241). TRACER WIRE MUST BE TAPED  EVENLY EVERY 3' ON POLY AND SDR 21 EVENLY EVERY 3' ON POLY AND SDR 21 FROM THE METER PIT INTO THE STRUCTURE   BEING SERVED (A 3' LEAD IS REQUIRED INSIDE THE PIT). BEING SERVED (A 3' LEAD IS REQUIRED INSIDE THE PIT). 16.  1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICE LINES FROM THE CORP STOP TO THE METER PIT MUST BE   TYPE K 1 1/2" AND 2" SERVICE LINES FROM THE CORP STOP TO THE METER PIT MUST BE   TYPE K TYPE K COPPER OR POLYETHYLENE 200 PSI.  POLY MUST HAVE A TRACER WIRE. SEE  W-10B.  W-10B.  17.  FIRE HYDRANTS MUST BE PROVIDED AT THE ENTRANCE TO ALL SUBDIVISIONS AND AT  ALL STREET FIRE HYDRANTS MUST BE PROVIDED AT THE ENTRANCE TO ALL SUBDIVISIONS AND AT  ALL STREET ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.  18. AN APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER   SERVICE LATERALS AN APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER   SERVICE LATERALS SERVICE LATERALS BY THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO ANY POINT OF     CONNECTION OR USAGE. THE CONNECTION OR USAGE. THE FOLLOWING DEVICES AND LOCATIONS ARE REQUIRED. A) RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS (3 FAMILY OR LESS): LOCATED IMMEDIATELY UPON  ENTRY OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS (3 FAMILY OR LESS): LOCATED IMMEDIATELY UPON  ENTRY OF  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY UPON  ENTRY OF IMMEDIATELY UPON  ENTRY OF ENTRY OF STRUCTURE. DUEL CHECK VALVE A.S.S.E. 1024. B) LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS: REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS: REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION  REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW  PREVENTION PREVENTION ASSEMBLY A.S.S.E. 1013. LOCATED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTRY OF STRUCTURE.  C) FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS: DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR CHECK ASSEMBLY A.S.S.E. 1048 OR REDUCED FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS: DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR CHECK ASSEMBLY A.S.S.E. 1048 OR REDUCED  DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR CHECK ASSEMBLY A.S.S.E. 1048 OR REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE DETECTOR CHECK A.S.S.E. 1047 IF SYSTEM CONTAINS ADDITIVES; A.S.S.E. 1048 LOCATED IN VAULT AND A.S.S.E. 1047 LOCATED IN BUILDING. D) NON-RESIDENTIAL SERVICES: REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY NON-RESIDENTIAL SERVICES: REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY  REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY A.S.S.E. 1013, LOCATED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTRY OF STRUCTURE. 19. SWAB PIPE WITH 50 PPM CHLORINE SOLUTION BEFORE INSTALLATION. SWAB PIPE WITH 50 PPM CHLORINE SOLUTION BEFORE INSTALLATION. 20.  ALL NEW WATER MAINS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED FOR 2 HOURS AT 200 PSI,  ALL NEW WATER MAINS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED FOR 2 HOURS AT 200 PSI,  WHICHEVER IS GREATER.  ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE SHALL BE PER TABLE 6A OF AWWA  C-600. 21.  DEDUCT METERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.   DEDUCT METERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.   22.  NO IRRIGATION CONNECTIONS SHALL BE ALLOWED IN THE METER PIT.  NO IRRIGATION CONNECTIONS SHALL BE ALLOWED IN THE METER PIT.  23.  BACK FLOW PREVENTER THAT COMPLIES WITH A.S.S.E. 1013 IS TO BE INSTALLED    AHEAD OF BACK FLOW PREVENTER THAT COMPLIES WITH A.S.S.E. 1013 IS TO BE INSTALLED    AHEAD OF AHEAD OF ANY SPRINKLER BUT NOT IN METER PIT. 24.  ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE DOMESTIC, MADE IN THE UNITED STATES OF    AMERICA.ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE DOMESTIC, MADE IN THE UNITED STATES OF    AMERICA.AMERICA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MUST NOTIFY WARREN COUNTY WATER DEPARTMENT THREE (3) DAYS IN    ADVANCE OF MUST NOTIFY WARREN COUNTY WATER DEPARTMENT THREE (3) DAYS IN    ADVANCE OF ADVANCE OF ANY SHUT DOWN.  WARREN COUNTY WILL ISSUE THE SHUT DOWN   NOTIFICATION AND/OR BOIL NOTIFICATION AND/OR BOIL ADVISORY TO AFFECTED CUSTOMERS PER OHIO EPA   REQUIREMENTS IF DETERMINED NECESSARY BY REQUIREMENTS IF DETERMINED NECESSARY BY WARREN COUNTY.  2.  EXPOSE EXISTING MAIN AT PROPOSED CONNECTION POINT.  NO WET TAP SHALL   BE MADE EXPOSE EXISTING MAIN AT PROPOSED CONNECTION POINT.  NO WET TAP SHALL   BE MADE BE MADE WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF A BELL OR PIPE CONNECTION.  3.  COUNTY PERSONNEL TO OPERATE CLOSING OF APPROPRIATE VALVES TO ISOLATE  LINE TO BE TAPPED.  COUNTY PERSONNEL TO OPERATE CLOSING OF APPROPRIATE VALVES TO ISOLATE  LINE TO BE TAPPED.  LINE TO BE TAPPED.  4.  INSTALL PROPER TAPPING SLEEVE AND TAPPING VALVE.  THE TAPPING SLEEVE   AND VALVE INSTALL PROPER TAPPING SLEEVE AND TAPPING VALVE.  THE TAPPING SLEEVE   AND VALVE AND VALVE SHALL BE TESTED AT 200 PSI FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST 5    MINUTES. THE PIPE SLUG MUST MINUTES. THE PIPE SLUG MUST BE REMOVED AND INSPECTED BY COUNTY    PERSONNEL.  PERSONNEL.  5.  IF THE TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WILL BE UNDER FUTURE PAVEMENT, THE    BURIED VALVE IF THE TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WILL BE UNDER FUTURE PAVEMENT, THE    BURIED VALVE BURIED VALVE MUST BE LEFT OPEN AND A NEW VALVE SET OUT OF PAVEMENT.  6. FIELD CUT EXISTING MAIN AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE TEE AND CLOSE     COUPLED VALVES AT FIELD CUT EXISTING MAIN AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE TEE AND CLOSE     COUPLED VALVES AT COUPLED VALVES AT EACH END OF TEE.  CARE IS TO BE TAKEN SO AS NOT TO  GET DIRT IN EXISTING MAIN.  GET DIRT IN EXISTING MAIN.  7.  THOROUGHLY CLEAN AND DISINFECT PIPE AND APPURTENANCES TO BE       INSTALLED.  THOROUGHLY CLEAN AND DISINFECT PIPE AND APPURTENANCES TO BE       INSTALLED.  INSTALLED.  8.  INSTALL TEE AND VALVES - DRESSER COUPLINGS CAN BE USED IF        NECESSARY.  INSTALL TEE AND VALVES - DRESSER COUPLINGS CAN BE USED IF        NECESSARY.  NECESSARY.  PROPOSED MAIN VALVE IS TO BE CAPPED AND SHUT OFF. EXISTING  MAIN IS THEN TO BE RETURNED TO MAIN IS THEN TO BE RETURNED TO SERVICE BY COUNTY PERSONNEL.  9.  CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED MAIN IS TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN A JOINT OF     CONNECTION TO TEE CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED MAIN IS TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN A JOINT OF     CONNECTION TO TEE CONNECTION TO TEE AND VALVES INSTALLED ABOVE.  10.  ENTIRE LINE IS TO BE PRESSURE TESTED AND DISINFECTED TO COUNTY       STANDARDS.  ENTIRE LINE IS TO BE PRESSURE TESTED AND DISINFECTED TO COUNTY       STANDARDS.  STANDARDS.  11.  ENTIRE LENGTH OF PIPE IS TO BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED AND DISINFECTED      PRIOR TO ENTIRE LENGTH OF PIPE IS TO BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED AND DISINFECTED      PRIOR TO PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  PERMATEX CHLORINE TABLETS TO BE USED FOR    DISINFECTION. DOSAGE DISINFECTION. DOSAGE SHALL BE PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS BASED ON  PIPE MATERIAL.  PIPE MATERIAL.  12.  NEW MAIN IS TO BE PUT INTO SERVICE BY COUNTY PERSONNEL. NEW MAIN IS TO BE PUT INTO SERVICE BY COUNTY PERSONNEL. 13.  TAPPING SLEEVES/SADDLES TO BE TWO-PIECE CAST IRON OR DUCTILE IRON  TAPPING SLEEVES/SADDLES TO BE TWO-PIECE CAST IRON OR DUCTILE IRON  (MUELLER H615).  JCM412 OR FORD FTSS TAPPING SLEEVES PERMITTED ON C-900.  SIZE ON SIZE SIZE ON SIZE TAPPING SLEEVES ARE NOT PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelf slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
for 6" to

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
manhole steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.) Minimum wall thickness and steel reinforcing to conform with A.S.T.M. designation 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.) Water tight gaskets are required at all joints (C-443 for rubber type joints).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.) Except as otherwise noted on the sewer staking plan, where pipe sizes change

AutoCAD SHX Text
at the manhole, the inside tops of pipes to be set at the same elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drop section may

AutoCAD SHX Text
be cast with m.h.

AutoCAD SHX Text
barrel sections.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SHALL CONFORM TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.S.T.M. SPECIFICATION C-478.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.) Top of casting shall be even with finished grade at paved locations (roadways and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum of 12" above finished grade or as otherwise shown on plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see note 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
below

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-478.  Steel shall be cold drawn wire in accordance with A.S.T.M. designation A-82.

AutoCAD SHX Text
pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
spring line

AutoCAD SHX Text
{

AutoCAD SHX Text
{

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top of gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.) Within a new subdivision, temporary adjusting collar must be provided 1 foot above

AutoCAD SHX Text
rough/finished grade.  Risers (12" maximum) are permitted.  Manholes shall be lowered 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to finished grade when subdivision improvements are completed and the lot is built on.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.) No manhole, or any portion of a manhole, shall be located under a sidewalk or driveway. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.) A minimum drop of 0.20' must be maintained between inlet and outlet inverts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refer to Warren County

AutoCAD SHX Text
bedding specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
undisturbed soil 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12" above pipe)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manholes shall only be allowed in roadway pavement upon permission by the County Sanitary 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4101

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrel sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
ranging from 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' to 4' high

AutoCAD SHX Text
parking lots) and at developed lots.  In undeveloped lots, top of casting to be a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjust to finished grade with precast conc. collars, provide 12" maximum adjustment. (See notes 4 & 5 below)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st CONC. JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL OPENING AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE WITH WATERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT AS APPROVED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH COLLAR &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT TO M.H. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" I.D. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE (SCH.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU-FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3" I.D. STEEL PIPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  MODIFY MANHOLE CHANNEL ENTRANCE CONDITIONS SHOWN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUIT ENTRANCE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUAL CASES, MAINTAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL CONCEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNELS MUST BE SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION & REMOVAL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION PLUG USED FOR FLUSHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & DIMENSIONS ARE TO CONFORM TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE SHOWN FOR STANDARD MANHOLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CHANNELS MUST BE SMOOTH AND UNIFORM. TRANSITION MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CREATE OBSTRUCTION TO FLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT SPRING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF HIGHEST SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF HIGHEST SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT SPRING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelf slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
for 6" to

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjust to finished grade with

AutoCAD SHX Text
precast conc. collars, provide

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
manhole steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SHALL CONFORM TO A.S.T.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION C-478.

AutoCAD SHX Text
{

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" maximum adjustment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TIGHT GASKETS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE REQUIRED AT ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS (A.S.T.M. C-443

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RUBBER TYPE GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OR 60" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRY CONCRETE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 1/2 POINT OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WIDTH OF PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT SHALL BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 4" FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text
Screw

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D-4101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST USE ACTIVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Top of casting shall be at finished grade at paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
locations (roadways and parking lots) and at developed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
on plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT HEIGHT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAILED PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR HEIGHT REQ'TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
stainless

AutoCAD SHX Text
steel bracket

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open end

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sweep

AutoCAD SHX Text
pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
spring

AutoCAD SHX Text
elbow

AutoCAD SHX Text
{

AutoCAD SHX Text
 line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrel sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
ranging from 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' to 4' high

AutoCAD SHX Text
Except as otherwise noted on

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:

AutoCAD SHX Text
the sewer staking plan, where

AutoCAD SHX Text
pipe sizes change at the MH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
the inside tops of pipes to be

AutoCAD SHX Text
at the same elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum wall thickness and steel

AutoCAD SHX Text
reinforcing to conform with ASTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
designation C-478.  Steel shall 

AutoCAD SHX Text
be cold drawn wire in accordance

AutoCAD SHX Text
with ASTM designation A-82.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No manhole, or any portion of a

AutoCAD SHX Text
manhole, shall be located under a

AutoCAD SHX Text
sidewalk or driveway.  Manholes shall

AutoCAD SHX Text
only be allowed in roadway pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
upon permission by the County 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Engineer.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole opening and steps 

AutoCAD SHX Text
must be aligned and opposite

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the inside drop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within a new subdivision, temporary

AutoCAD SHX Text
adjusting collar must be provided

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 foot above rough/finished grade.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Risers (12" maximum) are permitted.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manholes shall be lowered to finished

AutoCAD SHX Text
grade when subdivision improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
are completed and the lot is built on.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL PIPE AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL FITTINGS MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE STAINLESS STEEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A minimum drop of 0.20' must be

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintained between inlet and outlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
inverts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
lots.  In undeveloped lots, top of casting to be a

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum of 12" above finished grade or as shown

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drop manholes are to be used when the sewer entering the manhole is

AutoCAD SHX Text
two (2) feet or greater above the manhole invert.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THREE PIPE TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIPE TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
manhole steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D-4101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A SEPARATE TRENCH FROM THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE OF 10' MEASURED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY WATERMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN COMMOM FILL WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-COMPACTING GRANULAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA MAX. FOR PIPE LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. FOR PIPE UP TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITHIN ROCK, AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 3' OF EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIAMETER AND 1/2  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 12" DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  TRENCH SIDES SHALL MEET OSHA REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  TRENCH SHALL HAVE FLAT BOTTOM SO THAT PIPE WILL BE SUPPORTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
    UNIFORMLY ALONG THE BARREL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  NO SUPPORT BY BLOCKING IS PERMITTED.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refer to Warren County

AutoCAD SHX Text
bedding requirements per

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Detail SG-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF ROCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PIPE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE SPACERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SEAL END OF CASING WITH RUBBER BOOT OR BRICK AND MORTAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU CARRIER PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CASING SPACERS TO BE USED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN LIMITS OF CASING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1. RESTRAINED JOINT TO BE USED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   (SEE STANDARD PLACEMENT BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 2 SPACERS PER LENGTH OF PIPE (18")

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. TYPE & I.D. OF CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. TYPE OF JOINT/RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TYPE & O.D. OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIER PIPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO THAT PIPE WILL BE CENTERED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"                   30"               1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"               1/

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
"                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"               

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
"                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"               

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
"                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"               

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
"                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
"               3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"                   1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PIPE SIZE - CARRIER PIPE SIZE (O.D.)-THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED STANDARD PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"                   36"               1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYLON AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE SPACERS AT 45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewers on 20 percent slope or greater shall be Class 53 Restrained Joint Ductile Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
anchored with concrete anchors spaced as follows:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)  Not over 36 feet center to center on grades 20 percent to 35 percent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)  Not over 24 feet center to center on grades 35 percent to 50 percent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)  Not over 16 feet center to center on grades 50 percent and over.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUR CONCRETE AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL OR COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1) CONCRETE SHALL BE 3000 P.S.I. MINIMUM 28 DAYS STRENGTH(4" SLUMP).  2) SUPPORT PIPE AND REBAR CAGE ON CONCRETE BRICKS DURINGCONCRETE PLACEMENT.   3) CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE TERMINATED AT PIPE  JOINTS  JOINTS      ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK  SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR  ALL AROUND (8 MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR @ 18" ALL  ALONG PIPE LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MINIMUM BETWEEN TRENCH WALL AND REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM  OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAINED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MEGALUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN., TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAINED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MEGALUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM - ACTUAL TO BE PER COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUCTIONS & PERMIT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES; LIGHTS, SIGNS, BARRICADES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NECESSARY, FLAGMAN AND WATCHMEN TO BE ON JOB FOR PROTECTION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BACKFILL AND PAVEMENT RESTORATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHFILL OR CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL TO A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT EDGES SHALL BE NEATLY AND SQUARELY TRIMMED AND/OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLED.  PAVEMENT MUST MATCH EXISTING ROAD THICKNESS OR AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. TRENCH WIDTH X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL TO BE USED 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW AND 12" ABOVE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC.  STREET PLATES MUST CONFORM TO COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE WARREN COUNTY ENGINEER OR ODOT SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Controlled

AutoCAD SHX Text
Density Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF ORIGINAL TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HOUSE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" Minimum fall 

AutoCAD SHX Text
per foot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE-ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  ALL JOINTS SHALL BE WATER TIGHT. 2.  PIPE TO BE BEDDED SO THAT PIPE LOADS ARE NOT IMPOSED    ON EXISTING WYES OR SADDLES. 3.  EXCAVATION CLOSER THAN TWO FEET (2') FROM PIPE, WYES OR     SADDLES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND. 4.  DEEP HOUSE CONNECTION TO BE USED WHEN HOUSE CONNECTION     IS MADE TO A SEWER DEEPER THAN 12'. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4200# CONCRETE TO BE BETWEEN 1/2 POINT OF PIPE & UNDISTURBED GROUND ON BOTTOM OF TRENCH.  THE MIN. WIDTH OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION SHALL BE 0.5' ON BOTH SIDES OF PIPE.  NO BOTTOM FORM SHALL BE USED.  MAX SLUMP = 3" FULL ENCASEMENT IS PERMITTED.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BANDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 12" & larger pipe start apron at

AutoCAD SHX Text
elevation of inside crown of pipe and

AutoCAD SHX Text
slope up to M.H. wall on minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
slope of 1/2" per ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole invert shall be precast or

AutoCAD SHX Text
cast in place.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole cover & frame to be NEENAH, EJ, or NEENAH, EJ, or APPROVED EQUAL Cover to be lettered "SANITARY"   Cover to be lettered "SANITARY"  or "SANITARY SEWER" EJ. Part Nos. 00160041B01 Neenah Part Nos. Water Tight R-1916-D Solid Lid R-1776 & R-1767-2001-1 Casting            

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole cover & frame to be  NEENAH, EJ, or APPROVED EQUAL.  Cover to be lettered "SANITARY" or  "SANITARY SEWER"  EJ. Part Nos. 00160041B01 Neenah Part Nos. Water Tight R-1916-D Solid Lid R-1776 & R-1767-2001-1 Casting            

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole cover & frame to be  NEENAH, EJ, or APPROVED EQUAL  Cover to be lettered "SANITARY"  or "SANITARY SEWER"  EJ. Part Nos. 00160041B01 Neenah Part Nos.  Water Tight R-1916-D Solid Lid R-1776 &  R-1767-2001-1 Casting            

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 3 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1   6" TEE OR WYE - ROTATE 45%%D FROM HORIZONTAL WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   " 5 " DIMENSION IS ATTAINABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2   6" 1/8 BEND OR 1/16 BEND AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3   CAP UNLESS JOINING EXISTING HOUSE LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4   BED PIPE WITH 4" GRANULAR MATERIAL AND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WITH GRANULAR MATERIAL TO 4" ABOVE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5   6' FOR HOUSES ON SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    8' FOR HOUSES WITH CRAWL SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    10' FOR HOUSES WITH BASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: USE TYPE "B" WHEN SEWER INVERT ELEVATION IS 5' TO 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW THE ELEVATION REQUIRED AT R/W LINE.  USE DHC (S-13) WHEN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION IS 10' OR MORE BELOW THE ELEVATION REQ'D AT R/W LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ALL OTHER CASES USE TYPE "A" OR TYPE "C".

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 VERTICAL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE S-15A FOR LOC., ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"  X 4"  OR LARGER TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE S-14A AND S-14B FOR LOC., ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE-ON OR BANDED WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" / 1' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK  OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR &  2 X 4 OR LARGER TIMBER (LOCATE AS SHOWN FOR  TYPE "A")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: HOUSE SERVICE IS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN AT RIGHT ANGLE TO C/L OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK CURB "S" OVER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT W/ GREEN PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES RESIDENCE OR OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING (FF ELEV= FIRST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGER TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W OR ESMT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' LENGTH OF REINFORCING ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEN FLUSH WITH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOR N SEAL BOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR &  2 X 4 OR LARGER TIMBER (LOCATE AS SHOWN ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" / 1' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
45  BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 3' BELOW ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED AT THE R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE BEND A MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" / 1' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45  BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"



AIR RELEASE VALVE ASSEMBLY

S-16

SG-2A
SG-2B

SG-4

SG-3

SG-1S-23

S

A

D

D

L

E

L

PIPE SPRINGLINE

C

o

45

PIPE CROWN

o

45

L

C

C

L

S

A

D

D

L

E

L

C

45  CAST IRON

TYPE C304 STAINLESS

FLOW

NUTS AND WASHERS

SADDLE

o

PIPE CROWN

STRAP

STAINLESS STEEL

24 GA. TYP. C304L

STEEL T-BOLTS

TYPE C304 STAINLESS

F

L

O

W

SPOT WELDED

2.5"
FLOW

S

C

H

.

 

4

0

 

P

V

C

 

P

I

P

E

ASTM C-361-77

RUBBER

TUBULAR GASKET

SUPPLIED

CEMENTED TO

SADDLE

G

A

S

K

E

T

E

D

 

P

V

C

A

D

A

P

T

E

R

ASTH A-4B

CLASS CAST

IRON

ASPHALTUM

PAINT

COATED

BEYOND O.D. OF

PROJECTING 1/2"

TAPERED SPIGOT

MAIN

A

A

LATERAL SADDLE INSTALLATION DETAIL FOR VCP AND DUCTILE IRON 

PIPE

S-18

REQUIRED RESTRAINED JOINTS-DEAD END VALVES, PLUGS, CAPS & TEES

S-19

l

5

4

'

 

R

J

P

REQUIRED RESTRAINED JOINTS FOR FORCEMAIN BENDS

5

4

'

 

R

J

P

S-21 S-22

LATERAL SADDLE INSTALLATION DETAIL FOR PVC PIPE

45 DEG. PVC SADDLE

PIPE CROWN

FLOW

F

L

O

W

STAINLESS

STEEL

CLAMPS

S

A

D

D

L

E

L

PIPE SPRINGLINE

C

o

45

PIPE CROWN

o

45

L

C

C

L

S

A

D

D

L

E

L

C

SANITARY CLEAN-OUT

S-17

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

2
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

3
.
1

 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n

D
a

t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 2

, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

1

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

MPD

CJO

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

C3.3
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

04/15/19

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SHALL CONFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ASTM SPECIFICATION C478

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IN WET AREAS SEAL BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH POURED CONCRETE BASE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONC COLLARS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT GASKETS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED AT ALL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASTM C-443 FOR RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE GASKET JOINTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED IN PLACE FOOTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST FLAT SLAB TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE STD S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Crispin Model SL 20 B or

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved equal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Model no. may vary depending on

AutoCAD SHX Text
application.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D-4101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Top of casting shall be at finished grade 

AutoCAD SHX Text
at paved locations (roadways and parking lots) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
grade or as shown on plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and at developed lots.  In undeveloped lots, top 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of casting to be a minimum of 12" above finished 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole cover & frame to be  NEENAH, EJ, or APPROVED EQUAL Cover to be lettered "SANITARY" or  "SANITARY SEWER"  EJ Part Nos. 00160041B01 Neenah Part Nos. Water Tight R-1916-D Solid Lid R-1776 & R-1767-2001-1 Casting            

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SANITARY PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D-2680 FOR ABS/PVC GASKETED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   COMPOSITE PIPE (TRUSS), ASTM D-3034 FOR SDR 26 GASKETED 4" - 15" DIAMETER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TYPES WITH RUBBER GASKETS.  PIPE ENDS SHALL NOT BE BEVELED.  PIPE ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS AND OTHER STORM WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SANITARY SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. NO MANHOLE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE MANHOLE, SHALL BE LOCATED UNDER A

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SIDEWALK OR DRIVEWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   A) ABS PIPE - ASTM D-2751 WITH SDR 23.5 (6" GLUE JOINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   B) PVC PIPE - ASTM D-3034 WITH SDR 23.5 (6" GLUE OR GASKET JOINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
                 ASTM D-3034 WITH SDR 35 (6" ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   C) DUCTILE IRON - CLASS 53 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER (CONTINUED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
                 ASTM D-2665 SCHEDULE 40 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SEWER LATERALS MUST BE EXTENDED TO THE HOUSE SIDE OF UTILITY EASEMENTS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM F-949 (A2000) OR ASTM F-1803.  CERAMIC COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 53 DUCTILE IRON PIPE OR EQUAL MUST BE USED WHERE SPECIFIED BY THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER.  JOINTS FOR PVC GRAVITY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PUSH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CONNECTIONS INTO MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTIONS ON ALL SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE AND WATERTIGHT.  SEWER PIPE SHALL BE SEALED IN THE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION PIPE OPENINGS WITH A RESILIENT CONNECTOR MEETING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C923.  THE CONNECTION MAY BE ANY OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLLOWING TYPES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  RUBBER SLEEVE WITH STAINLESS STEEL BANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
    A)  KOR-N-SEAL AS MANUFACTURED BY POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEMS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
        INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    B)  LOCK JOINT FLEXIBLE MANHOLE SLEEVE AS MANUFACTURED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
        INTERSPACE CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
    C)  OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  RUBBER GASKET COMPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
    A)  PRESS WEDGE II AS MANUFACTURED BY PRESS-SEAL GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
        CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
    B)  DURA-SEAL MANUFACTURED BY DURA TECH, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    C)  OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CONNECTOR SHALL BE CAST INTEGRALLY INTO THE WALL OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SECTION AT TIME OF MANUFACTURE OR SHALL BE INSTALLED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL MEANS IN OPENINGS CUT INTO MANHOLE WALL PER ASTM C923.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER TESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ASTM F-679 FOR SDR 26 GASKETED 18" - 30" DIAMETER.  PIPE LARGER THAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST BE SEALED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1. THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL MECHANICAL PLUG(S) AT THE POINT(S) OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER PRIOR TO INITIATING ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL PLUG(S) SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE NEW MAINS HAVE BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSHED, CLEANED, TESTED, TELEVISED, AND APPROVED FOR USE BY WARREN COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MECHANICAL PLUG(S) CAN ONLY BE REMOVED IN THE PRESENCE OF A WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY SEWER INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CONNECTION TO AN EXISTING MANHOLE MUST BE MADE BY CORING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE.  ANY CORE TO A MANHOLE MUST BE CENTERED IN THE BARREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION.  NO CORE SHALL BE MADE ALONG THE SEAM OF THE BARREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5. AT THE TIME THE SANITARY SEWER IS TESTED, THE SEWER MUST BE CLEANED AND   

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TELEVISED WITH VIDEO DOCUMENTATION (DVD) PROVIDED TO WARREN COUNTY.  THE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR. THE NECESSARY REPAIRS MUST BE MADE AND THE SEWER MUST THEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE RE-CLEANED, RE-TESTED AND RE-TELEVISED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2. ALL NEW MANHOLES SHALL BE VACUUM TESTED.  A VACUUM OF 10" OF MERCURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SHALL BE DRAWN ON THE MANHOLE.  FOR A 4' MANHOLE LESS THAN 20' DEEP,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MANHOLE SHALL HOLD 9" OF MERCURY FOR AT LEAST 1 MINUTE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0 PSI LOSS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDEO MUST INCLUDE AUDIO IDENTIFICATION OF PIPE SPANS FROM MANHOLE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE, FLOW DIRECTION, TILT AND PAN OF ALL LATERALS AND CALL OUT ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPECT PROBLEMS IN THE SYSTEM.  ALL PROBLEMS MUST BE IDENTIFIED BY THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. A SECOND VIDEO INSPECTION IS REQUIRED ONE YEAR AFTER INSTALLATION AND/OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE RELEASE OF THE MAINTENANCE BOND.  IF A DEFICIENCY IS IDENTIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING THIS TELEVISED INSPECTION, THE FAILED SEWER PIPE MUST BE TESTED AND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TELEVISING, TESTING AND REPAIRS OF THE SANITARY SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3. ALL SANITARY SEWER MAINS MUST BE AIR TESTED.  THE STANDARD TEST IS AN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE TEST OF 5.0 PSI FOR A FIVE (5) MINUTE PERIOD WITH A MAXIMUM OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL NON-TRUSS PIPE SHALL BE TESTED FOR DEFLECTION AFTER BACKFILLING IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  COMPLETED (30 DAY MINIMUM REQUIRED).  A DEFLECTION TEST WITH A NINE POINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MANDREL WILL BE REQUIRED.  NO MECHANICAL PULLING DEVICE SHALL BE USED.  A  

AutoCAD SHX Text
  VERTICAL RING DEFLECTION GREATER THAN FIVE PERCENT (5%%%) WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THIS DEFLECTION IS DEFINED AS A FIVE PERCENT REDUCTION IN THE VERTICAL BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OR AVERAGE INSIDE DIAMETER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PROCEDURES FOR SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROCEDURE FOR MAKING SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. IF ABS COMPOSITE - EXCAVATE TO POINT OF LATERAL ON MAIN; CLEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   EXISTING PIPE; ALIGN SADDLE TO PROPER POSITION AND MARK AREA TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BE CUT; CUT HOLE IN PIPE AS REQUIRED MAKING SURE THE CUT OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DOESN'T ENTER THE MAIN; ATTACH AND SEAL SADDLE WITH STAINLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   STEEL STRAPS AND MASTIC SEALER BETWEEN SADDLE AND PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. IF CLAY OR CONCRETE - EXCAVATE TO POINT OF LATERAL ON MAIN; PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
   OUTLET PIPE AT UPSTREAM MANHOLE - PUMP TO DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   IF NECESSARY; REMOVE CLOSEST LENGTH OF PIPE AND REPLACE WITH TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LATERAL SECTION OF PIPE OR CORE EXISTING PIPE IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PROCEDURE FOR MAKING SEWER EXTENSIONS FROM EXISTING MANHOLES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   CONSTRUCT LINE TO WITHIN ONE JOINT OF EXISTING MANHOLE; AFTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PASSES LEAKAGE TEST AND WARREN COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER GIVES GO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AHEAD - CONNECTION IS TO BE MADE; PLUG OUTLET PIPE AT UPSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MANHOLE - PUMP TO DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE IF NECESSARY; A HOLE IS CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AT THE PROPOSED INLET POINT AND THE LAST JOINT IS LAID; EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BENCH AND CHANNEL OF MANHOLE IS REBUILT AND SHAPED AS REQUIRED;

AutoCAD SHX Text
   NEW CONNECTION IS TO BE SEALED AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROCEDURE FOR MAKING NEW MANHOLES ON EXISTING SEWER MAINS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   EXCAVATE AND EXPOSE EXISTING SEWER AT POINT OF NEW MANHOLE; BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MANHOLE OVER EXISTING LINE WHILE NOT DISTURBING EXISTING LINE; BUILD NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LINE(S) FROM NEW MANHOLE; AFTER NEW LINE(S) PASS(ES) LEAKAGE TEST AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WARREN COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER GIVES GO AHEAD - PLUG OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AT EXISTING UPSTREAM MANHOLE (PUMP TO EXISTING DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   IF NECESSARY); BREAKOUT TOP OF EXISTING SEWER AS REQUIRED AND FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   A BENCH AND CHANNEL AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. STORM WATER AND EXTRANEOUS FLOWS ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENTERING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   EXISTING SYSTEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.  NO OPEN CUT TRENCHES WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ALLOWED TO REMAIN OPEN OVERNIGHT.  STORM DRAINS, DIVERSION DITCHES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PUMPS ETC., SHALL BE USED AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   THE SYSTEM AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE MUST BE BEDDED WITH NUMBER 57 STONE EXTENDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FROM A POINT NOT LESS THAN 6" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE.  BACKFILL WITH NUMBER 9 GRITS FROM THE SPRINGLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PROVIDE A UNIFORM SUPPORT ALONG THE ENTIRE PIPE BARREL, WITHOUT LOAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCENTRATION AT JOINT COLLARS OR BELLS.  BEDDING DISTURBED BY PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVEMENT OR BY REMOVAL OF SHORING OR MOVEMENT OF THE TRENCH SHIELD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BOX SHALL BE RECONSOLIDATED PRIOR TO BACKFILL. BEDDING TO BE COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO A POINT NOT LESS THAN 12" ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE PIPE.  BEDDING SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERTA TEES ARE NOT PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  95%%% PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE MARKED BY TWO INCHES (2") BY FOUR INCHES (2" X 4") OR LARGER POSTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS SHALL BE PAINTED GREEN.  A SIX FOOT (6') LENGTH OF #6 REINFORCED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AGAINST THE POST.  END OF SEWER LATERAL SHALL NOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEED 4' IN DEPTH UNLESS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER. SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. EXISTING MANHOLE CASTINGS ARE TO BE RAISED BY EITHER A MANHOLE ADJUSTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING OR A BARREL SECTION ADDED.  IF THE HEIGHT OF NECESSARY ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS OVER ONE FOOT (1') OR THERE IS ALREADY AN EXISTING ADJUSTMENT RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING USED, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO USE A NEW BARREL SECTION ONLY.  EXTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARE IS TO BE TAKEN TO INSURE A PROPER AND TIGHT SEAL AT ALL NEW JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"                     .50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"                    .35

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"                    .28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"                    .19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"                    .15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE DOMESTIC, MADE IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL MECHANICAL PLUGS(S) AT THE POINT(S) OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER PRIOR TO INITIATING ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULK HEAD(S) OR MECHANICAL PLUG(S) SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE NEW MAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE BEEN FLUSHED, CLEANED, TESTED, TELEVISED, AND APPROVED FOR USE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY.  THE MECHANICAL PLUG(S) CAN ONLY BE REMOVED IN THE PRESENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF A WARREN COUNTY SEWER INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. MINIMUM SLOPE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. TRENCH SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MUST INSURE THAT ALL APPLICABLE OSHA OPEN TRENCH SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ARE FOLLOWED.  IT IS NOT WARREN COUNTY'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSPECT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SITE FOR COMPLIANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE             MINIMUM SLOPE (%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"                     2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. HDPE PIPE MAY BE USED FOR DIRECTIONAL BORING OF FORCE MAINS WITH APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FROM THE COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER. ALL DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SHOULD BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ACCOMPANIED BY DRILLING LOGS AT 25' STATION INCREMENTS, PVC PIPE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PERMITTED FOR FORCE MAINS SIX INCHES (6") OR SMALLER IN DIAMETER. FORCE MAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHT INCHES (8") OR LARGER MUST BE CLASS 53 DUCTILE IRON WITH AN INTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINING OF EPOXY OR CERAMIC. PVC SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C900 REQUIREMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND HAVE AN EQUIVALENT OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF DR 14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
d-DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED LENGTH OF RESTRAINED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
l-LENGTH OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 54' OF RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE (RJP) IS REQUIRED BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND AFTER ALL BENDS.  REFER TO TABLE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAINT OPTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT W/ MEGALUGS OR FIELD LOC GASKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 54' OF RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE (RJP) IS REQUIRED BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND AFTER ALL BENDS.  REFER TO TABLE BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
d-DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED LENGTH OF RESTRAINED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
l-LENGTH OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS DAM DETAIL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LONG SECTION OF IMPERVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL USING NATIVE CLAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL MAY BE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENT GROUNDWATER FROM FOLLOWING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TRENCH. IMPERVIOUS DAMS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAM PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTOFF TRENCH DAMS OF NATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY OR IMPERVIOUS SOIL ACROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ALONG THE TRENCH AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TRENCH DAMS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAREFULLY COMPACTED AND SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE 5 FEET IN LENGTH (MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG THE TRENCH CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL BE BENCHED INTO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED TRENCH SIDES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE REQUIRED WHERE EXCESSIVE GROUND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAY DETRIMENTALLY AFFECT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER INSTALLATION OF THE SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:   

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL 45%%D BENDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STRUCTURES MUST HAVE A CLEANOUT THAT IS ACCESSIBLE WITHIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO FEET (2') FROM THE POINT OF ENTRY INTO THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERIMETER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" X 6" DIRECTIONAL TEE & WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR MATERIAL #9s OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING HOUSE SEWER OR PLUG AT TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE PERIMETER PRE-FABBED CONCRETE CURB 4000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD TYPE A SINGLE LID  COVER WITH LOCKING TRAFFIC LID (WA3LH) - HEAVY LID SIZE 11-1/2" & MARKED "SEWER" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNCO OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL PLACED WITH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL S-14A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ONLY SANITARY WYES WITH 45%%D BENDS SHALL BE USED FOR SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LATERAL INSTALLATION. ALL WYES TO BE GLUE JOINTS ON TRUSS AND COMPOSITE PIPE.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ALL SANITARY LATERALS MUST BE SIX INCHES (6") IN DIAMETER WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY NO CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO THE CROWN OF THE SEWER MAIN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. ALL LATERALS TO BE NOT LESS THAN SIX INCHES (6") INSIDE DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. THE LOCATION OF SEWER LATERALS MUST BE STAMPED IN THE CURB AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TIME THE CURB IS PLACED TO PERMANENTLY INDICATE THE LOCATION OF SAID

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LATERALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. THE LOCATION OF ALL SEWER LATERALS MUST BE PROVIDED ON THE AS-BUILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. MANHOLE LATERALS SHALL HAVE AN INVERT TWO INCHES (2") ABOVE MAIN-LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   INVERT.  



PRIVATE DRIVE

BUILDING = 4000 SF

FF=665.50

OUTLOT 3

(2.21 AC)

OUTLOT 4

(1.50 AC)

NATURAL

AREA

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

1.50%

DETENTION AND WQ BASIN

WQv = 2,980 CF @ ELEV = 660.20

100 YR ELEV = 662.71

SPILLWAY ELEV = 663.71

T/FOREBAY=658.75

(VOLUME=450 CF)

PROVIDE 24" DEEP SWALE @ 1% MIN.

SEE TYPICAL SECTION RIGHT

6

6

0

6
5

6

6
5
8

6
6
2

6
6

4

6
6
6

6
6

0

6
6

2

6

6

0

6
6
2

6

6

4

6
5
8

1
.
0

0
%

2
.
0

5
%

2
.
5

%

2.86%

1
.
1

4
%

3.00%

1
.
5

1
%

1
.
9

5
%

2
.
0

0
%

2
.
5

7
%

2
.2

4
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
7

4
%

2
.
5
7
%

2
.
7

8
%

0
.
0

0
%

3.00%

1.50%

5
.
0

3
%

1.65%

2

.

2

7

%

1
.
5

0
%

3
.
0

0
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
2

7
%

2.00%

1.42%

2
.
0

0
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
0

1
%

1.26%

2
.
5

8
%

1.12%

1
.
5

0
%

1.52%

1

.

5

0

%

3

.
0

1

%

1.50%

1.50%

1.50%

2

.
6

2

%

2
.
7
2
%

1.91%

6

6

6

LIMITS OF 1OO YR

FLOOD ZONE

BASIN

SPILLWAY

LIMITS OF FLOOWAY

6

5

.

3

8

6

6

.

0

1

6

3

.

7

7

6

4

.

1

3

6

3

.

3

6

6

3

.

7

2

6

3

.

2

1

L

P

=

6

3

.

5

7

6

3

.

3

6

6

3

.

7

2

6

3

.

8

1

6

3

.

0

6

L

P

=

6

3

.

8

1

6

3

.

5

5

6

4

.

1

4

6

4

.

8

2

6

5

.

3

2

F

C

=

B

C

6

5

.

3

2

F

C

=

B

C

6

5

.

0

5

6

4

.

6

9

6

4

.

6

5

6

3

.

2

5

L

P

=

6

5

.

0

1

6

4

.

6

5

6

4

.

5

5

6

4

.

8

2

6

4

.

8

2

6

4

.

2

8

6

4

.

3

3

6

5

.

0

5

6

3

.

9

0

6

5

.

8

1

6

5

.

0

0

6

4

.

2

2

6

4

.

0

4

6

2

.

9

6

6

3

.

4

1

6

3

.

9

3

6

4

.

2

0

6

4

.

7

8

6

4

.

7

8

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

3

8

6

5

.

4

8

6

5

.

4

8

6

5

.

3

8

6

4

.

8

0

6

4

.
4

0

T

C

=

6

5

.

4

2

6

5

.

4

8

6

5

.

5

0

6

5

.

2

6

6

5

.

6

1

6

5

.

5

2

6

5

.
4

2

6

4

.

8

2

6

4

.

8

0

6

5

.

3

2

T

C

=

6

5

.

7

1

T

C

=

6

5

.

6

2

T

C

=

5

8

.

7

5

6

3

.

5

2

6

4

.

8

8

6

4

.

7

8

6

4

.

8

3

6

4

.

6

7

6

4

.

6

7

6

4

.

8

3

6

4

.

3

4

6

4

.

7

0

6

4

.

9

3

6

4

.

5

6

6

3

.

8

1

6

3

.

3

3

6

4

.

1

8

6

3

.

8

2

6

4

.

4

2

6

4

.

4

6

2.03%

2
.
0

0
%

2.00%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
6

5
%

6
6
4

6

6

4

6

6

4

6

6

4

6

4

.

9

1

6

5

.

2

8

6

4

.

9

4

6

4

.

4

0

2
.
0

0
%

1.32%1.58%

1

.

1

9

%

1

.

8

8

%

1

.

4

1

%

2.00%

2

.

0

3

%

1
.
5

2
%

1
.
5

7
%

1
.
5

4
%

?
?

?

1

.

3

2

%

1.23%

C4.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

3
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

4
.
0

 
G

r
a

d
i
n

g
 
a

n
d

 
E

r
o

s
i
o

n
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
 
P

l
a

n

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

20 30

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

20'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

1. LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

2. THE GRADING PLAN IS TO BE USED FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ALL

ADDENDUMS PRIOR TO BIDDING THE PROJECT.

4. CONTRACTORS SHALL SET UP AN ONSITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE DEVELOPER,

PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR, SITE CIVIL ENGINEER, AND THE

VILLAGE OF NEW RICHMOND PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

5. ALL EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE PERFORMED PER THE

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AS DESCRIBED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION REPORT AND ALL ADDENDUMS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN A CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY PER WARREN

COUNTY STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE LOCATION WITH WARREN COUNTY SOIL

& WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT.

7. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND

MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

8. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) SHOWN ON PLANS SHALL BE REVISED OR IMPLEMENTED

AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MONITOR CONSTRUCTION BMPs AND PROVIDE ADDITIONAL

BMPs AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF FROM CONSTRUCTION SITE ONTO

PAVEMENT AND NON-WORK AREAS.

9. AT A MINIMUM, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS ON THE SITE SHALL BE INSPECTED AT

LEAST ONCE EVERY SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ANY STORM EVENT

GREATER THAN ONE-HALF INCH OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.  QUALIFIED INSPECTION

PERSONNEL (THOSE WITH KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE IN THE INSTALLATION AND

MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROLS) SHALL CONDUCT THESE INSPECTIONS TO

ENSURE THAT THE CONTROL PRACTICES ARE FUNCTIONAL AND TO EVALUATE WHETHER THE

EROSION CONTROL IS ADEQUATE AND PROPERLY IMPLEMENTED OR WHETHER ADDITIONAL

CONTROL MEASURES ARE REQUIRED. DISTURBED AREAS AND AREAS USED FOR STORAGE OF

MATERIALS THAT ARE EXPOSED TO PRECIPITATION SHALL BE  INSPECTED FOR EVIDENCE OF OR

THE POTENTIAL FOR, POLLUTANTS ENTERING THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM. EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE OBSERVED TO  ENSURE THAT THEY ARE OPERATING CORRECTLY.

DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL MEASURES ARE EFFECTIVE IN PREVENTING SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS TO THE RECEIVING

WATERS.  LOCATIONS WHERE VEHICLES ENTER OR EXIT THE SITE SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR

EVIDENCE OF OFF-SITE VEHICLE TRACKING.

10. SITE STABILIZATION SHALL BEGIN WITHIN 7 DAYS ON AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION

ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY OR TEMPORARILY CEASED FOR 14 DAYS.

11. ALL MUD OR DEBRIS TRACKED ON EXISTING STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED AT THE END OF EACH

DAY OR AS DIRECTED BY WARREN COUNTY OR THE OWNER.  PERIODIC STREET SWEEPING MAY

BE REQUIRED.

12. IN ADDITION TO ANY TEMPORARY EROSION, MUD, AND DEBRIS CONTROL DETAILS AND NOTES

SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD PLACE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT

SEEDING, MULCHING AND/OR MULCH NETTING OR ANY OTHER GENERALLY ACCEPTED METHODS

TO PREVENT EROSION, MUD, AND DEBRIS FROM BEING DEPOSITED ON OTHER PROPERTY, ON

NEWLY CONSTRUCTED OR EXISTING ROADS, OR INTO EXISTING SEWERS OR NEW SEWERS WITHIN

THE DEVELOPMENT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CONTINUALLY MONITOR THE CONSTRUCTION

PROGRESS AND MAKE ANY NECESSARY TEMPORARY ADJUSTMENTS TO MAINTAIN THIS CONTROL.

13. AFTER THE VEGETATION HAS BECOME WELL ESTABLISHED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROLS CAN BE REMOVED.

GRADING NOTES

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SEEDING & MULCHING

SILT FENCE

DANDY BAG/DANDY CURB (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4.1)

(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4.1)

(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4.1)

(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4.1)

DITCH CHECK

(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4.1)

SWALE TYPICAL SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

100 YR ELEVATION

3

:

1

1.00'

1
.
0
0
'

0
.
6
0
'

3

:

1

MPD

CJO

04/15/19

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

3
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
O

u
t
l
o

t
 
4

 
C

D
 
1

9
0

4
1

7
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
C

4
.
1

 
E

r
o

s
i
o

n
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
 
N

o
t
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 B
B

. N
O

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 -
 A

L
L

 R
IG

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

1

Ô

Ô

Ô

Ô

P

o

s

i
t

i
v

e

 

S

l
o

p

e

P

o

s

i
t

i
v

e

 

S

l
o

p

e

3'Max

6"Min

Low center section 

Must cause flow over

Not around Check Dam

Flow

4'-8" Rock

Apron

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

C4.1
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 OUTLOT 4 CD 190417

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

MPD

04/15/19

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
All temporary and permanent control practices shall be maintained and repaired as needed to assure continued performance of their intended function.  The contractor shall be responsible for the maintenance described above.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
             INLET PROTECTION IN SWALES, DITCH LINES OR YARD INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   is even with notch elevation on ends and top elevation on sides.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. Backfill shall be placed around the inlet in compacted 6-in layers until the earth

AutoCAD SHX Text
   are not fastened to the same post.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   The geotextile shall overlap across one side of the inlet so the ends of the cloth

AutoCAD SHX Text
   It shall extend from the top of the frame to 18 in below the inlet notch elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   to sunlight.  It shall be stretched tightly around the frame and fastened securely.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. Geotextile shall have an equivalent opening size of 20-40 sieve and be resistant

AutoCAD SHX Text
   the frame.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   against it.  It shall be stretched tightly around the frame and fastened securely to

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Wire mesh shall be of sufficient strength to support fabric with water fully impounded

AutoCAD SHX Text
   water would pose a safety hazard to traffic.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   shown.  The top of the frame shall be at least 6 in below adjacent roads if ponded

AutoCAD SHX Text
   the inlet and the top portion of 2-by-4-in frame assembled using the overlap joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
   The 2-by-4-in posts shall be driven 1 ft into the ground at four four corners of

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. The wooden frame shall be constructed of 2-by-4-in construction-grade lumber.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. The earth around the inlet shall be excavated completely to a depth at least 18 in.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   or before the storm drain becomes operational.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Inlet protection shall be constructed either before upslope land disturbance begins

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Over Wire 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mesh Backing

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4" Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compact

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfill

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Depth=18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seed, sod or mulch bare soil as soon as

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING AND MULCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spread topsoil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fertilize according to soil test (or apply

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 lb./1000 sq. ft. of 19-19-19 or 10-10-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
fertilizer.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seed with an appropriate mix for the site

AutoCAD SHX Text
(see table.) Rake lightly to cover seed with

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" of soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulch with straw (90 lb. or one bale per

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 sq. ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
using netting or other measures on steep

AutoCAD SHX Text
slopes, or windy areas. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDING Spread 4 to 6 inches of topsoil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fertilize according to soil test (or apply

AutoCAD SHX Text
10lb./1000 sq. ft. of 20-10-10 or 10-10-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lightly water the soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lay sod. Tamp or roll lightly.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and work toward the top. Peg each piece down

AutoCAD SHX Text
in several places.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Initial watering should wet soil 6 inches

AutoCAD SHX Text
straight-sided container.) Then water lightly

AutoCAD SHX Text
If construction is completed after October

AutoCAD SHX Text
31, seeding or sodding may be delayed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applying mulch or temporary seed (such as rye

AutoCAD SHX Text
permits. Straw bale or silt fences must be

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintained until final seeding or sodding is

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wherever possible, preserve existing trees,

AutoCAD SHX Text
shrubs, and other vegetation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To prevent root damage, do not grade, place

AutoCAD SHX Text
soil piles, or park vehicles near trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
marked for preservation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
around trees to protect the area below their

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Put up before any other work is done.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ends extended up sideslopes a short

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place parallel to the contour of the land to

AutoCAD SHX Text
allow water to pond behind fence.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entrench 4 inches deep.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stake (1 stake every 8 feet for silt fence.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
or after every 1/2 inch rain. Remove

AutoCAD SHX Text
sediment if deposits reach half the fence.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Located away from any downslope street,

AutoCAD SHX Text
driveway, stream, lake, wetland, ditch or

AutoCAD SHX Text
drainageway.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the soil with a dull, weighted disk or by

AutoCAD SHX Text
On slopes, lay sod starting at the bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVING EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
distance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
silt fence. Inspect and repair once a week

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor mulch by punching 2 inches into

AutoCAD SHX Text
fertilizer.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
deep (or until water stands 1 inch deep in a

AutoCAD SHX Text
or winter wheat) is recommended if weather

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place plastic mesh or snow fence barriers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install on downslope side(s) of site with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Leave no gaps between sections of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary seed with annual rye as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install a single access drive using 3 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
inch aggregate over a geotextile material.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lay gravel 6 inches deep and 10 feet wide

AutoCAD SHX Text
from the foundation to the street.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use to prevent tracking dirt onto the road

AutoCAD SHX Text
by all vehicles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintain throughout construction until

AutoCAD SHX Text
driveway is paved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park all construction vehicles on the street

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CLEANUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
By the end of each work day, sweep or scrape

AutoCAD SHX Text
up soil tracked onto the road.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By the end of the next work day after a

AutoCAD SHX Text
storm, clean up soil washed off-site, and

AutoCAD SHX Text
check geotextile inlet protection and silt fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT EXTENDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Not required, but highly recommended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Install as soon as gutters and downspouts

AutoCAD SHX Text
 are completed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Route water to a grassed or paved area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
every day or two for 2 weeks.

AutoCAD SHX Text
completed in spring March 15- May 31.

AutoCAD SHX Text
branches.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintain until lawn is installed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surround silt fence as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and off of the site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
for damage or sediment buildup.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Maintain until a lawn is established.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVegetative practices%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStructural Practices%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTiming%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USediment Barriers%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWaste Disposal%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMaintenance%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL FOR SMALL SITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE TOPSOILED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLE EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ONE ACRE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDED AND MULCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER AT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE: SILTY CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE : 3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED STARTING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED COMPLETION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D/2 or 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT No. 57 Aggregate for Road Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate for Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Pipe Sizes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Smooth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corru-

AutoCAD SHX Text
gated

AutoCAD SHX Text
Half-

AutoCAD SHX Text
round

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
0-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
General:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shown shall be used when

AutoCAD SHX Text
earthwork operations on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
slopes higher than 8' are

AutoCAD SHX Text
suspended for three weeks

AutoCAD SHX Text
or more less/or as

AutoCAD SHX Text
Smaller dikes used at the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
directed by the Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
and of a day's operation

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be considered as

AutoCAD SHX Text
part of the earthwork.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Temporary slope drains 

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be suitably positioned

AutoCAD SHX Text
and or anchored to prevent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
movement or undermining,

AutoCAD SHX Text
as directed by the Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL DIKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be constructed of

AutoCAD SHX Text
suitable 203 material and

AutoCAD SHX Text
compacted to 85% maximum

AutoCAD SHX Text
density.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUITS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be corrugated steel

AutoCAD SHX Text
pipe, corrugated or smooth

AutoCAD SHX Text
plastic pipe, rubber conduit,

AutoCAD SHX Text
or an approved equal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be lined with Type C

AutoCAD SHX Text
rock channel protection,

AutoCAD SHX Text
crushed aggregate slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection, Portland cement

AutoCAD SHX Text
slopes 4:1 max.), partial pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
crete, plastic sheeting (on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete, bituminous con-

AutoCAD SHX Text
section or approved equal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT PITS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
provided where directed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
the Engineer and their cost

AutoCAD SHX Text
included in the price bid for

AutoCAD SHX Text
adjacent 207 items.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF PAYMENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary dikes shall be paid

AutoCAD SHX Text
for under item 207, Cubic 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Yard, Temporary benches,

AutoCAD SHX Text
dikes, dams and sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
basins. Temporary slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
drains shall be paid for under

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item 207, Linear foot, Temporary

AutoCAD SHX Text
slope drains. Rock required

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be paid for under Item

AutoCAD SHX Text
601, rock channel protection,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type C, w/o bedding.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIKES AND SLOPE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Transverse dike

AutoCAD SHX Text
(length as req'd.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
to contain surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
drainage and

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct into temp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
slope drain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBANKMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
sediment basin construc-

AutoCAD SHX Text
tion shall be as 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
compacted as directed

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ment pits, dams and

AutoCAD SHX Text
basins shall be accept-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ably maintained.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deposited sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
the initial volume has

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be replaced when

AutoCAD SHX Text
deposited sediment is 

AutoCAD SHX Text
on sediment basins

AutoCAD SHX Text
The sand filter blanket 

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be removed when

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
been reduced one-half.

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintenance shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
removed. The cost of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
covered by Item 207.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
when approved by the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
in lieu of replacement,

AutoCAD SHX Text
fabrics may be cleaned

AutoCAD SHX Text
ment dams. Such

AutoCAD SHX Text
filter blanket on sedi-

AutoCAD SHX Text
substituted for the sand

AutoCAD SHX Text
the engineer, may be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
fabric, as approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
smaller basins or dams

AutoCAD SHX Text
may be substituted for

AutoCAD SHX Text
a larger basin or dam

AutoCAD SHX Text
when approved by the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF PAYMENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment Dams and Basins

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be paid for under 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item 207 Cubic Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary benches, dikes,

AutoCAD SHX Text
dams and sediment basins.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rock required shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
paid for under Item 601,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cubic Yard, Rock channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
bedding.

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection, Type C, w/o

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING!

AutoCAD SHX Text
Extra measures may be needed if 

AutoCAD SHX Text
your site:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Is within 300 feet of a stream or wetland

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Is within 1000 feet of a lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Is steep (slopes of 12% or more)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Receives runoff from 10,000 sq. ft. or more of

AutoCAD SHX Text
adjacent land

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Has more than an acre of disturbed ground

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Lawn Seed Mixtures

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass               Sunny Site     Shady Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kentucky bluegrass       65%          15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fine fescue             20%          70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perennial ryegrass        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seeding rate             

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seeding rate

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(lb./1000 sq. ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layer of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gabion 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toe Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gabion Toe Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gabions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Length of Gabion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apron is equal to

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 times the expected

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eroded River

AutoCAD SHX Text
River Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Set the posts and excavate a 4" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
trench upslope along the line

AutoCAD SHX Text
of posts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Staple wire fencing to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the posts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
excavated soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Backfill and compact the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Attach the filter fabric to

AutoCAD SHX Text
the wire fence and extend it 

AutoCAD SHX Text
into the trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Extension of fabric and

AutoCAD SHX Text
wire into the trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Points A should be higher than point B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER PLACEMENT OF A STRAW BALE BARRIER IN DRAINAGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Excavate a 4" x 4" trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Set the stakes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Staple filter material to

AutoCAD SHX Text
excavated soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Backfill and compact the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
stakes and extend it into

AutoCAD SHX Text
the trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
upslope along the line of

AutoCAD SHX Text
stakes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF A FILTER BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
until permanent vegetation has become established.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This method of inlet protection is applicable only at the time of

AutoCAD SHX Text
permanent seeding, to protect the inlet from sediment and mulch materials

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPECIFIC APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DROP INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filtered Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' desirable at flat grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Source: Adapted from product literature of Bekaert Gabions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment Control, Sherwood and Wyant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Source: Installation of Straw and Fabric Filter Barriers for Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Source: Adapted from Installation of Straw and Fabric Filter Barriers for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control, Sherwood and Wyant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Source: Adapted from Installation of Straw and Fabric Filter Barriers for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment Control, Sherwood and Wyant

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Each Side of the Drop Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Four 1-foot Wide Strips of sod on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Runoff Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
with Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filtered Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
depth of scour

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Filter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gabion Revetment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Screen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revetmattress

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Screen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Filter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filtered Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASINS & DAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary conduit or

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' max. depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expanded end

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway ditch bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
section or

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Longitudinal dike.

AutoCAD SHX Text
portable flume

AutoCAD SHX Text
gutter slope drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lined

AutoCAD SHX Text
gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Longitudinal     dike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flexible pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection, Type C, W/O bedding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dig trench when

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item 601, as shown above

AutoCAD SHX Text
draining more

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill or

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
cut slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 or flatter

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' X 4' min. Item 601, Rock channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rounded

AutoCAD SHX Text
than 5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dikes & drains

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
for slope drains

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Sedi-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plastic filter

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
for slope drains

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUREAU OF LOCATION AND DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A series of

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side slopes 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item 601, Rock channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
undefined

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection, Type C, w/o bedding

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Flatter

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
than

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection Type C, w/o bedding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item 601, Rock channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" layer

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Free draining rock or

AutoCAD SHX Text
coarse aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=2W min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/4 min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/2 min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& 12 D min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
filter blanket

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" layer sand 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ground

AutoCAD SHX Text
High 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Land Development, and Urban Stream Protection.  Second Edition-1996

AutoCAD SHX Text
Source: %%URainwater and Land Development%%u, Ohio's Standards for Stormwater Management,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION - PAGE 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
   not flow to a settling pond.  The top of earth dikes shall be at least 6 in. higher

AutoCAD SHX Text
   than the top of the frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
   the inlet if the inlet is not in a depression and if runoff bypassing the inlet will

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. A compacted earth dike or a check dam shall be constructed in the ditch line below

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPECIFIC APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
expected and where an overflow capacity is necessary to prevent excessive 

AutoCAD SHX Text
This method of inlet protection is applicable where heavy flows are

AutoCAD SHX Text
ponding around the structure.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPECIFIC APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
overflow capability is necessary to prevent excessive ponding in front of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
This method of inlet protection is applicable at curb inlets where an

AutoCAD SHX Text
the structure.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK AND GRAVEL CURB INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK AND DROP INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" Wood Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drop Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
with Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areas within 50 feet of a stream are to be

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabilized within two (2) days if area is to

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain idle for more the 21 days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any seeding done between October 1st and

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 1st shall utilize dormant seeding techniques

AutoCAD SHX Text
according to page 167 of the ODNR Rainwater

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Land Development manual.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Around Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OPENING WITHOUT GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW GAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE POUCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY CURBÔ (SAFETY ORANGE) (SAFETY ORANGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY CURBÔ SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical Properties

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Method

AutoCAD SHX Text
Units

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grab Tensile Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4632

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62 (365) X 0.89 (200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grab Tensile Elongation

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4632

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 X 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Puncture Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4833

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40 (90)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mullen Burst Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 3786

AutoCAD SHX Text
kPa (psi)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3097 (450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trapezoid Tear Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4533

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51 (115) X 0.33 (75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UV Resistence

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4355

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apparent Opening Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4751

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mm (US Std Sieve)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.425 (40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow Rate

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4491

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/min/m (gal/min/ft )

AutoCAD SHX Text
5907 (145)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permittivity

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4491

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sec  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Note: All Dandy CurbsÔ can be ordered with our optional oil absorbents can be ordered with our optional oil absorbents

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE DANDY CURBÔ WILL BE MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A   WILL BE MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A  MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A   FROM A  WOVEN MONOFILAMENT FABRIC THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELCRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENCLOSE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAP FOLDS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS AN ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN MONOFILIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW EASY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD  FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Installation: The empty Dandy Bag  should be placed over the grate as the grate stands on end.  If using optional oil absorbents; place absorbent pillow in pouch, on the bottom (below-grade side) of the unit.  Attach absorbent pillow to tether loop.  Tuck the enclosure flap inside to completely enclose the grate.  Holding the lifting devices (do not rely on lifting devices to support the entire weight of the grate), place the grate into its frame. Maintenance: Remove all accumulated sediment and debris from surface and vicinity of unit after each storm event.  Remove sediment that has accumulated within the containment area of the Dandy Bag  as needed.  If using optional oil absorbents; remove and replace absorbent pillow when near saturation.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Installation and Maintenance Guidelines

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Such practices may include: temporary seeding, permanent seeding, mulching, matting, sod stabilization, vegetative buffer strips, phasing and protection of trees. The contractor shall initiate appropriate vegetative practices on all disturbed areas within seven (7) days if they are to remain dormant (undisturbed) for more than twenty-one (21) days. Permanent or temporary soil stabilization shall be applied to disturbed areas within seven (7) days after final grade is reached on any portion of the site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural practices shall be used to control erosion and trap sediment from all sites remaining disturbed for more than fourteen (14) days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment control structures shall be functional throughout earth disturbing activity. Sediment ponds and perimeter sediment barriers shall be implemented as the first step of grading and within seven days from the start of grubbing. They shall continue to function until the upslope development area is restabilized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet flow runoff from denuded areas shall be intercepted by sediment barriers. Sediment barriers, such as sediment fences or diversions direction runoff to settling facilities, shall protect adjacent properties and water resources from sediment transported by sheet flow.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion and sediment control practices used to satisfy the conditions of this plan shall meet the standards and specifications in the current edition of Water Management and Sediment Control in Urbanized Areas (Soil Conservation Service.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No solid or liquid waste, including building materials, shall be discharged in storm water runoff. Off-site vehicle tracking of sediments shall be minimized. The plan shall ensure and demonstrate compliance and applicable State of local waste disposal, sanitary sewer or septic system regulations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. The check dam shall be constructed of 4-8 inch diameter The check dam shall be constructed of 4-8 inch diameter stone, placed so that it completely covers the width of the channel.  ODOT Type D stone is acceptable, but should be underlain with a gravel filter consisting of ODOT No. 3 or 4 or suitable filter fabric. 2. Maximum height of check dam shall not exceed 3.0 feet. Maximum height of check dam shall not exceed 3.0 feet. 3. The midpoint of the rock check dam shall be a minimum of The midpoint of the rock check dam shall be a minimum of 6 inches lower than the sides in order to direct across the center and away from the channel sides. 4. The base of the check dam shall be entrenched The base of the check dam shall be entrenched approximately 6 inches. 5. Spacing of check dams shall be in a manner such that the Spacing of check dams shall be in a manner such that the toe of the upstream dam is at the same elevation as the top of the downstream dam. 6. A Splash Apron shall be constructed where check dams are A Splash Apron shall be constructed where check dams are expected to be in use for an extended period of time, a stone apron shall be constructed immediately downstream of the check dam to prevent flows from undercutting the structure.  The apron should be 6 in. thick and its length two times the height of the dam. 7. Stone placement shall be performed either by hand or Stone placement shall be performed either by hand or mechanically as long as the center of check dam is lower than the sides and extends across entire channel. 8. Side slopes shall be a minimum of 2:1.Side slopes shall be a minimum of 2:1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



PRIVATE DRIVE

BUILDING = 4000 SF

FF=665.50

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

PRE-ONSITE AREA = 1.32 ACRES

PRE-CONSTRUCTION CN = 58.0

PRE-ONSITE AREA = 1.32 ACRES

PRE-CONSTRUCTION CN = 77.6

368 SF

LANDSCAPE

AREA

246 SF

LANDSCAPE

AREA

SEEDED

LAWN

MULCH RING

TYPICAL AT ALL

TREES IN LAWN

DETENTION BASIN

LAWN TO BE SOD OR

HYDOSEED IN FRONT YARD

PLANTING

BED EDGE

2' PLANT

SETBACK AT

VEHICLE OVHG

2' PLANT

SETBACK AT

VEHICLE OVHG

PRIVATE DRIVE

T

O

 

C

O

R

W

I

N

N

I

X

O

N

 

B

L

V

D

RT. 48

PLANTING

BED EDGE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

EX. 10.5' UTILITY EASEMENT

102 SF

LANDSCAPE

AREA

3' TREE

SETBACK

133 SF

LANDSCAPE

AREA

220 SF

LANDSCAPE

AREA

87 SF LANDSCAPE AREA

PLANTING

BED EDGE

SEEDED

LAWN

160.00'

5' TREE

SETBACK

FROM

UTILITIES

2 AME GRZ

5 ARO ARB

1 FOR LYN

3 SYR RED

1 GLE INE

3 PHY DIA

3 GIN PR2

3 LIQ ROT

15 JUN SEA

3 PHY DIA

2 SYR RED

1 FOR LYN

1 GLE INE

PLANTING

BED EDGE

SEEDED LAWN

S
E

E
D

E
D

 
L

A
W

N

L

A

W

N

S
E

E
D

E
D

 
L

A
W

N

S
E

E
D

E
D

 
L

A
W

N

2 GIN PR2

27 HYP CAL

1 ULM EM2

62 HYP CAL

3 ILE DEN

1 ULM EM2

2 SYR RED

3 ACE F23

13 SCI ZAR

6 ILE DEN

1 PIN CEM

1 ULM EM2

4 JUN W48

1 CER CAN

1 SYR RED

3 MAG SWE

6 JUN SP2

3 BUX MNT

2 BUX MNT

7 CAR PE2

4 HYD MUN

P
L

A
N

T
IN

G
 P

L
A

N

D
a

t
e

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

6
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
L

A
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
L

A
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
L

1
.
0

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L

 
R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

,
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
I
C

 
M

E
D

I
A

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
O

R
 
F

U
R

N
I
S

H
E

D
 
B

Y
 
B

A
Y

E
R

 
B

E
C

K
E

R
 
(
B

B
)
,
 
A

R
E

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
B

B
'
S

 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
,
 
A

N
D

 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
B

B
.
 
N

O
 
D

I
S

C
L
O

S
U

R
E

,
 
U

S
E

,
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

I
O

N
,
 
O

R
 
D

U
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
N

 
W

H
O

L
E

,
 
O

R
 
I
N

 
P

A
R

T
,
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
M

A
D

E
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
B

B
,
 
A

N
D

 
I
S

 
D

O
N

E
 
S

O
 
A

T
 
U

S
E

R
'
S

 
S

O
L
E

 
R

I
S

K
.
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
-
 
A

L
L

 
R

I
G

H
T

S
 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

04/17/2019

HMW

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 LA

L1.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 LA

LEGEND

20 30

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

20'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME TYPE MIN. SIZE

ACE F23 3 Acer rubrum `Frank Jr.` Redpointe Maple B & B 2.5" Cal

GIN PR2 5 Ginkgo biloba `Princeton Sentry` Princeton Sentry Ginkgo B & B 2.0" Cal

GLE INE 2 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis `Skycole` TM Skyline Thornless Honey Locust B & B 2.5"Cal

LIQ ROT 3 Liquidambar styraciflua `Rotundiloba` TM Round-Lobed Sweet Gum B & B 2.5" Cal

ULM EM2 3 Ulmus propinqua `Emerald Sunshine` Emerald Sunshine Elm B & B 2.5" Cal

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME TYPE MIN. SIZE

PIN CEM 1 Pinus cembra Swiss Stone Pine B & B 5` Ht.

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME TYPE MIN. SIZE

AME GRZ 2 Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` A.B. Serviceberry B & B 1.5" Cal

CER CAN 1 Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud B & B 1.5"Cal

MAG SWE 3 Magnolia virginiana Sweet Bay B & B 1.5" Cal

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT

ARO ARB 5 Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Brilliant Red Chokeberry/Red Chokeberry B&B 30" Ht.

CAR PE2 7 Caryopteris x clandonensis `Petite Blue` Petit Bleu 3 gal 18" Ht.

FOR LYN 2 Forsythia x intermedia `Lynwood Gold` Lynwood Gold Forsythia B&B 30" Ht.

HYD MUN 4 Hydrangea quercifolia `Munchkin` Oakleaf Hydrangea 5 gal 18" Ht.

PHY DIA 6 Physocarpus opulifolius `Diablo` Diablo Ninebark B & B 30" Ht.

SYR RED 8 Syringa x `Red Pixie` Red Pixie Lilac 5 gal 30" Ht.

EVERGREEN SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT

BUX MNT 5 Buxus microphylla insularis `Green Mountain` Green Mountain Boxwood B&B 24" Ht.

ILE DEN 9 Ilex glabra `Densa` Inkberry Holly 5 gal 30" Ht.

JUN SEA 15 Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` Sea Green Juniper B&B 30" Ht.

JUN SP2 6 Juniperus chinensis `Spartan` Spartan Juniper B & B 48" Ht.

JUN W48 4 Juniperus scopulorum `Wichita Blue` Wichita Blue Juniper B & B 48" Ht.

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT

SCI ZAR 13 Scirpus tabernaemontani Zebrinus Zebra Bulrush 10" Squat Cont. Clump

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT FIELD2

HYP CAL 89 Hypericum calycinum Creeping St. John`s Wort 1 gal 24" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

PARKING LOT AREA

22,191 SQ. FT.

Sheet: 1

File: C:\Users\heatherweilnau\Documents\0-Heather\Signatures\LA Stamp-HMW.pdf

Missing or invalid reference

A. SEE SHEET L2.0 FOR PLANTING NOTES & DETAILS.

B. TOPO NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

C. INSTALL REROOT RIBBED ROOT BARRIER BY

WWW.GREENBLUE.COM OR EQUIVALENT, ALONG ALL

CONCRETE EDGES WITHIN 8' OF NEW TREE PLANTING.

REROOT DEPTH TO EXTEND THE FULL DEPTH OF

ADJACENT CONCRETE.

D. BURLAP TO BE PARTIALLY REMOVED FROM ROOTBALLS

AND TWINE REMOVED ENTIRELY.  SEE NOTE SHEET L2.0.

E. MULCH SHOULD NOT TOUCH TREE TRUNK AND VOLCANO

MULCHING IS PROHIBITED.  SEE NOTES SHEET L2.0.

GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



3
"
 
M

a
x

Finished grade

2" below adjacent

pavement.

1
'
 
-
 
6

"

Notes:

1- Root barriers shall be installed per manufacturer's specifications and recommendations.

2- Root barriers shall be installed when root ball is located within 8' of pavement.

Existing soil.

Curb.

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEWPLAN VIEW

Curb. or wall

Linear root barrier matching

depth of adjacent curb.

(See specs sheet L1.0).

Tamp soil adjacent to

root barriers to stabilize

them.

linear root barrier length matches length of curb

(See specifications).

Top of root barrier 1" above finished grade.

P
L

A
N

T
IN

G
 N

O
T

E
S

 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

D
a

t
e

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

7
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
L

A
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
L

A
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
L

2
.
0

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L

 
R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

,
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
I
C

 
M

E
D

I
A

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
O

R
 
F

U
R

N
I
S

H
E

D
 
B

Y
 
B

A
Y

E
R

 
B

E
C

K
E

R
 
(
B

B
)
,
 
A

R
E

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
B

B
'
S

 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
,
 
A

N
D

 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
B

B
.
 
N

O
 
D

I
S

C
L
O

S
U

R
E

,
 
U

S
E

,
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

I
O

N
,
 
O

R
 
D

U
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
N

 
W

H
O

L
E

,
 
O

R
 
I
N

 
P

A
R

T
,
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
M

A
D

E
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
B

B
,
 
A

N
D

 
I
S

 
D

O
N

E
 
S

O
 
A

T
 
U

S
E

R
'
S

 
S

O
L
E

 
R

I
S

K
.
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
-
 
A

L
L

 
R

I
G

H
T

S
 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

R
IV

E
R

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
, 
T

O
W

N
 4

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 3
U

N
IO

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 O
U

T
L

O
T

 4

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

-
3

3
6

-
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

04/17/2019

HMW

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 LA

L2.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

19-0008 LA

B

A 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

EVERGREEN TREE DETAIL

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SHRUB BED EDGE DETAIL

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAILS

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

TYP. TREE ISLAND PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

2R
TYP.
R

TYP. TREE PLANTING DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

PREPARATION AND PLANTING

WARRANTY

TRAFFIC & SAFETY

SODDING

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

SEEDING

IRRIGATIONS SYSTEMS7

2

4

1 3

6

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
A

p
r
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

2
:
3

7
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
\
L

A
\
D

W
G

\
1

9
-
0

0
0

8
 
L

A
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
L

2
.
0

ROOT BARRIER
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE:  ONLY TREES ON 3:1 SLOPES OR WINDY LOCATIONS SHALL BE GUYED. CONTRACTOR TO ASSURE THAT TREES REMAIN VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL BASE MATERIAL AND SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE TO 4" DEPTH MIN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ROOTBALL PLANTING SHALL BE TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PLANTING MIXTURE-  SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER CONSTRUCTED OF TOPSOIL - SEE GENERAL SEE GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PER NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH PER NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: PLAN SIMILAR TO  PLAN SIMILAR TO TYPICAL TREE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: ATTACH GUY WIRE  ATTACH GUY WIRE AT 3/4 OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: TREES SMALLER   TREES SMALLER  THAN 8' SHOULD BE CROSS STAKED, SEE DETAIL B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYRAMIDAL EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE STAKE TO TRUNK WITH #9 GALVANIZED WIRE & BLACK HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 2" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYRAMIDAL EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING FOR TREE LESS THAN 8' TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING FOR TREE 8' TALL AND GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE OF PLANTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PRE NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING OR MULCHED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTES: 1. EDGE SHALL CREATE A CLEAN SEPARATION BETWEEN AREAS AND SHALL  CREATE SMOOTH AND EVEN LINES AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  2. EDGE DETAIL SHALL BE USED AT ALL LAWN EDGES AND AT EDGES OF MULCHED AREAS FOR CONTAINMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE:  TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2"-4" HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING  SEE PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE TO BE PREPARED PER SPECIFICATIONS,  SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH  PER NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH EDGER TYP. SEE DETAIL #6DETAIL #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX: ROTOTILL SHRUB PLANTING AREA TO A DEPTH OF 8"-10", BREAK THROUGH AND REMOVE ALL STONE, ROOTS, "HARD PAN," DEBRIS, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: A TYPICAL SPACING IN  A TYPICAL SPACING IN CURVILINEAR PLANT BED. OUTSIDE ROW TO FOLLOW CURVE AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING SEE PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 OF SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL EDGE OF PLANT BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE TO BE PREPARED PER PREPARATION AND PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED  O.C. SPACING  SEE PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDCOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN SAUCER OF PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10, GALVANIZED, TWISTED DBL. STRAND GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: ON LARGE TREES, (5" CALIPER OR GREATER) PROVIDE SOCK PIPE: 4" CORRUGATED, PERFORATED PVC TUBING DOUBLE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RUBBER HOSE, REINFORCED, BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP  (STD. MANUFACTURER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2 TO 4 INCHES ABOVE GRADE AFTER SETTLEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" LENGTH, #5 REBAR STAKE, DRIVE BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED SETTING BED 8" MIN. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED SETTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: ON LARGE TREES, (5"  ON LARGE TREES, (5" CALIPER OR GREATER) PROVIDE SOCK PIPE: 4" CORRUGATED, PERFORATED PVC TUBING DOUBLE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RUBBER HOSE, REINFORCED, BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP (STD. MANUFACTURER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2 TO 4 INCHES ABOVE GRADE AFTER SETTLEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" LENGTH, #5 REBAR STAKE, DRIVE BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL PLANTING OF  TO BE TWICE THE WIDTH  OF THE ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND  SIDES OF HOLE TO 4"   DEPTH MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED SETTING BED  8" MIN. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER CONSTRUCTED OF PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN SAUCER OF PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE   PLANTING MIXTURE  TO BE PREPARED PER  SPECIFICATIONS, SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10, GALVANIZED, TWISTED DBL. STRAND GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PER NOTE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2R TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 GAL. GATOR BAG TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS ON ALL 1"-4" CALIPER TREES WHEN INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN THE MONTHS OF JUNE THROUGH AUGUST. SEE PLANTING AND PREPARATION NOTES. IF TREE IS 5"-8" CALIPER, INSTALL  (2) 20 GAL. GATOR BAGS PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVAILING WINDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PLANTING PIT REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO TYPICAL TREE, SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF WORK COMMENCEMENT AND SCHEDULE. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF WORK COMMENCEMENT AND SCHEDULE. B. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. LOCAL UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICES AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. IF A PLANT IS LOCAL UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICES AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. IF A PLANT IS IF A PLANT IS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WITHIN THREE FEET OF AN UNDERGROUND UTILITY, NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR ADJUSTMENT INSTRUCTIONS.  C. PROTECT STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENTS, OTHER FACILITIES, LAWNS, AND PROTECT STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENTS, OTHER FACILITIES, LAWNS, AND EXISTING EXTERIOR PLANTS FROM DAMAGE CAUSED BY PLANTING OPERATIONS.  D. PROVIDE EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION OR DISPLACEMENT PROVIDE EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION OR DISPLACEMENT AND DISCHARGE OF SOIL-BEARING RUNOFF OR AIRBORNE DUST TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND WALKWAYS.  E. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LAY OUT INDIVIDUAL TREE AND SHRUB LOCATIONS AND LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LAY OUT INDIVIDUAL TREE AND SHRUB LOCATIONS AND BED EDGES FOR ALL EXTERIOR PLANTINGS.  STAKE LOCATIONS, OUTLINE AREAS, ADJUST LOCATIONS WHEN REQUESTED, AND OBTAIN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S, OWNER AND/OR THE OBTAIN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S, OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF LAYOUT BEFORE PLANTING. MAKE  MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED PER SITE CONDITIONS. F. TREES SHALL BE SITED IN FIELD BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.  TREES SHALL BE SITED IN FIELD BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.  G. ALL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE PREPARED AS FOLLOWS : ALL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE PREPARED AS FOLLOWS : - LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A DEPTH OF 6 - 7".  REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1"  IN IN ANY DIMENSION AND  STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER,  STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER,  AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF OWNER'S PROPERTY. - SPREAD COMPOST AT A DEPTH OF 4" AND PEAT MOSS AT A DEPTH OF 1". - TILL WITH LOOSENED SUBGRADE MIXING THOROUGHLY. - GRADE PLANTING BEDS TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE FOR A UNIFORM  FINE TEXTURE.  ROLL AND RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET  FINISH GRADES. - EDGE BEDS 3" TO 4" DEEP (SEE DETAILS ON THIS SHEET).  (SEE DETAILS ON THIS SHEET).  H. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF SUBSOIL CONDITIONS LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF SUBSOIL CONDITIONS SHOW EVIDENCE OF UNEXPECTED WATER SEEPAGE OR RETENTION IN TREE OR SHRUB PITS.  I. REFER TO TYPICAL PLANTING DETAILS ON THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  REFER TO TYPICAL PLANTING DETAILS ON THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  J. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION WHETHER OR NOT TO STAKE A TREE, BUT IT IS ALSO IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION WHETHER OR NOT TO STAKE A TREE, BUT IT IS ALSO THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ASSURE PLANTS REMAIN IN AN UPRIGHT POSITION UNTIL THE END OF THE WARRANTY PERIOD. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE STAKES & WIRE. K. PRIOR TO MULCHING, APPLY PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUIVALENT) PER PRIOR TO MULCHING, APPLY PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUIVALENT) PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. L. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO: IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO: - KEEP ADJACENT PAVING AND CONSTRUCTION CLEAN, AND MAINTAIN WORK AREA IN  AN AN ORDERLY CONDITION, FOR DURATION OF PROJECT.   - PROTECT EXTERIOR PLANTS FROM DAMAGE DUE TO LANDSCAPE OPERATIONS,   OPERATIONS BY OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES, AND OTHERS. MAINTAIN   PROTECTION DURING INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE PERIODS.  TREAT, REPAIR, OR  REPLACE DAMAGED EXTERIOR PLANTING.  - REMOVE SURPLUS SOIL AND WASTE MATERIAL, INCLUDING EXCESS SUBSOIL,   UNSUITABLE SOIL,  TRASH, AND DEBRIS, AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF  TRASH, AND DEBRIS, AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF  OWNER'S PROPERTY.   M. ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE MULCHED ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE MULCHED AT A DEPTH OF 4". ALL ANNUAL, PERENNIAL, AND/OR GROUNDCOVER PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE MULCHED AT A DEPTH OF 2". N. ALL NEW TREE RINGS SHALL BE FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. ALL NEW TREE RINGS SHALL BE FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'.  AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. DO NOT PILE MULCH UP AROUND THE TREE BARK.  O. ALL DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH STANDARD MANUFACTURER'S TREE WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH STANDARD MANUFACTURER'S TREE WRAP TO PREVENT WINTER DAMAGE WHICH SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER THE FIRST WINTER BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.   P. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PRUNED AND/OR SHAPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PRUNED AND/OR SHAPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD HORTICULTURE PRACTICES TO RETAIN THE NATURAL CHARACTER OF THE PLANT. ALL INJURED, DAMAGED, OR CROSSED BRANCHES SHALL BE REMOVED. DO NOT REMOVE THE TREE LEADER.   Q. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GATOR BAGS, PER MANUFACTURER'S LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GATOR BAGS, PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS WITH ALL NON-IRRIGATED TREES. R. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ON LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ON WATERING NEEDS OF INSTALLED PLANTINGS. A. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH A MINIMUM ONE YEAR WRITTEN WARRANTY FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH A MINIMUM ONE YEAR WRITTEN WARRANTY FOR LABOR AND MATERIALS.  B. CONTRACTOR SHALL WARRANT EXTERIOR PLANTS AGAINST DEFECTS, INCLUDING DEATH AND CONTRACTOR SHALL WARRANT EXTERIOR PLANTS AGAINST DEFECTS, INCLUDING DEATH AND UNSATISFACTORY GROWTH, EXCEPT FOR DEFECTS RESULTING FROM LACK OF ADEQUATE MAINTENANCE, NEGLECT OR ABUSE BY OWNER, OR INCIDENTS THAT ARE BEYOND CONTRACTOR'S CONTROL.  C. WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE SPECIFIC WARRANTY PERIODS FROM DATE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE SPECIFIC WARRANTY PERIODS FROM DATE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR TREES AND SHRUBS, GROUND COVERS, AND OTHER EXTERIOR PLANTS.  D. WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE REPLACEMENT OF EACH EXTERIOR PLANT, EXCEPT WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE REPLACEMENT OF EACH EXTERIOR PLANT, EXCEPT FOR LOSSES OR REPLACEMENTS DUE TO FAILURE OF CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS. E. WARRANTY FOR IRRIGATION SERVICE, PLUMBING, & DRAINAGE SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR WARRANTY FOR IRRIGATION SERVICE, PLUMBING, & DRAINAGE SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR AND WILL INCLUDE START-UP, WINTERIZATION, AND SECOND SEASON START-UP. WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A FUNCTIONING SYSTEM, FREE FROM DEFECTS AND ADJUSTED PROPERLY FOR APPROPRIATE WATER DELIVERY TO ALL PLANT MATERIAL. A. REFER TO BID DOCUMENTS AND COMPLY WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS REFER TO BID DOCUMENTS AND COMPLY WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS REGARDING APPROVED WORK TIMES, SCHEDULING OF INSTALLATION, AND ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND COMPLETELY REVIEW THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND COMPLETELY REVIEW THESE DOCUMENTS AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF WORK NEEDED TO ACHIEVE THE FINISHED PRODUCT INTENDED BY THE OWNER. IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AT ONCE REPORT TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, INACCURACIES OR INCONSISTENCIES DISCOVERED. FAILURE TO REASONABLY RECOGNIZE OR NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF SUCH ITEMS SHALL RELEASE THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER OF ALL LIABILITY. ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE CORRECTED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. B. PROTECT ALL EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN AS PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PROTECT ALL EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN AS PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. C. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK, LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING INSTALLATION. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC., WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION. D. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK.  E. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST CERTIFY THAT ITS SAFETY PROGRAM MEETS REGULATORY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST CERTIFY THAT ITS SAFETY PROGRAM MEETS REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AT A MINIMUM. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION OF THE OSHA RECORD KEEPING SUMMARY.  F. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS EITHER AT PLACE OF GROWTH OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS EITHER AT PLACE OF GROWTH OR AT SITE BEFORE PLANTING FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR GENUS, SPECIES, VARIETY, SIZE, AND QUALITY.  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RETAINS RIGHT TO OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS FURTHER FOR SIZE AND CONDITION OF BALLS, ROOT SYSTEMS, INSECTS, INJURIES, AND LATENT DEFECTS AND TO REJECT UNSATISFACTORY OR DEFECTIVE MATERIAL AT ANY TIME DURING PROGRESS OF WORK. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE REJECTED TREES OR SHRUBS IMMEDIATELY FROM PROJECT SITE. G. IF EXISTING ECOLOGY CAUSES ADJUSTMENTS OF LANDSCAPE PLANS TO FIT THE SITE IF EXISTING ECOLOGY CAUSES ADJUSTMENTS OF LANDSCAPE PLANS TO FIT THE SITE CONDITIONS, A STAKE OUT BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND ADJUSTMENTS BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. H. THE OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL APPROVE STAKED LOCATIONS OF ALL THE OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL APPROVE STAKED LOCATIONS OF ALL MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, OR AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY OWNER/OWNER'S REP. I. ALL PLANTING AREAS SHOWN ON PLANS SHALL BE TO WITHIN 2" OF FINAL GRADE BEFORE ALL PLANTING AREAS SHOWN ON PLANS SHALL BE TO WITHIN 2" OF FINAL GRADE BEFORE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR COMMENCES INSTALLATION.  J. FOR LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES, STORM STRUCTURES, FOR LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES, STORM STRUCTURES, EASEMENTS, ETC., REFER TO THE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. THE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. K. ALL PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING PLAN ALL PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING PLAN BY NO LATER THAN THE NEXT PLANTING SEASON OR WITHIN 6 MONTHS FROM THE COMPLETION OF ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION. L. PLANT QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. ANY PLANT QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANTING LIST AND THE PLAN SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS AND/OR CHANGES SHALL BE REQUESTED IN WRITING TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LOCAL MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. M. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF EXTERIOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF EXTERIOR PLANTS INDICATED, COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS IN ANSI Z60.1, "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK."  N. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH NURSERY-GROWN TREES AND SHRUBS COMPLYING WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH NURSERY-GROWN TREES AND SHRUBS COMPLYING WITH ANSI Z60.1, WITH HEALTHY ROOT SYSTEMS DEVELOPED BY TRANSPLANTING OR ROOT PRUNING. PROVIDE WELL-SHAPED, FULLY BRANCHED, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS STOCK, FREE OF DISEASE, INSECTS, EGGS, LARVAE, AND DEFECTS SUCH AS KNOTS, SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS, AND DISFIGUREMENT.  O. TREES AND SHRUBS OF A LARGER SIZE MAY BE USED, IF ACCEPTABLE TO LANDSCAPE TREES AND SHRUBS OF A LARGER SIZE MAY BE USED, IF ACCEPTABLE TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, WITH A PROPORTIONATE INCREASE IN SIZE OF ROOTS OR BALLS.  P. IF FORMAL ARRANGEMENTS OR CONSECUTIVE ORDER OF TREES OR SHRUBS IS SHOWN, IF FORMAL ARRANGEMENTS OR CONSECUTIVE ORDER OF TREES OR SHRUBS IS SHOWN, SELECT STOCK FOR UNIFORM HEIGHT AND SPREAD, AND NUMBER LABEL TO ASSURE SYMMETRY IN PLANTING.  Q. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL ONE TREE AND ONE SHRUB OF EACH VARIETY AND CALIPER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL ONE TREE AND ONE SHRUB OF EACH VARIETY AND CALIPER WITH A SECURELY ATTACHED, WATERPROOF TAG BEARING LEGIBLE DESIGNATION OF BOTH THE BOTANICAL AND COMMON NAME.  R. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ASTM D 5268, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 7, A MINIMUM OF 4 PERCENT TOPSOIL SHALL BE ASTM D 5268, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 7, A MINIMUM OF 4 PERCENT ORGANIC MATERIAL CONTENT; FREE OF STONES 1 INCH OR LARGER IN ANY DIMENSION AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH. STANDARD TOPSOIL PLANTING MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF 60% NATIVE SOIL, 10% PEAT HUMUS, AND 30% COMPOST. S. COMPOST SHALL BE WELL-COMPOSTED, STABILE, AND WEED-FREE ORGANIC MATTER, pH COMPOST SHALL BE WELL-COMPOSTED, STABILE, AND WEED-FREE ORGANIC MATTER, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 8; MOISTURE CONTENT 35 TO 55 PERCENT BY WEIGHT; 100 PERCENT PASSING THROUGH ONE INCH SIEVE; SOLUBLE SALT CONTENT OF 5 TO 10 DECISIEMENS/M; NOT EXCEEDING 0.5 PERCENT INERT CONTAMINANTS AND FREE OF SUBSTANCES TOXIC TO PLANTINGS. T. FERTILIZER SHALL BE SLOW-RELEASE, GRANULAR OR PELLETS CONSISTING OF 50 PERCENT FERTILIZER SHALL BE SLOW-RELEASE, GRANULAR OR PELLETS CONSISTING OF 50 PERCENT WATER-INSOLUBLE NITROGEN, PHOSPHORUS, AND POTASSIUM IN AMOUNTS RECOMMENDED FOR TYPE OF PLANT BEING GROWN. U. MULCH TO BE FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND DISEASE AND SUITABLE AS A TOP MULCH TO BE FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND DISEASE AND SUITABLE AS A TOP DRESSING OF TREES AND SHRUBS. MULCH SHALL BE CLEAN, NON-DYED, TOXIC FREE, MULCH SHALL BE CLEAN, NON-DYED, TOXIC FREE, DOUBLE-SHREDDED HARDWOOD, DARK BROWN IN COLOR, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. CRUSHED ROCK AND PEA GRAVEL OR SIMILAR MATERIALS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE MULCH/GROUNDCOVER. ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE MULCHED BY THE LANDSCAPE ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE MULCHED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN THE LANDSCAPE PLANS. V. PLANT TAGS SHALL REMAIN ON INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL UNTIL THE WORK HAS BEEN PLANT TAGS SHALL REMAIN ON INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL UNTIL THE WORK HAS BEEN APPROVED BY LOCAL INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. LOCAL INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. W. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL PLANT BEDS WITHOUT LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL PLANT BEDS WITHOUT ADVERSELY AFFECTING SITE DRAINAGE. GRADES BEHIND CURBS FOR AREAS RECEIVING MULCH SHALL BE 3 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. 3 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD.  INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD.  INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. X. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC., ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. Y. ISLAND AND PLANTER GRADES (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE MOUNDED IN THE CENTER SLOPING ISLAND AND PLANTER GRADES (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE MOUNDED IN THE CENTER SLOPING DOWNWARD FROM THE MIDDLE OUTWARD AT A MINIMUM 2% AND A MAXIMUM 4%.  Z. ALL PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. ALL PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. ACTIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEM UPON COMPLETION OF ALL LAWN AREAS.  ALL IRRIGATION ALL IRRIGATION COMPONENTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER & INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS AA. NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10'-0" OF FIREHYDRANTS. NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10'-0" OF FIREHYDRANTS. HYDROSEED A. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   ANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   WITHIN +/- .10 FEET WILL BE IN PLACE FOR SEEDING CONTRACTOR. B. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 1500 LBS./ACRE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 1500 LBS./ACRE AND FERTILIZERS: BEST 6-20-20 OR BEST 15-15-15 OR APPROVED EQUAL APPLIED AT RATE APPROPRIATE FOR PRODUCT. ORGANIC TACKIFIER SHALL BE APPLIED AT RATE OF 70 LBS./ACRE. HYDROSEED SEED MIX SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE 2,000 LBS./ACRE. C. CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL PLANT AREAS THOROUGHLY TO SATURATE UPPER LAYERS OF CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL PLANT AREAS THOROUGHLY TO SATURATE UPPER LAYERS OF SOIL PRIOR TO THE HYDROSEEDING OPERATION. ALLOW THE PLANTING AREA SOIL SURFACE TO DRY OUT FOR ONE DAY ONLY PRIOR TO THE HYDROSEEDING APPLICATION. D. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE HYDROSEEDING IN THE FORM OF A SLURRY CONSISTING OF CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE HYDROSEEDING IN THE FORM OF A SLURRY CONSISTING OF ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENTS, COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER, AND ANY OTHER CHEMICALS THAT ARE CALLED OUT.  WHEN HYDRAULICALLY SPRAYED ONTO THE SOIL, THE MULCH SHALL FORM A BLOTTER-LIKE MATERIAL. SPRAY THE AREA WITH A UNIFORM VISIBLE COAT,  USING THE DARK COLOR OF THE CELLULOSE FIBER AS A VISUAL GUIDE.  THE SLURRY SHALL BE APPLIED IN A DOWNWARD DRILLING MOTION VIA A FAN STREAM NOZZLE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT ALL OF THE SLURRY COMPONENTS ENTER AND MIX WITH THE SOIL. E. IF SLURRY COMPONENTS ARE LEFT FOR MORE THAN TWO HOURS IN THE MACHINE, ADD IF SLURRY COMPONENTS ARE LEFT FOR MORE THAN TWO HOURS IN THE MACHINE, ADD 50% MORE OF THE ORIGINALLY SPECIFIED SEED MIX TO ANY SLURRY MIXTURE WHICH HAS NOT BEEN APPLIED WITHIN THE TWO HOURS AFTER MIXING. ADD 75% MORE OF THE ORIGINAL SEED MIX TO ANY SLURRY MIXTURE WHICH HAS NOT BEEN APPLIED EIGHT (8) HOURS AFTER MIXING. ALL MIXTURES MORE THAN EIGHT (8) HOURS OLD, SHALL BE DISPOSED, OFFSITE, AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. F. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SLURRY SPRAYED ONTO HARDSCAPE AREAS INCLUDING CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SLURRY SPRAYED ONTO HARDSCAPE AREAS INCLUDING CONCRETE WALKS, FENCES, WALLS, BUILDINGS, ETC. AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. G. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE ALL SEED AND FERTILIZER TAGS AND FIBER MULCH BAGS FOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE ALL SEED AND FERTILIZER TAGS AND FIBER MULCH BAGS FOR THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. NATIVE SEED NOTES A. ALL WEEDS AND EXISTING VEGETATION MUST BE ELIMINATED PRIOR TO HYDROSEEDING OR ALL WEEDS AND EXISTING VEGETATION MUST BE ELIMINATED PRIOR TO HYDROSEEDING OR DRILL SEEDING ANY NATIVE SEED MIX. B. INSTALLATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN LATE FALL - EARLY WINTER OR SPRING. IF SITE IS INSTALLATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN LATE FALL - EARLY WINTER OR SPRING. IF SITE IS PREPARED AT ANY OTHER TIME OF THE YEAR, STABILIZE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED MIX PER ACRE: 64 LBS SEED OATS(AVENA SATIVA)/25 LBS ANNUAL RYE GRASS (LOLIUM MULTIFLORUM) C. IF VEGETATION EXISTS ON SITE, APPLY A GLYPHOSATE HERBICIDE AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR IF VEGETATION EXISTS ON SITE, APPLY A GLYPHOSATE HERBICIDE AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ON ALL ACTIVELY GROWING VEGETATION. NEVER APPLY FERTILIZER TO THE SITE. D. IF DRILL SEEDING, INSTALL SEED WHEN SOIL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY SO THAT SOIL DOES NOT IF DRILL SEEDING, INSTALL SEED WHEN SOIL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY SO THAT SOIL DOES NOT STICK TO THE PACKER WHEELS ON THE DRILL. E. ENSURE THE DRILL OR HYDROSEEDER IS PROPERLY CALIBRATED TO SOW THE SPECIFIED ENSURE THE DRILL OR HYDROSEEDER IS PROPERLY CALIBRATED TO SOW THE SPECIFIED AMOUNT OF SEED OVER THE SPECIFIED AREA. ENSURE COMPLETE COVERAGE OF THE SPECIFIED AREA. F. MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES WHEN THE OATS SET SEED HEADS. MOW AT A HEIGHT MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES WHEN THE OATS SET SEED HEADS. MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES ONCE A MONTH OR WHENEVER WEED GROWTH REACHES 10 INCHES FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE FIRST SEASON. G. IF COOL SEASON WEED GROWTH IS HEAVY IN THE SPRING OF THE SECOND SEASON, MOW IF COOL SEASON WEED GROWTH IS HEAVY IN THE SPRING OF THE SECOND SEASON, MOW ONCE IN LATE MAY OF THE SECOND SEASON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDED AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM (IF APPLICABLE, GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDED AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM (IF APPLICABLE, (IF APPLICABLE, VERIFY WITH CLIENT). PLAN SHALL PROVIDED FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. . PLAN SHALL PROVIDED FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. B. COMPLETE DESIGN DRAWINGS & EQUIPMENT TO BE SUBMITTED TO OWNER FOR REVIEW. COMPLETE DESIGN DRAWINGS & EQUIPMENT TO BE SUBMITTED TO OWNER FOR REVIEW. *IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN / BUILD NOTES: 1. IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL HAVE A REMOVABLE EXTERIOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTER WITH FAKE ROCK COVER IN GRASS AREA OUTSIDE OF METER PIT AT POINT OF CONNECTION.   2. IRRIGATION HEADS(DRIPLINE IN PLANTING BEDS; COMPLETE ROTOR SPRINKLER IN LAWN). 3. RAIN BIRD ESP OR HUNTER I-CORE CONTROLLER LOCATED IN MECH ROOM WITH    RAIN SENSOR.  4. SLEEVES ARE REQUIRED UNDER ALL PAVEMENT / SIDEWALK FOR SYSTEM, COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  5. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURFGRASS SOD A. TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE OF GOOD QUALITY, FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE AND INSECTS TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE OF GOOD QUALITY, FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE AND INSECTS AND OF GOOD COLOR AND DENSITY B. INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE CUT TO THE SUPPLIER'S STANDARD INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE CUT TO THE SUPPLIER'S STANDARD WIDTH AND LENGTH. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEVIATION FROM STANDARD WIDTHS AND LENGTHS SHALL BE 5 PERCENT.   C. STANDARD SIZE SECTIONS OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE STRONG ENOUGH TO SUPPORT STANDARD SIZE SECTIONS OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE STRONG ENOUGH TO SUPPORT THEIR OWN WEIGHT AND RETAIN THEIR SIZE AND SHAPE WHEN SUSPENDED VERTICALLY FROM A FIRM GRASP ON THE UPPER 10 PERCENT OF THE SECTION. D. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL SPECIFIED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL SPECIFIED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL WITHIN +/- .10 FEET WILL BE IN PLACE FOR SOD CONTRACTOR.   E. TILL AREA TO BE SODDED TO A DEPTH OF 4". RAKE TILLED AREA TO REMOVE DEBRIS 1" TILL AREA TO BE SODDED TO A DEPTH OF 4". RAKE TILLED AREA TO REMOVE DEBRIS 1" OR LARGER IN SIZE THAT HAS BEEN BROUGHT TO THE SURFACE DURING TILLING.   F. AFTER ALL GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE SOIL SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITHIN 12-24 AFTER ALL GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE SOIL SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITHIN 12-24 HOURS PRIOR TO LAYING THE TURFGRASS SOD. TURFGRASS SOD SHOULD NOT BE LAID ON SOIL THAT IS DRY AND POWDERY.  G. THE FIRST ROW OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID IN A STRAIGHT LINE, WITH THE FIRST ROW OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID IN A STRAIGHT LINE, WITH SUBSEQUENT ROWS PLACED PARALLEL TO, AND TIGHTLY AGAINST, EACH OTHER. LATERAL JOINTS SHALL BE STAGGERED TO PROMOTE MORE UNIFORM GROWTH AND STRENGTH. CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED TO INSURE THAT THE TURF IS NOT STRETCHED OR OVERLAPPED, AND ALL JOINTS ARE BUTTED TIGHT IN ORDER TO PREVENT VOIDS, WHICH WOULD CAUSE AIR-DRYING OF THE ROOTS. H. ON SLOPES ARE WHERE EROSION MAY BE A PROBLEM, TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID ON SLOPES ARE WHERE EROSION MAY BE A PROBLEM, TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID WITH STAGGERED JOINTS AND SECURED BY PEGGING. I. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TURFGRASS SOD THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TURFGRASS SOD IMMEDIATELY DURING AND AFTER INSTALLATION TO PREVENT DRYING. IT SHALL THEN BE THOROUGHLY IRRIGATED TO A DEPTH SUFFICIENT THAT THE UNDERSIDE OF THE NEW TURFGRASS SOD PAD AND SOIL IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE TURFGRASS SOD ARE THOROUGHLY WET (USUALLY 1 INCH OF WATER IS NEEDED). THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING ADEQUATE WATER AVAILABLE AT THE SITE PRIOR TO AND DURING INSTALLATION OF THE TURFGRASS SOD. J. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SET GRADE TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SET GRADE TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING AND TO DETENTION BASINS.  K. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE ACCEPTED SODDED TURFGRASS AREAS UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE FOR TURF MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS BEGINS. THE EFFECTIVE DATE SHALL BE SPECIFIED IN WRITTEN NOTICE FROM THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator 
 
RE: Case 19-12P, Rezoning of 5.001 acres on Turtlecreek Road 
 
DATE: April 25, 2019 

 
 
On the agenda for April 30th meeting is Case #19-12P, is rezoning request initiated by the Village 
Council to rezone the property along Turtlecreek Road (Sidwell# 12-01-102-001) consisting of 5.001 
acres, owned by Oeder & Sons Garage Inc., from B-2 – General Business District to MEP – Mineral 
Extraction & Processing District. 
 
Background 
The property located along Turtlecreek Road, as shown on the attached map, is the location of the 
water wells for the former Milacron facility on Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road. In early 2018, the 
developer of the former Milacron facility donated said 5.001 acres to the Village. After review of the 
property, it was determined that a substantial portion of the property was located in the floodway of 
Turtle Creek. The Village subsequently solicited bids for the sale of said property. Oeder’s & Sons was 
the successful bidder and took ownership of the property in February, 2019, with the condition that 
the Village would consider rezoning the property to MEP. On March 7, 2019, the Village Council 
adopted Resolution No. 2019-6 (see attached), to initiate the rezoning of this property from B-2 to 
MEP . 
 
Code Analysis 
Article 7 of the Village Zoning Code lists the procedures for Amendment or District Changes to the 
Village’s Zoning Code.  
 
Zoning Process 
 
The Planning Commission shall transmit its recommendation to the Village Council within sixty (60) 
days of the receipt of the rezoning application. The Planning Commission may recommend that the 
amendment be granted as submitted, recommend modifications, or recommend denial. 
 
Recommendation 
 
These rezoning changes are consistent with the existing surrounding land uses, especially given that 
the property, in its entirety, is located in either the floodway or 100-year floodplain. Staff recommends 
that the Planning Commission recommend approval of this rezoning, as presented. 
 
Attachments 
Village Council Resolution 2019-6 
Property Map of Sidwell# 12-01-102-001 



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6 

A RESOLUTION TO INITIATE A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT FOR A CERTAIN 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON TURTLECREEK ROAD (PARCEL# 12-01-102-001) 

CONSISTING OF 5.001 ACRES FROM B-2 [GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT] TO 
MEP [MINERAL EXTRACTION AND PROCESSING DISTRICT] 

WHEREAS, the current use of a certain property on Turtlecreek Road described 
in Exhibit A, as attached, is currently vacant with the current Village zoning designation 
shown as B-2 (General Business District); and, 

WHEREAS, the current uses surrounding said property, including Village and 
unincorporated areas, are mineral extraction and processing, heavy construction 
facilities and single family residential in nature; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has requested that the Village Council initiate a 
zoning map amendment for said property from B-2 (General Business District) to MEP 
(Mineral Extraction and Processing District); and 

WHEREAS, per Section 15.7.3 (1) of the Village Zoning Code, Village Council, by 
adoption of a resolution, may initiate an amendment to the Zoning Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of South 
Lebanon, Ohio, at least a majority of all members elected thereto concurring: 

Section 1.  That the Council hereby initiates a zoning map amendment for a 
certain property on Turtlecreek Road (Parcel# 12-01-102-001) from B-2 [General 
Business District] to MEP [Mineral Extraction and Processing District]. 

Section 2.  That the Village Administrator is directed to forward this request to 
the Village Planning Commission. 

Section 3.  That the recitals contained within the Whereas Clauses set forth 
above are incorporated by reference herein. 

Section 4.  That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an 
open meeting of Council in compliance with all legal requirements, including 
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 



C L  

(J,mes D. Smith, Mayor 

r7J 
Ad T9. opt dthis/ day' of  1\iic 

VVY  4tvi  
Nicole Armstrong, Fiscal Office 

Rules Suspended: / /2019 (if applicable) 
	

Effective Date - / /2019 

Vote - 	Yeas 

	 Nays 

1 
First Reading -Li /20 19 

Second Reading ,21,f2j/201  9 

Third Reading- / 9  1/2019 

Vote - 	Yeas 

/ 	 Nays 

Effective Date - / /2019 

Prepared by and approved as to form: 

PAUL R. REVELSON 

VILLAGE SO - OR 

SOUTH LO 1 ,OHIO 

By: 

Date: 3 

Page -2- 



Sidweil: 12-01-102-001 

WARREN COUNTY 
	

20 18-00 1349 PAGE 3 OF 3 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Situated in Union ToifshipWi?rçn 'County, Ohio, and being a part of Sections 1 and 2, Town 
4, Range 3, and bounded and described  as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pin attheorthwest corner of said Section 1 and running thence, South 480  
06' East, 38.33 feet to a\spike th,c terliiiefTurtlecreek Road (County Road No. 72) at a 
Westerly corner of the herein Grantor's-80:000 Acre Tract, as recorded in Deed Book 371, Page 
299, of the Deed Records of said County, and being the real point of beginning for this 
conveyance: Running thence, from(the real beginning point, with the boundary of the herein 
Grantor's 80.000 Acre Tract on the following courses: (1) North 53 04 45 East (passing an 

\/ 	\ iron pin at 28.41 feet) a distance of\315.06et to an'ironpin; (2) South 64° 23' 00" East, 167.83 
feet to an iron pin; (3) South 32° 37' i5"East343J2'feet'to an iron pin; (4) South 51° 22' 20" 
East, 83.28 feet to an iron pin; thence, by ane ," 	South 56° 39' 10" West (passing 
an iron pin at 3 97.3 9 feet) a distance of 422.39 feet toa4ilc  el  in the centerline of said 
Turtlecreek Road and in a Westerly line of the herein Grantor's 80.000 Acre Tract; thence, with 
said Road centerline and Grantor's Westerly line, North 33° 20' 50" West, 547.05 feet to the 
place of beginning, containing Five and One Thousandth (5.00 it) Acres, subject to all legal 
highways. In the above described 5.001 Acre Tract, there are 1-.200-A-eres, more or less, in 
Section 2 and 3.801 Acres, more or less, in Section 1. 

In addition to the conveyance of the foregoing described real estate, the herein Grantor also 
hereby conveys to Grantees, their heirs and assigns an easement over the following described 33-
foot wide Right-of-way: Beginning at the Southerly corner of the above described 5.001 Acre 
Tract and running on the following courses: (1) North 56° 39' 10" East, 3 3. 00 feet to a point; (2) 
South 33° 20' 50" East, 170.42 feet to a point; (3) South 220  43' 30" East, 600.17 feet to a point 
in the centerline of the Mason-Morrow-Miligrove Road (County Road No. 38) and in the herein 
Grantor's Southerly line; (4) thence, with said Road centerline and Grantor's Southerly line, 
South 71° 29' 20" West, 33.09 feet to a spike at the herein Grantor's Southwesterly corner; 
thence, with the centerline of said Turtlecreek Road and the herein Grantor's Westerly line on 
the following courses: (1) North 220  43' 30" West, 594.67 feet to a spike; (2) North 33° 20' 50" 
West, 167.35 feet to the place of beginning, for the purpose of laying, maintaining, operating, 
repairing, replacing and removal of a water main. -p j -01  
This description was taken from a new survey prepared by Hasseibring, Duane & Thompson, .p. V 

Engineers and Surveyors, November 9, 1967. 

Prior Deed Reference: Official Record Volume 391, Page 269 of the Warren County Land 
Records. 

(00300915-1) 



Warren County GIS

Turtlecreek Road Property
Date: 4/25/2 019

The provider makes no warranty or representat ion with respect to this information, its quality or suitability for a particular purpose. 
This information is provided AS IS, and the requester assumes the entire risk as to its quality and suitability. The provider will not be
 liable for direct, indirect, incidental,  or consequent ial damages resulting from any defect in the information. 
The provider shall have no liability for any other information, Programs or data used with or combined with the requested information, 
including the cost of recovering information, programs or data.

Cadastral Lines
<all other values>

Line  T yp e
Audi tors Tract  Line
Civil Townshi p Line

Corporate Line
County Line
Farm Lot  Line
Overpass Line
Subdivis ion Limit Line

Parcel Line
ROW Unknown Wi dth Line
Road ROW
School Line
Sect ion Line

Hardware
Subdivis ion Lot  Line
Township and Range Line
Tract  Line

" " VMS Line
Vacated Road Line

1 inch = 400 feet


